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PRESCO PLC

Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements

Report of the Directors

For the year ended 31 December 2023

The. Directors submit-their report togéther with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December, 2023, which

disclose the state of ‘affairs of the Group.

L PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities-of the'Group are the developmetit of oil paim plantations, palm oil milling, galm kernei processing
and vegetable oil refining. The preducts of the Company are: refined bleached and decdorized palm oil, palm-olein, palm
stearin, palm fatty acid distillate, paim kernel oil {érude and refined) ang palm Kernel cake:

2. OPERATING RESULT

The groupand the company’s performance during the year under review is summarized below:

The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
®'000 000 N'000 N'000
Revenue from operations 102,419,187 81,029,846 84,998,472 69,368,480
Gross profit 65,032,020 49,972,836 53,883,562 41,483,763
Prdﬁt_ for theyear 32,861,334 13,032,424 32,413,107 12,867,381

3. BIVIDEND

In respect of the currént year, the Directors recommignded for approval afinal dividend of N24.3 per 50 kobo.share to-the-
sharehiolders-for approval at the Annuai-General Meeting {AGM) subject to the deduction of withholding tax at the

appropriate rate.

An interim dividend of N2.00 per 50 kobo share'was paid in the year under raview,

The total dividend recommended by the Directofs’ is N26.30 kobo per 50 kobo share amounting to N26,300,000,000:(31-
December,2022 - N8,800,000,000}, subject ta the deductiori.of withholding tax at the appropriate rate.

4, DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the vear @nd to the date of this report were:

Mr. Jean Henri Van Gysel [Belgian]
Mr. Olakanmi Rasheed Sarumi [Nigerian]
Mr. Dirk-Arthur G. Lambrecht [Beigian]
M. Felix 0. Nwabuko FCA [Nigerian}
.Chief (Engr.) James 8, Erhuero, 1P, mrii; OON [Nigerian]
Mr. Osa Qsunde FCS, FCTI,_ F.loD {Nigetian]

Chief {Dr.) Bassey E. 0. Edem, FCA, MFR {Nigerian]
HRH Prince Aiguobasinmwin O, Akenztiz  [Nigerian]

Amb, Nonye Udo [Nigerian]
Mrs. Ingrid Gabrielle Vandewiele [Belgian]
Mr. }an Johanna:Lucien Van Eykeren [Belgian]
Mr. Sam Sabbe [Belgian]
Mr. Mano Demieure {Belgian]
Mrs. Grace Titilayo Osuntoki [Nigerian]
Mr. Abdil Akhor Bello [Nigerian]

Chairman - NED (Resigned on 16.April 2024)
Chairman — NED {Appointed on 16 April 2024)
Non-Executive Director (Resigned on 5 Dctober 2023)
Managing Director

Non-Exezutive Diréctor

Independent Non-Executive Director

independent Non-Executive Director

Independent Non-Executive Director

Independent Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director {Resigned on 16 April 2024)
Non-Executive Director” {Appointed ‘on 5 October 2023 &
resigned on 16 April 2024}

Non-Executive Director (Appointed on 16 April 2024)
Non-Executive Director {Appointed on 16 Aprif 2024)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

Report of the Directors (cont’d) Report of the Directors {cont’d)

In accordance with the.company’s articles of association, James-B. Erhuero and Mrs. Ingrid Gabrielle Vandewiele retire by
rotation at this annual general meeting; beirig eligible, they offered themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS INTEREST !N SHARES

The interest of Directors in the issued share capital of the Company as récorded in the Register of Members and/ar notified
by the Directors for the purpose of Section 301 of the.Companies and Allied Matters Act; 2020, and disclosed in accordance
with the Listing Rules of the Nigerlan Stock Exchange is as follows: '

Name of Director Units (Diract) Units {Indirect)
Mr. Felix O, Nwabuko FCA 104,732 46,968,
Mr. Osa Osunde FCS, FloD 1,000 -
Chief Engr. James B. Erhuero, nimi, 1P, OON 624,000 -
Chigf Or. Bassey Edem, FCA, MFR 50,000 -
Mr. Abdul Akhor Bello 90,000 -
Total 869,732 46,968

The indirect shares of Felix 0. Nwabuko are held in the name of Mega Equities Limited

The Direct and Indirect Holdings of the-cther directors remain unchanged.

The Directors with indirect shares are notrepresenting any individual orcompany.

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE

Hereunder s the shareholding structure in-accordance with NGX regulations.

2023 2023

Bescription Units  Percentage Units Percentage
Issued-Share Capital 1,000,000,000 100% | 1,000,000,000: 100%
Substantial Shareholding {5% and above)
N_a"me of:shar_ehol_ders o _
SIAT SA (Ultimate Holding Company) 600,000,000 60% | 600,000,000 60%
20450 ZPC/SIPML RSA Fund li-Main A/C 51,234,022 512% 72,544,666 7.25%
‘Total Substantial Shareholdings §51,234,022 65.12% | 672,544,666 67.25%
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Report of the Diiectors {cont'd)
6. SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE {_cl:inf’d]

Details of Directors Shareholding {direct arid indirect} excluding Directors holding substantial interests.

Indiréct Direct | -Percéntage | Indirect: Direct | Percentage
Mr. Jean Henri Van Gysel - - - - - -
Mr . Olakanmi Rasheed Sarumi - - - - - -
Mr, Dirk Arthur D. Lamberich - - - - -7 -
Chigef {Enr} James B, Erhuero GON - 624,000 0.0624% - 624,000 0.0624% -
Chief Dr. Bassey Edem FCA-MFR - 50,000 0.0050% 50,000 | 0.0050%
Mr..Osa Osundé - 1,000 0.0001% 842,435 1,000 | 0.0083%.
Mi Falix C Nwahukg FCA 46,968 104,732 0.0105% 47,052 250 0.0047%
HRH Prince Aiugbasinmwin Akenzua - - - w - -
Ambassador Nonye Udo - - - - - -
Mrs. Ingrid Gabrielle Vandawiele - - - - -1 -
| M. Jan Johanna: Licien Van Eykeren - - - - - -
Mr. Sam Sabbe - - - - - -
Mrs. Grace Titilaye Dsuntok} - - - - - -
Mr. Abdul Akhor Bello - 90,000 0.0090% - - -
Total Directors' Sharehalding 1 46,968 869,732 0.09% | 126,487 675,250 0.08%
Free float In.Unit and Percentage” 347,896,246 24,79% 326,780,084 32.6%
Free float in Value (NGN}) 36;181,209,584 23,528;166,048

Share price at the end of the reporting period was N193 {2022:N137.50)

7. SHARE RANGE ANALYSIS
The range of the-distribution of thé shares of the'Company as at 31 December, 2023 is as follows:

RANGE ANALYSIS AS AT 31/12/2023

1 - 1,000 4,707 43.49 2,096,578 0%
1,001 ~5,000 3,611 33.36 9,510,642, 1%
5,001 - 10,000 1,033 9.54 8,254,008 1%
10,001 - 50,000 1,061 9.80 24,431,325 2%
50,001 - 100,000 173 1.60 13,383,914 1% 1
100,001 - 500,000 161 1.49 35,842,452 4%
500,001 1,000,000 30 0.28 20,483,777 2%
1,000,001 ~ 5,000,000 36 0.33 77,607,604 8%
5,000,001 ~10,000,000 1 0.01 8,275,828 1%
"10,0006,001 - 50,000,000 8 0:07 148,899,760 15%
50,000,001 -.1,000,000,000 ! 0.01 51,234,022 5%
1000000001, -10,000,000,001 1 §.01 600,000,000 60%
9,184  100.00 1,000,000,000 100%
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Repart of the Directors {cont'd)

8. CAPITAL ASSETS _
Capital assets expenditure during the vear.was as follows:

The Group The Company
31-Pec-23  31-Dec22 31:Dec-23  31-Dec-22
N'000 000, N000 N'000
Work In progress 10,496,877 8,706,201 7,006,422 6,107,534
Bearer plants. - 47,895 - -
Building 189,535 228,665 41,327 209,315
Heavy duty equipment 188,777 188,541 161,578 188,541
Utilities 336,707 99,815 336,707 75,815
Furniture and fittings 154,560 260,109 117,387 80,403
Motor vehicles & wheel tractors 733,810 61‘7!11'1 506,110 412,435
Processing Equipment 319,823 2,392,003 75,357 2,367,537

‘See Note 18, for the additions to capital assets during the vear.

9. MAIJOR CUSTOMERS
The Group’s prdd_ucts are sold directly to customers com_pf_ising wholesalers, consumers and industrial users with majority
located within the Country.

Some of these are: Nestle Nig Plc, Lagos; Wamco Nigeria Plc, Lagos; Chikki Food Industries, Lagos; PZ Cusson Nigeria Ple,
Lagas; PZ Wilmar Lid, Lagos; Fan Milk Plc, Ibadan; Golden Pasta Company Ltd, Lagos; Aspira Nigeria Ltd, Kano; KLK Emmerich
GmbH, Germarny; Promasidcr, Lagos; Primera foods, Lagos; Orient foods Lagos; Beloxxi Industries-Limited, Lagos; Dangote
Groug, Lagos; amongst others. ' '

10, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS/COMMUNITY RELATIONS.
The Corhpany’s. Host Comimunities’ Development Programme tontinued during the year ended 31 December 2023, The
focus- was on eéducation, roads, water, efectricity, and support to out-growers, Total expenditure in respect of the
programme was N188,266,819. {2022: N130,480,000} and is included. within the Corporate social responsibility (CSR)
expense of Note 9 in'the financial statement. '
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Report of the Directors (cont’d)

i1,

12.

13,

14,

15.

DONATIONS _ _
The. group made donation of N142,738,000 (2022: N58,240,000) to various Qrg_ani_s_atio_n and comm_u_nities while the
company made donatians of N64;238,000 (2022: N57,100,000) to various organisations:

.31-PBec-23.

N'000

Bendel Insurance FC 2,500
Obaseki Women Foothall Tournament 2,500,
Oba of Benin Cordnation Anniversary 10,000
Alaghodaro Economic Summit 17,970
Manufacturer Assaciation of Nigeria 2,000
Ologbo Community Relation 2,000
Nigeria Immigration Services -3_,32_8_._
Othefs 23,9440
The Company Total 64,238
Donation by the subsidiary 78,500
Group Total 142,738

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

We arg committed to Research and Development; itis at the forefront of our new planting material deveiopment and has
beenvery successful in increasing the guantity of Fresh Fruit Bunches {FF8) and Oil production per hectare. We continue to
put efforts o be the leader in Research and Development.

We have collaborated with first class researth organizations, national and international universitias, Every yearthe research

‘activities are: increasingly bringing:us closer to cur ambition of establishing Presco as a Centre of Excellence for ail paim

cuitivation:and research in the Wast African region.:

EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS

The Group and the Company maintain a policy of giving fair consideration to applications for employment of disabled
persons having regards to their particular agtitudes and abilities, At present there are fifty {50) disabled persons employad
by the Company. '

HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE

Medical services are provided free of charge for The.Group and the Company's employees at the estate clinics-and retainer
hospitals. Appropriate personal protective equipment is provided for employees at work. There is-a f|re-f|ght|ng program,
which involvas -ail emplayees and the use of sophisticated equipment. Welfare facilities provided include housing for
employees (or payment of an allowance in lieu) and transport to and from the workplace.

‘EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING

The Group and the Company maifitains communication and consultation'on a regular-basis with employee representatives
to briéf employees on matters affecting them, On-the-job training facilitiés aré provided for all catégories of emiployaes
with & view to improving their perfofmance, job satisfactiorr and prospects. External training program are also undertaken:
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Report of the Directors {cont'd)

16 AUDITORS
In agcordance with ‘Section 401(2) of the Companies ahd Allled Matters Act, 2020, Deloitte & Touche (Chartered
Accountants) will continize-in office as Auditots to the Group, having indicated their willingness to do.so. A resolution'will
be proposed to reappoint them and to authorize the Directors to fix their rémuneration,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

’ﬁ?/

Patrick Uwadia, Esq.

Company Secretary
FRC/2013/ICSAN/0Q00DO004864
DOharetin Estate,

Ikpoba Oltha LGA, Edo State, Nigeria

20 X A 2024
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Corporate governance report

Presca Plc follows the Corporate Governance which is in compliance with the National Code of Corporate Governance in Nigeria
(NCCG) 2018 58C Code of Corporate Governance as amended and supplemented by the Company's Code of Corporate Governance
and the Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Siat Group of which itis-a member which'is in fine with International Best Practice.

THE BOARD

The-Board is constituted of eléven Directors including the Chairman who has no executive responsibilities: T_he Board is tq ensure
that the Company's business strategy is appropriate and impleémented effectively. The Board i$ alsc responsible for the management
of the Company’s relationships with its various stakeholders.

Cn appeintmient, Difectors receives all codes of corporate gavernance, charters and. policy documents.and comprehensive induction,
in¢luding.sites visits and meetings with senior management to help them build up quickly detailed understanding of the company.

Additional training is arrariged as appropr:atd, bythé Gompany and at the Company’s expenses.

INDEPENDENT & EXECUTIVE STATUS OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Jean Henri'Van Gysel Chairman NED-Appointed 26 Sept 2022
Mr. Ofakanmi Rasheed Sarumi Chairman. NED Appointed 16 April 2024
Mr, Felix 0. Nwabuko FCA Managing Director

Chief {Engr.) James B. Erhuero, JP, mni, OON ‘Non-Executive Director

Mr. Osa Osunde FCS; FCTI, F:loD Independent Non-Executive Director

Chief {Dr.} Bassey E; O, Edem, FCA, MFR. Independent Non-Executive Director

HRH Prince Aiguabasinmiwin 0. Akenzua independent Non-Executive Director

Arnbassador.. Nonye Udo independent Non-Executive Director-

Mrs. {iigrid Gabrielle Vandewiele Non-Executive Director

Mr. fan Johanna:Lucien Van Eykeren Non-Executive Director

Mr. Sam Sabbe: Non-Executive Director

Mr.-Mano Demure Non:Executive Rirector

Mprs. Grace Titilayo - Osuntoki Non-Executive Director {Appointed on 16 April 2024)
Mt Abdul Akkor Bello Non-Executive Director {Appointed on 16 -April 2024)

BOARD MEETING
The Board of Directors met eight times during the year; as follows:

Meeting Date | Main Item of Business

Minutes of the Previous Board Meeting. Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Previous Board Meeting.

Reports of Board Commattees Unaudited Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 December 2023,

Operatlons Reportfor the year ended 31 December 2023, Budget for the year ended 31 December 2023,

Quarterly forecast, use of common seal .among other matters, Sustainability, Board Calendar,

Matters Arlsmg from the last-Meeting, Establishmentof Risks Management Office, Reconstitution of Siat
Nagena Lid Board “of Directors, Comprehensive Review of Salarres and Wages, Review of Directors
Renumeratien, Re_cqnstlt_ut!_qn of Board Committees, Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the
'20'«3;};’-2’3 year ended 31 December 2022, 29th Annual General Meeting

independenf Auditors Management Letter, Dividend, Annual General Meeting, Unaudited Financial
Statements for the three months_ended 31 March 2023, Operations Report, Cancellation of Unissued
Share Capital, Payment of Performance Bonus, Financing of New Oil Palm Mill, among other matters,

25-Jan-23

Minutes of the Previous Meeting, Matters Arising’ from the. Mmutes of the Previous Meetmg, Delay i e

13-Jul-23 finalizing-Audited Accounts for the year ended Decernber 31, 2022, Recruitment of CFO of Presco PLC

and SNL, respectively, among other matters.

Resignation and Appointment of Directars, Management Letter, Audited Consclidated Financial

Statemerits for the Year ended December 31, 2022, Unaudited Financial Statements for the six months

ended 30 June 2023, Dividend, Operations reéports, Preparation for AGM, Market Update, Resrgnat;on of
Diréttor, Filling of Casual vacancyin the Board. Arinual General Meeting,

8

25-Jui-23
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Corporate governance report (cont'd}

BOARD MEETING {cont'd)

Meeting Pate | Main Item of Business

5-Sep-23 Loan funding of SNL by Presco Pl; and preparation for Presco Ple AGW
Minutes-of the Last Board Meeting, Matters Arising from the Mingtes of the Last Board Meeting, Board
29-Sep-23 Committees Reports,. Establishment of Risks Management Office, Unaudited accounts @s at 30

September 2023, Operations Reparts, Mesting Calendar.
Minutes of the Last Board Meeting, Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Last Board Meeting, Report

25-Cct-23 of the ‘board cofmmittees, Extra ordinary general meét'ihg_, oper_a'tions Teport, unaudited. financial
statements as at August 31, 2023, interim. dividend;
28-Dec-23 Approval of 2024 Budget Proposals, among other matters.

ATTENDANCES AT MEETING BY BOARD MEMBERS
The number of attendances-at meeting by Board members. during thie year under review is as follows:

Names-of Directors Number of Attendances at Meetings
Mr. Felix O. Nwabuko FCA, MD

Chief (Engr.) James B. Erhuero, JP, mni, OON-
Mr. Gsa Osunde, FCS, FCTI, E.loD

Chief (Dr.} Bassey E.O. Edem, FCA, MFR

HRH (Prihce) A.0. Akenzua

AMB Nonye Udo

Mrs. Ingrid Gabrelle Vandewiele.

5dm Sabbe

leanVan Gysel

Jan Van Eykeren

Mano Demeure

W ica oo oo joafoejoo (ool feo e

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

All Directors. and employees are expected-to avoid direct or indirect conflict of interest. Where a conflict of interest may arise in
matter to be decided by the Board of Directors, the Director concerned is expected to inform the Board and to abstain from voting.
Transaction between the Company and Directors, where-they arise, take place.at arm's length. There has been no'transaction and
cj_the_r_contra_ctual.reiatidnship' between the Group and its Board members and executive members, which are not covered by its,
legal provisions on conflict of interest. The Group carries cut transactions with its parent:Company, NV Siat sa at an arm's, length
basis. The terms and conditions of transactions are covered. by an agreement between Siat Sa and Presco Plc: These transactions are
in the nature of secondment of personne! and the purchase and supply of equiprmerit and materials.

There have been no transaction and other contractua! relationship between the Company.and its Board mambers and executive
members, which are not covered by its-iegal provisions on-conflict of interest,

The Company carries out transactions with its parent :Cpmpa_ny, sa.Siat nv on'an arm’s. length basis. The terms and conditions of
transactions are covered by an agreement between Siat nvand Presce PLC, These transactions-are in-the nature of secondment of
personnel and the purchase and supply of equipment and-materijals:

TRANSACTION IN SHARES AND COMPLIANCE WITH DIRECTIVES ON MARKET ABUSE

The use of inside or unpublished information about the Company in buying orselling of its shares is.strictly fbr;bidder]. In order to
comply with legislation gn insider dealing-and market manipulation {market abuse), Directors. and -executive management are
expected to declare transactions. on their own account in the shares or other financial instrumeérits of the Company. Where
Significant, such transactions will be disclosed to the miarket. There were no such transactions in the year under review. .

9
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Corporate governance report {cont’d)
TRANSACTION IN SHARES AND COMPLIANCE WITH DIRECTIVES ON.MARI_(ET"ABUSE {cont’d)

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding Securities transactions by its diréctors on terms ho less exactmg than the
required standard set.on the rules, Hawng made enquiry of all directors, all directors have complied with the listing rules and issuers’
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors.

Itis hereby confirmed that the Company also has in place a Securities Trading policy in compliance with Rule 17.15 Disclosure of
Dealings in issuers’ Shares, Rulehook of the Exchange 2015 (Issuers’ Rules) which states‘that: “Every lssuer shall establish a Securities
Trading policy which apply to all employees and Directors and shall be circulated to all employees that may at time. possess any
insider or material information about thet issuer, ‘The trading policy shall mc{ude the need to enferce confidentiality against external
‘advisers”. This policy is pcsted on the company's website.

COMMITTEES

Statutory Audit Committee _
Mr. Job'Onwughara (Chairman)  Sharehoider, member  (Elected on November, 2023)

Chief (Dr.) Bassey E.Q. Director, member {Re-appointed September 2023)
Mr:. Ambrose Ogodie Shareholder, member (Elacted November 2023

Mr. Bright Ezomo _ S_harehol_'qer, member {Elected November, 2023}

Mr. Osa Osunde _F_CS. FCTI,.'F._ioD Diractor, member {Re-appeinted Sept_emb._er, 2023}

Attendances at meeting hy Statutory Audit Committee Members _ _ _ _
The number of attendances at meeting by Audit Committee members. during the year under review is as follows:

Namies of Audit Committee Members Number of Attendances at Meeting
Job Onwughara {Chairman} 2

Chief (Dr.) Bassey E.0. FEdem
Mr. Ambrose Ogodie

Mr. Bright Ezomo

Mr. Qsa Osunde ECS, FCTI, F.loD

WMk

The $tatutory Audit Cormittee met fivé.times during the y&ar, as follows:

Meeting Date | Main Items of Business
2 4dan3 Whist[e'glowing-Pc!icy, Unaudited Q4 Financial 2022, Interna!__At_J:dit Report, 2022 Budget Proposals among
others, [nternal Audit Plan for-the year ending 31 December 2023
_Approval of Managemment Letter, Draft Audited Finanicial Statements for the yvear ended 31 December
19-Apr-23 2022. Unaudited Financial Statement as at March, 2023, First Quarter Internal Audit Manager’s Report.
Preparation far AGM ameorig other matters. Preparation
25-1ul-23 “Approval of Unaudited accounts as at 30 june 2023 and Internal Audit Repott-as at 30 Jine 2023,
Approval of Audit Planning Memorandumfor Presco Plc for the year ended 31 December 2023, unaudited
28-5ep-23 Lo T R
Financial Statements-as at 30 September 2023.
27-Dec-23 2024 Budget Proposals.
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separatef.r’nanc_fa! statements
For the yedr ended 31.December 2023
Corporate governance report (cont'd)

BOARD RISKS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
The primary responsibility of the Risk Management Committee is to oversee and approve the company-wide risk management
practices to assist the board in:

a. Overseeing that the éxecutive team has identified and assessed all the risks that the company faced and has established a
sk management fnfrastructure capable of addressing those fisks.

b. Overseeing in conjunction with other boatd-level committees or full board, if applicable, management of risks, such as
‘strategic, financial, tredit, market, liquidity, securltv, property; IT, legal, regulatorv, reputatlonal and other risks.

€. Overseeing the division of risk-related: responsibilities as clearly as possible and performing gap analysis to determine that

the oversight of any risks is not missed.
In conjunction with the full board, approving the company’s enterprise-wide risk management framework.

8 The risk committeg may have the authority to conduct investigations into any matters within its scope of responsibility and
obtain advice and-assistance from outside legal, accountmg, or other advisers, as hicessary, to perform its duties and
responsibilities of the board, the chief executive'officer of the company, and ail other executive and non-executive directors
and-senior management positions.

DUTIES
To fulfill responsibilities, the risk committée will:

a. Helpto'set'the tone and develop a culture of the enterprise vis-3-vis risle, promote opeén discussion regarding risk, integrate
risk management into the Company's goals.and compensation structure, arid create a corporate cuiture such that people
at all levels manage risks rather than avéid them.

b. Provide |nput to-management regarding the enterptise’s. risk appetite and tolerance and, ultimately, approve risk appetite
dnd the statement of risk appetite and tolerance messaged throughout the company and line of business.

c. Manitor the Company’s risk profite — its on- going and potential exposure to r.|5ks of var_[ous.types

d. Approve on behalf ‘of the Boaid, the risk management policy and plan. Management develop bath the risk management

policy and the plan for approval by the committee. The risk management plan should consider the maturity of the risk
management of the company and should b tailored to the specific.circumstances of the company. The risk management
glan should include:

i The comgany's risk management structure
f. The risk management framework i.e, theapproach to be followed
iii. The measurable milestones such as tolerances, intervals, frequencies, frequency rates, ete.

v, Risk management guidefines reference to integration through, for instance, training and awarehess programmes,
and details of the assurance and review of the risk management:process.

v, The committee should review the risk managerment plan-at least one year.

vi. Definie risk réview activities regarding the decisions {e.g. acquisitions), initiatives {e.g. new products}, and

transactions and éxposures (e.g, by @mount) and prioritize them prior t6 being sent to the boadrd’s attention.

Vil Review and confirm that all responsibilities butlined in the Charterhave been carried out.

Vit Monitor all enterprisé risks; in doing sg, the committée recopnizes the résponsibilities delegated to other
committees by tHe board and understands that the other committees may emphasize specific risk monifbring_.
through their respective activities,

ix. Conduct an ansual performance assessment relativie to the committee’s purpose, duties and responsibilities

X. Oversee the risk programme/interactiors with management

)i Review ahd apprdve thé risk management infrastructure and the critical risk managemenit policies adopted by the'
company.

xik Periodically review and evaludte the company's policies and practices with respect to risk assessment and risk-

management and annually present to. the full 'boart-a report summarizing the committee’s review of the
company’s methods for :dentlfymg, managing and reporting risks and-risk managemerit deficiencies.
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| PRESCO PLC
Annual report; consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Corporate governance report {cont’d)

DUTIES {corit’d)

Xiii:
Xiv,

X,
*vi.

A,

xviil.

Aix.

XX.
-XXi.

®Xii.
sxiit:

XXiv,
XXV
Hxvi.
x%vilL

xxviii.
XXX,

Continually, as well a§ at specific intervals, moniter. Hisk and risk management capabilities within thé company, including
communication about escalating risk-and crisis preparedness and recovery plans..

Continually obtain reasonable-dssurdnce from managemaent that 2ll knowh and emerging risks have been idéntified and
mitigated or managed.

Communicate formally and informally with the executive téam regardlng risk governance-and- overmght

Discuss with the CEQ and management of the-company's major risk exposures and review the steps management has taken
to monitor and control such éxXposures, mcludmg the company s risk assessmient and risk management policies,

Review and assess the effectiveness of the company's -énterprise-wide risk assessiment processes and recommend

improvements, where appropriate; review and address, 3s.appropriate, management’s corrective actions for deficiencies
that arise with respect to the effectiveness of such programmes,

Monitor governance rating agencies and their assessments of the comipany’s risks and prosty advisory servites polices, and
make recommendations as appropriate to the Board. '

In coordination with the Audit Commiitee, understand how the company’s internal audit work plan is aligned with the risks
that have béen identified and with risk governance (and risk management) information needs. Understand and approve
management’s defirition of the risk related reports that the committes could receive regarding the full range of risks the
cormipany faces, as well as their form and frequency. '

Respond to réports from Management so that Management understands the- importance placed on such reports by the

Carmmittee and how the Committee views:their content.

Read and provide input to the Board and Audit Committee regardinig risk disclosures in financial statements and other public
statements regarding risk.

Keep risk on both the full board's and management's agenda on a regular basis.

Disclase in the company’s integrated repdrt how it has satisfied itself that risk assessments, responses and interventions
are effective.
Approve the appointment and, when and if appropriate, replacement of the Chief Risk Officer, who shall report directly to

‘thé Committee as well as to the Chief Executive Officer and who shall have gualifications commensurate with applicable

legal and régulatory guidante relating to risk management expertise.

Review and evaluate arinually the-qualifications, perfdrmance and compensation of the Chief Rigk Gfficer.

Review with the Chief Risk Officer the adequacy of staffing and- resources-of the risk management function.

Make such recommendations with respect to any of the above and othér matters as thé Comniittee deems nécessary or
appropriate. '

Regularly evaluate its parfarmance-and that of its individual mermbers.

Have such other authority, duties and-responsibifities as may be delegated to the Committee by thée Board.

Board Risks Management Committes

18-lan-23 Amb Nonye Udo Chairman 5
Mar-23 Mr. Osa Osunde Member 5
17-Apr-23 Chief {Dr) Bassey E.C. Edem (MFR) Member 5
Sep-23 Mrs..Ingrid Gabrialle Vandewiele Member 5
Oct-23 Company Secretary Member 5
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_ PRESCO PLC
Anhual report, consolidated and seporate financial statements
' For the year ended 31.December 2023
Corporate governance report (cont'd}

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

Purpose

The. purpose of the Audit Committee s to proVide a Structured; systematic oversight of the organization’s governance, risk
management,.and internal control practices: The committee assists the board and manageriient by providing advice and guidance
an the adeguacy of the organization’s initiatives for:

Values and Ethics

Goverriance Structures

Risk:-Management

Internal Control Framework

Oversight of the Internal Audit Activity, External Auditors, and other providers of assurance:
Financial staterments-and accoufitability reporting.

Ir broad terms, the audit committée reviews each of the items noted above and provides the board with advice and guidance
regarding the adequacy and effectiveness of management practices and potential improvements to those practices.

Autharity
The Audit Committee Charter sets out-the authority of the Audit Committee to carry out the responsibilities established for it by the
board as articulated within the Audit Committee Charter,

in d{schargmg its responsibilities, the Audit Committee will have unrestricted access to members-of management, employees, and
relevant information it considers necessary to discharge its duttes. The committee also will have unrestricted access to records, data
and reports. If access to requested documents is denied due to legal or confldentiahty reasons, the Audit Committee wilf follow a
prescnbed Board approved mechanism for resalution of the matter.

The:Audit Coinmittee is entitled to receive explanatory information that is deems pecessary to discharge its rasponsibilities.. Prescd’s
managementand staff should cooperate with Audit Committee requests.

The Audit Commiittes may engage.independant counset and/or other advisers it deems necessary to cafry out its dufies.
The:Board Audit Committee {5-empowered to:

»  Appoint, compensate, and oversee ali audit and non-audit services performed by auditors, including the work of any external
auditor. ' ' '

e Resolve any disagreement between management and external auditor regarding financial reporting and other matters.

» Pre-approveall.auditing and non-audit services performed by auditors:

Members of Board Audit Committee

Date of Meeting Attendance

Jan-23 Chief {Dr} Bassey EO Edem {(MFR} | Chairman 4
18-Apr-23 Mr Osa Osdunde Member 4
jui-23 HRH Pringe Akenzua Member 4
Sep-23 Company Secretary Member s

The board audit comimittee met four times during the year.
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| PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Corporate governance report (cont'd)

Board. Nomination and'Governance Committee

Responsibilities of the Committee

1.

i0,

11,
12.
13.
4.
15.
16-
17.
'18.

19.

20..
21,

‘Consider and review p’rogosals.ffom Management for the recruitment, promotion and em_p!qyment‘,”termi'na_t_'ion of Senior

Management Staff;

Consider and- make recommendations to the Board for approval of disciplinary action fo be carried out against senior
ranagement staff;

Consider and make recommendatiofis to the Board for approval on the organizational structure, and'poficies covering the
evaluation, compensation and provision.of benefits to émployees ahd any other human capital issiies;

Consider and make recommendations to the Board for approval of the Company's-policy on Health and Safety at work-and
any proposed amendments;

Consider and make recommendations to the Board for approval of the Company’s human resource strategies and

tompensation policy.

Assess the effectiveness of the Corporate Governance Framewark.
Consider and make recommendations to the Board on compcsmon and the experience required. by Board committee
mem_ber;, cor_nmltte_e appointments and removal, operat_mgs_tructure, reporting and other committee operational matters,

Consider and make recommendations to the board on appointment and re-election of directors.

Ensuré that-all new directors receive formal letters of appointment specrfwng their tenure, responsibilities; board
committee mvolvement and other relevant details.

Ensyre that new directors’ receive a formal |nduct|on training to famllrarlze them Wlth the Company's. business, strategy and

.operations, assist.them in dtscharging thelr f|duaary duties, responsibilities, and understand their powers and potential
liabilitles.
Ensure the development and implementaticn of an annual training plan for continuous education of-all Board members

which.will pravide for periedic hriefings onrelevant laws and regulations to Board members,

Ensure adequate succession planning for Board of Directors and key. management staff in the company,

Review and make recommendationsto theBoard for approval of the company’s organization structure, and the company’s
policies on ‘evaluation, comperisation and provision of benefits to its employees and any other fuman capital issues:

Review and make recammendations to the Board for approval of the terms and conditions of employment of company’s
staff, its staff handbook and any proposed amendment.
Consider and advise the Board on its size, composition and balance of the Board and its Committees, retirament and

-appointment of additional Directors, and the r’eplace'ment-of Directors,

Prepare a description of the rale and cépé_bili_t_i_es required for a particular appointment and-ascertain that nominees forthe
poslition of director are fit and proper and are not disqualified from being directors.

Qversees the implementation of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct a'_r_ld reporting lapses and recommending

appropriate actions to the Boa'r(_j from time to time. _ _
Ensuré the performance evaluation of the CEQ is performed by the Board on an annual basis and formal feedback provided

to the CEO;
Nominate independent consultants to conduct annual. review/appraisal of the perfarmance of the Board and make

recommendations to the Board in this regard This rewew}apprmsal should cover all aspects of the Board’s structure,
composntlon responsibilities, individual competencnes, baafd operations, board’s roles in strategy setting, oversight over
corporate culture, monitoring role and evaluation of management performance and stewardship to shareholders.
Regularly evaluatesits pefformance and that of its individual members.

‘Perform such other matters as may be specifically delegated to the committee by the board.
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_ PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separéate financial stdtements
For the yearended 31 December 2023
Corporate governance report {cont’d)

Board Nomination and Governance Committee

18:Jan-22 | Mr. Osa Qsuride “Chairman 3
Mar-23 Chief Dr Bassey Edemn Member. 4
19-Sep-23 | Ambassador Nonye Member 4
0Oct-23 Company Secretary wMember 4

-Securities Trading Policy

The Securities Trading Policy {”Poilcy”] of Presco PLC ("the Company”) provides inférmation regardmg insider trading provisions in
compliance with the Listing Rules (“Listing Rutes”) of the Nigerian Stéck Exchange ("Exchange"] and the Rules and Regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commissiofi {("SEC”)-both as amended, This Policy set out the requirements for Directors, Principal Officers,
Employees, persons discharging managerial responsibility, External Advisers {(“Officials”) of the Company and persons closely
connected to them, to determine their conduct regarding securities transactions in the Company.

The objective of this Policy is to ensure that all Insiders and or Dfficials (who becanie aware of or have the knowledge of any
negotiations or agreements related to intended acquisitions of disposals, which aré notifiable transactions or connected transactions
under the Listing Rules or any insider information), must refrain from. dealing in the Company's securities, as soon as they become
aware of them or have the information, Unti! such.a time that the informaticn has been made public.

Any unauthorized disclosure of confidential information to any tther person ar the use of such information for the advantage of
himself/herself or others is disallowed. Consequently, all dealings in which insiders or Officials are deemed to be mterested in, must
be tonducted in dccordance with this Policy. Insides or Officials.who afe desirous of deahng in any securities in the Company must
have régard to-the provisions of the investments and Securities Act ("ISA”} and.the Listing Rules with respect to.Insider dealing | and
market misconduct.

We confirmthat-Presco PLC’s Securities Trading Policy has been posted on the Company’s website.
Complaints Management Policy.
To establish and maintain complaints management framewark in ‘compliance with rules relating to complaints management

framework of the Nigaria Capital Market.

To establish and maintain an open.and easy accessible window to all stakehalders and members of the public to present or lodge
complaints ¢oncerning the company’s.operatians, business activities, management, administration and public relation.

To estabiish and malintain competent and functional complaints committee toinvestigate and resclve complaints received or lodged.
To establish and maintaln glectronic complaints register.

To take all necgssary measurés in fuli compliance with the provisions.of the code of good corporate governance of public qucted
company in-particular-and organization in general.

To carry out the Complaints Management policy of the company as summarized above upder complaints management policy.
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Curporate governance report {cont’d)
Complaints management committee.

We confifm that Présco PLC'-C'brhpEaints Management Policy has been posted on the Company’s website.
Board Comgplaints Managenent Comrhittee

Date of meeting Member Attendance.
lan-23 HRH Prihce A.0 Akenzua Chairman &
17-Apr-23 Mrs. Ingrid G Vandewiele Member 4
Sep-23 Engr. James B, Erhuero Mernber 4
QOct-23 Company Secretary Member 4

The complaints management committee met four times during the year under raview.
Board Remuneration Committee
A remuneration committee was constituted by the Board during the year under review in‘line with the requirement of Security and

Exchange Commission (SEC)and National Code of Corporate Governancé (NCCG). The - members of this committee are:

Board Remuneration Committee:

Date of meeting Mgrn__ber

Attendance
Jan-23. Chief lames B, Erhuero J.P OON Chairman’ 4
21-Mar-23 Ambassador Nonye Udo Member 4
Sep-23 HRH Prince AQ.Akenzua Member 4
Oct-23 Company Secretary Member 4

Purpose of the Committea

The Board of Remuneération Committee (the “Committee”) is established to assist the Board of Presco PLC (the “Board”} to ensure
the effectiveness of the overall governance of remuneration of members of the Board and Senior Management staff and to
undertake any other assignments that the Board may assign to it from time to time. '

The committee Charter sets out the authority of the Board Remuneratioh' Committee to carry out the responsibilities éstablished
for it by thé-Board as articulated within this Chambers.

in‘discharging its responsibitities, this committee will have unrestricted access to Members of Managerient, employees, and relevant.
information it.considers hecessary to discharge its duties. The Committee. also. will have unrestricted access to records, data; and
reports. If access.to requested documents is denied due to legal or confidentiality reasons, the Committee will follow a prescribed
Board approved mechanism for résolution of the matter: ' '

The Committee is entitled to receiveany explanatory information that it deems necessary to discharge its responsibilities.
Responsibilities of the Committee

A, -Review and make recommendation to the Board on all retirement and termiriation payment plans dueto employeés on the
Executive Management cadre..
2. Make recommendations to the Board regarding.the remuneration of thie members of the Board and Its Committees,

Ensure proper disclosure of directors’ remuneration to-stakeholders.

Review the-remunération policy and make sppropriate recommendatiohs fo the board.
Present any récomrmendations for thange to the Board for discussion and vote.
Péetform other activities related to this Charter a8 requested by the Beard of Directors.
Regularly evaluate the perférmance of the Committee and that bf its members,
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial stotements
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Corporate governance report {cont'd)

Responsibilities of the Committee {cont’d)
There is currently no Bcard'B'usines_s Development Committee because the fill Board reviews the long térm Ibusi_ness- plan annually.

There is currently no Board Co_rpar_at_e/’P'_ubl_i"c- Relations Committee because the full Board regularly reviews and eval'u_a_tes aspects
of the social-and business environment and duly guides Executive Management.

Company Secretary _
All Directors have access to the services of the Company Secretary and may-take independent professional advice at Presco’s
EXpense,

The Company-Secretary is also responsibie for-facilitating the induction and professional deveiopment of Board members as well as
ensuring information flow wnthm the Board, its Committees and between the Non- Executive Directors and-Senior Management.

The Company Se_creiary'is. Mr. Patrick Uwadia. He was empioyed.on 8 April 2013,

Executive Management

Under the leadership of the Managing Director, Executive Management is responsible to the Board for the implementation of the
strategy and pohues approved by the Board, making and implementing operational decisions and rinning the Company. Non-
Executive Directors, using their knowledge and experience; challenge, monitor and approve the strategy and palicies recommended
by Executzve Management.

infarmation Flows

It is the responsibility of Executive Management under the direction of the Board, to enslire that the Board recéives adequate
information on a timely basis, about the Company's businesses and ogerations at apgropriate.intervals and in an appropriate
manner, to enable the Board to carry out its responsibilities,

Internal Audit

The Company’s internal audit function reports to the Managing Director for its day-to-day and project work with'a dotted line to the
Chairman, the department is guided by the instructions of the Statutory Audit Committee and the Company’s internal Audit
Charter;‘l?rqcedu_res- Manual, The internal Auditor Mr. Gbenga Abodunrin he was:promoted to_head the Internal Audit after some
months.in acting capacity.

.Man_ageme_nt _
The Chief Operating Offi'cer-a_nd' Financial Officer resigned and new appjointmen_ts_ were made to replace them.

Environment, Health and Safety

The Company conducts its affairs.in a safe and environmentally sustainable manner as well as promotes the health. of its employees,
contractors, customers and host communities; Presco.PLC complies with all appllcable environmental, health and safety laws and
regulat:ons and aims to improve its performance in these areas. Environmental, heaith and. safety matters are :ntegrated inio
business decision-making and training is provided t¢ ensure that stakeholders are’aware of the requirements of the Company’s
Corporate Governance Glidelines.

The. Company commits significant Tesources. towards environmental protect'ion health and safety. There are md'ependent

‘departments with budgets for same: The Company is a foremast sponsorin the exercise to classify Nigerian-Palm Oil under Round
‘Table for Sustamable Palm Qi {RSPO}
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Certification Pursuant to Section 60 (2) of Investment and Securities Act No. 29 of 2011

We the undersigned hereby certify with regards to our financial reports for the year ended 31 December, 2023 that;

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

We have reviewed the report;

To the best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:

(i)
(ii)

Any untrue statement of material effect, or
Omit to state a material fact, which would make the statements misleading in the light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made;

To the best of our knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in the report fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of the Group as of, and for the period presented in
the report;

We:

(i)
(ii)

(iif)
(iv)

Are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls;

Have designed such internal controls to ensure that material information relating to the Group is made known to
such officers by others within entities particularly during the period in which the periodic reports are being
prepared;

Have evaluated the effectiveness of the Group’s internal controls as of date within 90 days prior to the report;

Have presented in our report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the group’s internal controls based on our
evaluation as of that date;

We are not aware of and have disclosed as such to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

()

(ii)

Significant deficiencies in the design and operation of internal controls which would adversely affect the Group's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the company’s auditors any
material weakness in internal controls; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that Involves management or other employees who have significant role in
the group's internal controls.

We have identified in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or other factors that
could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weakness. 7

i L A

Felix 0. Nwabuko Johnson Amandor
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2016/ICAN/00000014276 Wailver from FRC
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2023
Certification Pursuant to Section 405 of Company and Allied Matters Act 2020

We the undersigned hereby certify with regards to our financial reports for the year ended 31 December, 2023 that;
(a) the audited financial statements has been reviewed and based on our knowledge that:

(i) the audited financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material
fact, which would make the statements misleading, in the light of the circumstances under which such statement
was made, and

(ii) audited financial statements and all other financial information included in the statements fairly present, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the company as of and for, the periods covered
by the audited financial statements;

(b) the officer who signed the audited financial statements—

(1) is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and has designed such internal controls to ensure
that material information relating to the company and its subsidiaries is made known to the officer by other officers
of the companies, particularly during the period in which the audited financial statement report is being prepared,

(ii) has evaluated the effectiveness of the group’s internal controls within 90 days prior to the date of its audited
financial statements, and

(iii) certifies that the company’s internal controls are effective as of that date;
(c) officer who signed the audited financial statements disclosed to the company’s auditors and audit committee —

(i) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the
company’s ability to record, process, summarise and report financial data, and has Identified for the company’s
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls, and

{ii) whether or not, there is any fraud that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the company’s internal control; and

(d) officer who signed the report, has indicated in the report, whether or not, there were significant ch nges in internal controls
or in other factors that could significantly affect internal if evaluation, including any
corrective actions with regard to significant deficienci

Felix 0. Nwabuko Jbhnson Amandor
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2016/ICAN/00000014276 Waiver from FRC

d material weaknesses.
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
For the preparation and approval of the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

The Directors of Presco Plc are responsible for the preparation of the Group financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2023, and the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity for the
year then ended, in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and in the manner required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigerla (Amendment) Act, 2023.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for:

° properly selecting and applying accounting policies;

° presenting information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable information;

° providing additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs is insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the Group's financial position and financial
performance; and

° making an assessment of the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for:
° designing, implementing and maintaining an effective and sound system of internal controls throughout the Group;
e maintaining adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Group's transactions and disclose with

reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company, and which enable them to ensure that the financial
statements of the Company comply with IFRS;

° maintaining statutory accounting records in compliance with the legislation of Nigeria and IFRS;
taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the Group; and

. preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

Going Concern:

The Directors have made an assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and have no reason to believe the
Group will not remain a going concern in the year ahead.

The financial statements set out on the accompanying pages have been prepared on a going concern basis, were approved by the

directors on 2024 and were signed on its behalf by:

B LA

Felix 0. Nwabuko Johnson Amandor
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2016/ICAN/000D00014276 Waiver from FRC
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‘PRESCO PLC
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For the year ended 31 December 2023
Repart of the Audit Commiitee
To the members of Presco Pic

I compliance with the provision of Section 404(7) of the Companies and Allisd Matters Act, the members of the Audit Committee
reviewed the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 Decémber 2023 and reports as follows:

a) Reviewed the scope and planning of the audit requirements arid-found ther adequate;:
b) Reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023-and are satisfied with the explanations ohtained;
t) Reviewed the -external auditors’ ranagemient letter far the year ended 31 December 2023 and are satisfied that

management is teking appropriate steps to address the issues raised; and

o} Ascertained that the accounting and réporting policies for the year ended 31 December 2023 are in accordance with fegal
requirements and agreed ethical practices.

The external auditors confirmed having received fuil cooperation from the Company’s management-and that the scope of their work
was not restricted in-any way.

Mir. Job Onwughara
?ac','zals__fCtBNfuumomsss
Chairman, Statutory Audit Committee

Lo APRL 2024

Members of the Statutory Audit Committee:

Mr. Jab Onwughara Shareholdar Chalrman
Mr. Ambrose Ogodie Shareholder Menmber
Mr. Bright Ezomo Shareholder Member
Chlef Dr, Bassey E.O. Edem, FCA, MFR Director- Member
Mr. Osa Osunde FCS. FCTI, £.lod Director Member.

The Company Secretary, Patrick Uwadla, acted as setretary to the audit committee.
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REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL CONSULTANTS ON PRESCO PLC'S BOARD OF
DIRECTORS’ APPRAISAL

We have completed our procedures for Presco Plc's Board of Directors’ appraisal for the year
ended 31 December 2023 in accordance with the requirements of the Nigerian Code of
Corporate Governance 2018 for public and private sectors in Nigeria and the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) Form 01.

Our review procedures were in accordance with the scope as documented in our letter of
engagement. In carrying out the evaluation, we have relied on representations made by
members of the Board and Senior Management, and on the documents provided for our
review.

Based on our review, as well as analysis of Board members' self-evaluation questionnaires,
we are of the opinion that the Board's performance complied with the requirements set out in
the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance 2018 for public and private sectors in Nigeria and
SEC Form 01.

This report should not be construed as an expression or approval of matters not specifically
mentioned therein.

The review commenced in January 2024 and was concluded in February 2024. The key
findings and specific recommendations for improvements have been articulated and included
in our detailed report to the Board of Directors.

Yours faithfully,
For: Grant Thornton Nigeria

:A‘__\ L9 ;E,\ . (

Lateef A. Emiola
FRC/2017/ICAN/00000016070
28 March 2024

Parinera

Ngasi A Ogwo [Managing Partnes/CEO)

Ol Okpschi

Vietor 0. Oslla

Misschi U, Abuka

Uchernna G Oligho

Ari 0. bivoje

Nanyerem 0. Cpara

Kingsley E. Opara Audit - Tax -
Latse! A, Emiola Grant Thornton Nigeria a a mernher frm of Geart Therrton Insemational L.
Tayo Adedolun




= .0 Box965 Deloitte & Touche
: Marina Civic Towers
I t t e Lagas Pleat (54, 1, Ozumba Mbadiwe Avenue
Nigeria victorid istand

Lagas
Migeris

Tel:+234 {11904 7700
wivw.deloitte.com.ng,

Independent Auditors’ report
To the Shareholders of Presco Plc:
Report on the Audit of the Consclidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements. of Presce Plc and its subsidiary (the Group.and
Company).set out on pages 26 to 98, which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of finangial position as at
:31 December, 2023, and the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consdlidated and separate statements of changes in equity, the consélidated and-separate statements of cash flows for
the year thenended and the notes ta the consolidated and separate financial statements; including a summary of matetial
actounting policies information.

In ‘our opinion, the consolidated :and separate fipancial statements give a true and fair view of t_'he'- consolidated and
separate financial position of Presco Ple as at 31 December, 2023, and its consolidated and separate financial performance
and consclidated and separate cash flows.for the year then ended in atcordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issuad
by the International Accounting Standards Board, the réquiréments of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020 and
Financial Repdrting Council of Nigeria {Amendment) Act;2023,

Basis for Opinion

We canducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further descrlbed in the Auditor’s Respon5|b|htles for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and-Company in accordance with the requirements
of ‘the International Ethics. Standards Board for Atcountants” (JESBA) International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) {IESBA codé) and other independence réquirements
applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Nigeria, We have fulfilled our.other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code and other ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of consolidated and
separate Financial'Statements in Nigeria.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and.appmpr'i_a_te to provide a hasis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters is the matter that, in our professional judgement, was of tost significarice’ in our ‘audit of the
consglidated and separate financial statements. of the curreiit period. The matter was addressed in the context of our
audit of the cohsolidated and sepatate findncial statéments as a whole, and in forming our opinion théreon, and we do
not provide a seéparate opinion an this matter. '
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Key Audit Matters How the matters were addressed in the audit

Biological Assets Valuation

The value of the biological assets (Fresh Fruit Bunches) is a
significant balance in the Group’s consolidated and
separate statements of financial position and is disclosed
in note 17 to the consolidated and separate financial
statements. The valuation of the biological assets involves
significant judgments and assumptions.

Accordingly, for the purposes of our audit, we identified
the valuation of biological assets as a key audit matter
based on the significant judgement and assumption made
by the directors.

The assumptions which have the most significant impact
on the biological assets’ valuation are:

¢  The Fresh Fruit Bunches (FFB) yield of the palm tree,
which is subjective because it is based on the directors’
experience and expectations rather than observable
market data. The yield is estimated based on age
profile of the palm trees. Relevant assumptions and
judgements have been included in note 3 of the
financial statements.

¢ The discount rate, which is based on the weighted
average cost of capital. The calculation of the weighted
average cost of capital is a complex process that
involves judgements and specific risk adjustments.

¢ The applicable market to determine the most
appropriate Crude Palm OQil price and related
transactional costs to the Group with consideration for
the effective foreign exchange rate impacting the
Group’s operations.

e The forecast for the biological produce which were
based on management’s expectation and experience.

e The estimated cost of disposing of the biological asset
which includes the incremental costs to take to
market, the cost of engaging professionals to assist
with the disposal process and other transaction costs,

" which are based on the fair value to arrive at the fair

value less cost to sell.

Other Information i

In evaluating valuation of the Biological Assets, we tested the
assumptions used and also compliance with the
requirements of relevant accounting standards.

QOur procedures included the following:

s Challenged the model in use with respect to compliance
with 1AS 41 provision and ensured appropriate
adjustments made when necessary.

¢ Reviewed the inputs used in the valuation by holding
discussions with the farm manager and obtaining and
reviewing the farm report to verify the input factors
used.

e Benchmarked the inputs used in the valuation to
applicable market data.

e Obtained the relevant and applicable Crude Palm Qil
(CPO) price converted at the appropriate exchange rate.

e Reviewed the assumptions used in the discount cash

= flow computation and ensured that they were
reasonable considering the recent economic trends in
the country.

e Reviewed historical price margins to determine the
reasonability and appropriateness of the cash flows.

e Ensured that discount rate used in the computation was
the weighted average cost of capital of the Group’s
industry.

e Performed sensitivity analysis to assess the impact of
any change on the assumptions and inputs.

* Involved our internal valuation expert in the valuation of
the Group's biological assets.

e Evaluated the adequacy of the financial statements’
disclosures, including disclosures of key assumptions,
judgements and sensitivities.

The judgement and assumptions made by the directors for
the biological assets valuation were found to be appropriate
and the inputs and rates appear to be based on applicable
supporting information.

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ report, Corporate
Governance Report, Certification Pursuant to Section 60(2) of Investment and Security Act No. 29 of 2011, Certification
Pursuant to Section 405 of Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities, Report of
the Audit Committee, report of the External Consultants on Presco Plc’s Board of Directors’ appraisal for the year ended
31 December 2023,and other national disclosures as required by the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria which we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. The other information does not include the consolidated and separate

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
and will not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In:connection with our audit of the consolidated .and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consclidated and
separate financial statements, or our knowledge obtained inthe audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed.on the other information obtained prior to the date of this‘auditor’s repart, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to réport that fact. We-have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the cansolidated and ‘separate financial
statements in-accordance with [FRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, the
requirements of the Companies -and Allied Matters Act 2020, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (Amendment) Act
20232 and for such internal contral as the directors determine is necessary to enahie.the preparation of consolidated and
separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether dué to fraud or'error.

In preparing the ‘consolidated and separate financial statements, the diréctors are responsible-for assessing the Group's
and the Company's-ability to- continue as a.going cancern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to'geing concern.and
using the going cencern basis of accountlng unless-the directors either intend to Immdate the Group and / or the Company -
or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative put todo so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Segiarate Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consclidated and separate financial.statéments as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether die to fraud or error, and to issug'an auditor's report that includes
our opinion, Reasanable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As will alwavs detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are: conSIdere_d material i, _|nd|v_|dually or’in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these consolidated and s_e'parat_e'ﬁnancia! statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exércise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticisi
throughout the audit. We alsa:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform:audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit ewdence that
s sufﬁ:_lent -and appropriate to provide a basis fer our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is. higher than for one resulting from error; as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, ar the ovetride of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveriess of the Group's
and the'Company’s mternal control.

-+ Evaluate the approprlatenes_s of accounting p__o'li'ci_e_s used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors,

¢ Condlude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going cencérn hasis of accounting and based cn the audit
evidence chtained, whether a material uncertainty exists rélated to evénts or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
Unceftainty .exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the
cansolidated. and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
cconclusions are-based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and / or the Company to cease to- continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and cobtent of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
.mcludlng the disclosures, and whether-the corisolidated: and separate-financial statements represent the underlying
transattions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the éntity or business activities
within the Group to express an opirioh of the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and perfarmance of the group audit, We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. '
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Fifth Schedule of Companies and Allied Matters Act, we expressly state that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii) The Group has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books.

iii} The Group and Company’s financial position and its statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Foletrunso Hunga, FCA - FRC/2013/PRO/ICAN/004/00000001709
For: Deloitte & Touche

Chartered Accountants

Lagos, Nigeria

gDApriI, 2024

INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED

0658531 =
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PRESCO PLC

Annual report, consolfdated und seporate finonciol statements

_ Forthe year ended 31 Décember 2023
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income

Group Company
31 Dec. 2023 31Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023. 31 Dec. 2022
Notes N‘000 N00q N’000. N'000
Revenie 7 102,419,187 81,029,846 84,998,472 69,368,480
Cost of sales 8 {37,387,167 {31,057,010} 31,114,910 {27,885,217)
Grass profit 65,032,020 49,972,836 53,883,562 41,483,263
Administrativé-expenses i} {33,627,924) (17,051,491} (15,659,614} {11;-2'?1,9_82}
Selling and distribution expenses 10 (1,55_?,53_2} {1,790,236) {1,291,503} [1,483-,74_3}_
‘Other gains i1 46,241 162,300 45,423 162,900
Exchange gain /f{toss)* 4,387,454 (2,311,123} 6,063,443 {3,287,492)
Other operating Income 111 2,636,259 1,319,226 2,279,165 1,026,464
Gains /{Loss) en biological asset revaluation 17 12,243,696 (895,035) 9,772,054 (1,681,703}
Expected Credit Loss Allowance {21,117) {137,325} 58,047 {174,943)
Operating profit before ﬁ'n_an_ce cost -and.'ﬁﬁancg income 59,135,097 28,269,752 55,151,578 24,772,764
Finance cost 12 {9,180,737) (8.491,775) 5,856,510) {5,196,705}
Findnce income 13 48,165 26,364 263,230 36,864
Profit before tax 14 50,006,525 15,814,841 45,558,298 19,612,923
Tax expense 15 {17,145,191) {6.782,417) {17,145,191) {6,745,542)
Profit for the year . 32,861,334 13,032,424 32,413,107 12,867,381
Peofit for the year attributable to:
Non-controfiing interest S _ - - -
Owners of the parant 32,861,334 13,032,424, 32,413,107 12,867,381
32,861,334 13,032,424 32,413,107 12,867,381
Other Comprehensive Income (OC1} _
Profit for the year 32;851,334 - .13_,03_2:,4_24 32,413,107 12,867,381
Itern{s) that will not ba classified subsequently to prafit
or lass
Remeasuremert of deflned benefit obligation 25;2_ {1;'32?;_5?'1) 84,780 {786,342 {127,892}
Inéome tax refating to components of OCI 153 759,493 27,557 259,493 . 41,565
Other comprehensiva income, net of fax {1,068,078] 57,233 {526,843 186,327)
Tetal camprehenpsive income for the yaar 31,793,256 12,975,191 31,886,258 12,781,054
Earnings Per Share
Basic {Koho} 34 3,286 1,303 3,241 1,287
Dituted {Kabo) 34 3,286 1,303 3,241 1,287

* Priar year foreign exchange gain was rgclassified from-administrative cost for propér presentation.

The notes form an integral part of thess financial statements:
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2023
Group Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022

Notes N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Assets:
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 16 87,900 118,907 13,022 14,702
Property, plant and equipment 18 97,715,971 92,652,564 63,151,311 59,759,754
Right-of-use assets 19 3,984,273 3,800,117 1,768,184 1,577,676
Investment in subsidiaries 21 - - 23,000,000 23,000,000
Total non-current assets 101,788,144 96,661,588 87,932,517 84,352,132
Current assets
Inventories 22 15,877,089 4,127,736 11,537,297 3,431,768
Biological assets 17 26,584,978 14,341,283 20,874,641 11,102,588
Trade and other receivables 23 16,274,839 7,134,163 28,134,219 12,793,978
Cash and cash equivalents 24 9,793,085 10,104,678 8,861,547 8,733,450
Total current assets 68,530,001 35,707,850 69,407,705 36,061,785
Total assets 170,318,145 132,369,448 157,380,222 120,413,917
Equity and Liabllitles
Equity
Share capital 25.1 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Share premium 25.2 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528
Other reserves (1,011,767) 56,311 {607,801) (80,952)
Retained earnings 56,501,292 32,430,726 74,238,397 50,616,060
Total equity 57,163,053 34,160,565 75,304,124 52,208,636
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 27 57,661,238 57,853,315 41,616,042 41,886,455
Defined benefit obligations 26 2,542,923 1,351,271 1,801,006 1,086,509
Deferred tax liabilities 31 13,970,135 7,312,881 13,504,046 7,246,792
Deferred Income 29 447,368 412,254 447,368 412,254
Lease liabilities 30.2 2,583,805 2,488,220 290,170 178,778
Total non-current liabilities 77,205,469 69,417,941 58,058,632 50,810,788
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 32 14,605,884 12,009,025 4,633,950 4,674,382
Current tax liabilitles 31 10,440,979 10,525,095 10,440,970 10,488,220
Bank overdraft 28 7,282,983 2,235,756 5,302,724 29,145
Borrowings 27 2,765,113 3,589,924 2,765,113 1,806,840
Deferred income 29 776,327 369,936 776,327 354,655
Lease liabilities 30 78,337 61,206 58,382 41,251
Total current Habiiities 35,949,623 28,790,942 23,977 A66 17,394,493
Total liabllities 113,155,092 98,208,883 82,036,098 68,205,282
Total equity and labilities 170,318,145 132,369,448 157,340,222 120,413,917

The consolidated and separate financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directorson 3< AP\ 2024 and
were signed on its behalf by:

Olakanm| Rasheed Sarumi Felix Nwabuko Johnson Amandor
Chairman Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2014/MANUN/0D0D00009695 FRC/2016/ICAN/000D0014276 Walver from FRC

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of ehanges in equity

Group

Year ended 31 Decémber 2023

Balante as.at 1 fanuary 2023

Profit for the year

Net reirieasitrément gain on défined benefit plan

“Total Carnpréhensive Income

Status Bar dividend {Note 3.4a)
Dividend - Interim
Dividend - Final

Balance as at.31 Decembet 2023

Year ended 31 Decemnber 2022

Balance as-at 1 January 2022

Profit for the year

Acquisition reserves of SNL {Note 21}

Net remeasyrement gain op defined benefit plan

Total Comprehensive income

Status Bar dlvidend
Dividend - Interim
Blvidend - Final

Balanice as at 32 December 2022

Company _
Year ended 31 December 2023

Balante as at 1 January 2023
Profit _fqr the year _
Net remeasurement gain on defined benefit plan

Total comprehensive income.

Status bar dividand
Dividend - Iriterim
Dividend - Final

Balance as-at 31 December 2023

Year ended 31.December 2022

Balance as at 1 January 2022

Profit.for the year

Nek remeasurement loss an defined benefit plan
Total Comprehensive Income

Stétus bar dividend
Dividend - Interim
Dividend - Final

Balance as at 31 December 2022

PRESCO PLC
Annugl report, conselidated and seporate financiol statements.
For the year enifed 31 Dacember 2023

Share- Share Retained Other
Capital Pramium Earnings Resarves Total
N'00D N'000 N’000- N'000 NO00
500,000 1,173,528 32,430,726 56,311 34,160,565
- 32,861,334 - 32,861,334
- - - (1,068,078) {1,068,078)
- - 32,861,334  [1,068,078) 31,793,256
9,231 - 9,231
- - (2,000,000 - {2,000,000)
(6,800,000} 16,800,000}
500,000 1,173,528 56,501,281,  (1,011,767) 57,163,053
500,000 1,173,528 45,843,040 113,544 47,630,112
- 13;032,424 - 12,032,424
{17,848,831) _
- - - {57,233} {57,233]
. - (4,816,407) (57,233} 12,975,191
4,093 . 4,003
- - (2,000,000} - {2,000,000)
{6,600,000) (6,600,000}
500,000 1,173,528 32,430,726 56,311 52,009,396
Share Share Retained Other
Capital Pramium Earnings ‘Raserves: Total
N'000 N'O60 N'000 n'eoD  N'000
500,000 1,173,528 50,616,059 (80,952 52,208,635
- - 32,413,107 - 32,413,107
- - - {526,849} {526,845}
- - -32,413,107 {526,845): 31,886,258
9,231 9231
{2,000,000) {2,000,000)
- - {6,800,000) - {6,800,000)
500,000 2,173,528 74,238,397 {607,801) 75,304,124
500,000 1,173,528 46,304,585 5,375 48,023,488
. . 12,867,381 - 12,867,381
0 0 1] {86,327) {86,327)
- . 12,867,381 186,327} 12,781,054
o oapes 4,083
(2,000,000} _
- - {6,600,000 - (8,600,000
500,000 1,173,528 50,616,059 {80,952} 52,208,636

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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PRESCO PLC
Anniial report, consalidated and separate financial statements:
For the yedar eénded 31 Deceriber 2023
Statement of cash flows

Graup Company
.31 De¢. 2023 31 Dec, 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022

Cash flows from operating activities Note | N'000 N’000 N'000 N'000
Operating activities:
‘Profit before tax 50,006,525 19,814,841 49,558,298 19,612,923
Adjustrnents fory
Loss on sale of property plant and egquipment i1 170,912 61,407 170,730 61,407
Loss ori sales of palra seedlings 111 - 355,864 - 274,235
(Loss}./ Gain6n biological asset valuatiori 17 {12,243,656) 895,035 {5,772,054) 1,681,703
Depteciation of property, plant:and equlpment 181 3,986,525 4,038,470" 2,957,720 3,038,343
‘Depraciation of [ight_—of«use_ass_ets 19 183,421 118742 87,065 23,390
Amertization of intangible assets 16 35,008 30,848 1,680 1,707
Recognition of govérnment.grant on additional loan 29 {217,153). {224,307) {217,153} {224,307}
Finance cost’ 12 5,180,737 8,491,775 5,856,510 5,186,705
Foreign exchange:(gain) / Loss {4,387 454) 3,311,123 (6,063,443) 3,287,492
Finance-income 13 {48,165} {36,864) {263,230) {36,864}
Service cost _ 26 123,630 103,207 123,630 59,601
Settlerment gain/(loss) on long service award 26 58766 12,955 58,766 12,955
PPE Transfer to inventory f _Write off 3,078,012 ) - 1,545,659 . -
Expected credlt ioss / Write-back 23 21117 137,325 {58,047) 174,943
49,944,185 27,112,423 43,986,134 33,165,233

Movement in waorking capital;

[Inc_rea;.e] / Decrease'in trade and ather recelvable 41 (9,015,158} 2,809,924 (15,294,927} (3,458,773}
(Ingrease) Dacrease in invéritories 4% (14,873,558 68,186 {9,651,188} 487,851
{increase) / Decreasein trade-and other payables 41 16,706,886 (2,222,207} 10,255,883 {2,936,243}
incréase / (Decrease) iv deferred income from advances from

customers 41 441,505 {642,506) 456,786 (291,375}
Cash gerferated in operating activities 43,202,820 37,125,820 29,752,688 26,965,693
Benefits paid 26 _125?;?0?] _'(]_".3._4?’2} [107,453) (50,517}
Tay paid 31 (10,312,561} . {5,260,953) {10,275,695) {5,260,853)
Net cash generated in.operating activities 32,532,552 31,793,395 19,369,541 . 21,654,223

Investing activitias:

Acqulsition of property, plant and equipment 18.2  {12,420,089) {12,540,340) (8,184,888) {9,441,979)
Investment in Subsidlary - (19,991,427) - {19,991,427)
Proceeds from saie of property, plant and equipment 17,868 -11,620 15,862, 11,620
Interest received 13 48,165 36,864 263,230 36,364
Met. cash used in investing activities  {12,35,056} {32,483,283) = (7,905,796} _ (29,384,922)

Financing activities:

Interest paid 27 (9,837,826} (6,382,390) {5,299,253) {3,818,004)
Loan received during the year 27 4,602,476 4,802,813 1,366,751 ;3.‘56'2:‘_,93_14
Bond [ssued during the year 27 - 33,987,100 ' - 33,987,100
Repayment during the year 27 [702,971) {28,733,764) {6,192,347) {26,002,065)
Dividend paid during the yéar 32.4a - (%,800,000) (8,600,000} {8,800,000) {8,600,000}
Status bar Dividend 3243 {9,231) . {9,231} -
Unclaimed dividend invastiad _ 3242 {371,712) {520,386) (371,712) 520,386}
Unclaimed dividend recalved from Registrars 3242 - 743,075 - 743,075
Intereston lease pald 30.3 {254,647) {119,843 (55,245) {41,249)
Repayment of lease liabllities 30.3 (156,441) . {13,409} {140,634) - 2385
Netcash used:ip / generated from financing activities (28,630,352} [4,837,404) {19,602,272) {586,220
Net deciease in Cash and cash aguivalents 18,351,856} {5,529,203] {8,138,527) {8,315,520)
Impact of foreign exchange d ifferenca 2,993,046 (3,311,123} 2,993,046 - {2,287,492) -
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of year 7,868,922 16,709,338 8,704,305 20,308,717
Cash-and Cash Equivalents at end of year 24 2,510,112 7,868,922 3,558,823 8,704,305

The accompanying notes from an integral part of these financisl statarmients
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General information

Presco Plc was incorporated in Nigeria on ‘24th September, 1991 as Presco Industries Limited, a grivate limited
fiability Company, and becamea. publiz limited liability Company in February, 2002

The Company owns oil palm plantatjons, a palm oil mill and palm kernel crushing plant, vegétable oil refining and
fractieriation plants and is at present the only fully integrated Company of its kind in Nigeria.

The Obaretifj Estate was initiated by the then Bendel State Government in-the second half of the seventies with
financial support from World Bank as part of the State Government ‘oif palm development programme. The
impiementing agency was the Oil Palm Company Limited {OPCL}, a state government concern. In 1985, the Bendel

‘State Government relinquished- control of Obaretin Estate to President Industrles Nigeria Limited, a textile

manufacturing group: Planting. actlvities resumed in 1986 and construction of an integrated processing facility
began in 1989.

The President group operated the project, then known as Presco Oil Mill and Plantations, as a division untit 1991,
when Presco was established as an mcorpcrated Company and all the assets and Jiabilities of the'| pro;ect were
transfarred to the new Company.

Societa d Investissement pour {'Agricuiture Trop:cafe {'SIAT sa }, a Belgian Company involved in plantation
investmant and management in West Africa was invited to participate in the Company as Shareholdeis and
Technical Partners in order to effect an intended broadenfng of the Company's capital base by bringing in
professional managers-as shareholders

President Industriesthen held 67% of Presco's paid- “up sharg: capltal of N50,000,000 cormprising 50 million ordinary
shares.of N2 each. Slatsa of Belgium held the balance of 33%, Following a capitalizatioh exercise in 1995, the Siat
group mcreased its shargholding In Presco to 50% The Siat Group subsegueitly became the only shareholder in
December 1997 when the President Group dwested its fnterest in the Comipany.

In 2002, the Company became a public limited liability Company and with & sucgessfuf Initial Public Offer {1rQ)
campleted in October the same year, Presco shares were admitted-to quotation at The Nigerian Stock Exchange.
Présco Ple's shares-are now actively tradad on The Nigerfan Stack Exchange, with the Siat. Group holding 60% while
the Nigerian Public holds: 40%.

On fe- reglstration as Public Companv fn 2002, the authorized share capial of the Company was raised to
N250,000,000 divided into 500, 000,000 ordmary shares of 50k each. The authorized share capital was. raised to
N500, 000,000 in 2008 divided into 1, 000,000,000 ordlnarv shares of 50k each, issued and fully paid up. The
tornpany also increased its authorized share capital in 2014 to N550,000,000 divided intd 1, 100,000,000 crdinary
shares of 50 kabo each with 1,000,000,000 issued and fully paid. There-are cutrently 9,194 shareholders.on the
Company's register of s_hare_hoiders :

The Company in 2021 acquired 100% interest in Slat Nigeria Limited..
Principal activities

Presco Plc specializes in the cultivation of ail palms and in the extraction, refining and fractioning o_f-cruqé palm oil
into- vegetable oil and palm stearin, The Company produces these-specialty fats and ‘oils to the high guality

-specifications -of its customers and assures a- reliability of supply of its products all year round, due to the
.integration of the entire cycle. The Ccmpany operates frem two States, Obaretin Estate, Ologho Estate and
.Sakponba Estatein Edo State-and Cowan Estate in Déltd State.

The Company made 100% acquisition in Siat Nigeria Limited (SNL)as a strategy to increase sharehulders value. The
subsidiary operates from Obima and Elele Estate in.Rivers State.
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2.2

2.3

2.3.1

‘Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with Internatronai Financial Reporting
Standards {IFRS) as Issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and. adopted bv Financial Reporting
Council [FRC) of Nigeria. The functlonal currency used for the preparation of these financial statements is Nigerian
Maira {NGN]

The preparation of financial statements in canformity with IFRS reguires the use of certain critical :accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise. its: judgment in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexrty, or greas where assumnption
and estimates-are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note’ 3.

Basis of consolidation

The Group's financial statements consolidate those of the parent.company and of its subsidiary as of 31 December
2023, The Company acqurred 100% interest in Siat Nigerfa Limited and thus is presenting a consolidated financial
statements for the first time. The_subsrdlary has a reparting date of 31 December.

All transactions and balances between Group companies are eliminated on cansclidation, including unrealised
gams and Iosses an transactlons between Group compames Where untealised losses on intra- -group asset sales
are reversed on consolidation, the- underlying asset is also tested for impairment from a Group perspective.

Amounts reported in the financial statements of Subsrdlary have been adjusted where necessary 1o ensure

cqnsr_s_t_ency with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

‘Profitor loss-and other camprehensive income of subsidiary acquired ordisposed of .during-‘the year 'are-rec_ognis,e_d

from the effective date of acquisition, or up to the éffective date of disposal, as applicable.

Going concern
The financial statements have heen prepared on a Boing concern basis. The directorshave no doubt that the Group
would remain in existence after 12 months from the date of this financiaj statements.

Changes in accounting policy and-disclosures.

In the currerit year, the group has applied a number of amendments to IFRS Accounting Standards issued by the
Internationa Accountmg Standards Board [IASBJ that are mandatoniy effective for an accounting perrod that
begins on or after 1 January 2023, Their adoption has not had any material impact on the disclosures or on the
amounts reported in these financial statements.

Mew and amended IFRS Accounting Standards that are effective for the current year

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts {including the June 2020 and December 2021 Amendments to IFRS 17

The group has adopted [FRS 17 .and the related amendments for the first time in the current year. IFRS 17

establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of i insurance contracts
and supersedes IFRS-4 insurance Contracts.

IFRS 17 outlines a: general model, which is modified for insurance contracts wIth direct participation features,
described as-thevariable fee approar:h The general modal is simplified if certain crrterra are met by measuring the
fiability for remaining coverage using the premium: allocation approach The general modeal uses current

-assumptions to estimate the amount, timihg and uncertainty of future cash flows and it exphmtly measures the

cost of that uncertainty. it takes into aecount market interest rates.and the impact of pohcyholders options and
guarantees.

The graup doesnot have any contracts that meét the definition of an insurance cehtract:under IFRS 17.

31,



| | PRESCO PLC
Amnual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Notes to the financial statements

231

New and amended IFRS Accounting Standards t_ha‘t.are_ effective for the current year {cont'd)

Amendments to IAS I Presentation of Financial Staternents and IFRS Practice Staterhent 2 Making Materiality
Judgements— Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The group has adopted the amendments to 1AS 1 for the first time in the current year. The amendments change
the requirements in IAS 1 with regard to disclosure of accounting policies. The amendments replace all instances
of the term ‘sipnificant accounting policies” with ‘material -accounting pelicy information’. Accounting policy
information is material if, when considered: {ogether with other information included in an entity's finahcial
statements, it can reasonably be expected to infliience decisicns that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the hasis of those financial statements.

The supporting paragraphs in 1AS 1 are also amended to clarify that accounting palicy information that relates o
immaterial transactions; other events of conditions is immatérial and need not be disclosed. Aceotnting policy
information may he matérial because of the natuie of the relatad transactions, othér events or conditions, even if
the amounts are immaterial. However, not all accpuntf'ng-'poli_ty' information relating to material transactions,
other events or conditions is itself material.

The IASB has also developed guidance and examples to explain and demonstrate the application of the ‘four-step
materiality process’ described in iFRS- Practice Statement 2.

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes—Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction '

The group did not adopted the amendments to 1AS 12 for the first time in the current year. The amendments
introduce a further exception from the fnitial recognition exempiion. Under the amendments, an entity does not
apply the initial recognition exemption for transactions that give rise to egual taxable- and deductible temporary
differences. Depending on the applicable tax law, equal taxable and deductible temporary differences may arise
on initial recognition of an asset and liability in a transact:on that is not a business combination and affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Following the amendments to 1AS 12, the entity is not required to recognise the related deférred tax asset and
liability, with the recognition of any deferred tax asset being subject to the recoverability criteriain 1AS 12,

Amendments to 1AS 12 Income Taxes— International Tax Reform-—Pillar Two Model Rules

The group has adopted the amendments to |AS 12 for the first time ih the current year. The IASB amends the scope
of IAS 12 to clarify that.the Standard applies to-income taxes arising from tax law enacted or substantively enacted
to implement the Pillar Two mode! rules published by the OECD, including tax law that implements qualified
domestic minimum top up takes.described in those rules..

The ‘amendments introdute a temporary gxception te the:accounting requirerments for deferred taxes in 1AS 12,
so that an entity would neither recognise nor disclose information about deferred tax assets and liabilities related
to Pillar Two income taxes.

Following the amendments, the group did not agplied the exception and is not required to disclose separately its
cugrent tax-expense-(income) related to Pillar Two income taxes.

Amendmerits to 1AS 8 ‘Accountirig Policiés, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors—Definition. of
Accounting Estimates

The group has adopted the amendments to 1AS 8 for the first time in'the current year. The amendments replace
the definition of a change in actounting estimates with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new
definition, accounting estimates dre “monetary amaoiints in financial statermients that are subject'to meaasurement.
uncertainty”. The definition of a.change in accounting estimates was déleted.
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New and revised IFRS Accounting Standards in issue but not yet effective
At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the company has not applied the following new and
revised IFRS Standards that have been |ssued but are not yet effectjve:

Amendments fo IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets betwéen an Investor and its Associate or Joint.

Venture

Amendmierits to 1AS 1 - (lassification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
Amendments to IAS 1 - Noa-¢urrent Liabilities with Covenants '
Amendments to 1AS 7 and IFRS 7 - Supplier Finance Arrangements
Amendments to IFRS 16 - Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

The directors do not expect that the adoption of the Standards listed above will have a material impact.on the
finanéial statements of the group in future periods, except if |nd|cated below.

Amendments tg
IFRS 10
Consolidated
Financial
Btatements-and
IAS 28.
Investments in
Assaciates and
Joint
Ventures—Sale.

or Cantributian.

of Assets
between an
Investor and its
Associate or
Joint Venture

The amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 deal with situations where there is
asaleor contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture, Specifically, the amendments state that gains or losses resuiting
from the loss of control of a subsidiary that does not contain a husinessina
transactlon with an asseciate or a joint venture that Is accounted for using
the equity method, are recognised in‘the parent’s profit or Ioss only to the
extent of the unrelated investars’ interests in that associate or joint
venture. Similarly, gains and- losses resulting from the remeasurement of
investments retalned in -any former subsidiary (that has become -an
associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the equity method)
to fair value are recognised in the former parent’s profit or
less only to the extent of the unrefated. investors’ interests in the new
associate oy joint venture. The effective date.of the amendments has yet to
be set by the 1ASB; however, earlier application of the amendments is
permitted. The directors of the parent company anticipate that the
appl:catlon of these amendments may have an impact on the group's
consolidated financial statements in future periods should. such
transactions arise.

[ The directors of

the Group is yet'
to adopt this-
amendment:

Amendments to

1AS1
Presentation of
Financial
Statements—

Classification of

Liabilities.as
Current ar
Non-current:

The amendments to IAS 1 published in January 2020 affect only the
presentation. of liabilities' as current or nopcurrent in the: statement of
financial position:and not the amaunt or timing of recognition of any asset,
liability, income or expenses, or the information disclosed about those
items. _ N

The amendments clarify that the classification of liabilities as current or
non-current is based on rights that are in existence at the end of the
reporting period, specify that classification is unaffected by expectat’ibns
about whether an entity. will exercise its right to defer settiement ofa
llablhty, explain that rights.are in existence if covenants are complled with
at the end of the reporting period, and introduce defmltlon of ‘sett ement’
10 make clear that settlement. refers to the transfer tg the counterparty of
cash; equity instruments, other assets or services. The amendments are
applied retrospectively for annuai periods beginning on.or after 1 January
2024, with early appllcataon permltted The IASB has aligned the effective
date with: the 2022 amendmenis to 1AS 1. I an -entity
applies the 2020 armendments for an eaflier period, it is also reguired to
apply the 2022 amendments early. The directors of the parent company
anticipate that the applicstion of these amendments may have an impact
on the.group's. consolidated financial statements in future periods.

The directors of
the Group s yet:
to @dopt this
amendment

33




PRESCOPLC

Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Notes to the financial statements.

2.31

New and amended IFRS Accounting Standards that are effective for the current year {cont’d)

Amendments to
1AS 1

‘Presentation of

Financial
Statements—
Non-current
Liabifities with

‘Covenants

The amendments specify that only covenants that an -éntity is required to.

com_'ply with ar‘or before thé end of the reporting period affect the entity's
right to defer settiernent of a liability for at; least twelve months after the

Teporting. date (and therefore must be considered. in assessing the.

classification of the liability as current-or noncurrent), Such covenants afféct
whethér the right exists at the end of the reporting period, even if
compliance with the covenant is assessed only after the reporting date (e.g.

-2 covenant based on the enitity’s financial position af the reporting date that
is assessed for compliance only after the reporting date).-

“The directors of
the Group is yet
to adopt this
amendmeént

Amendments to
1AS 1
Presentation of
Financial
Statements--
Non-current
Liabilities with
Covenants

The IASB also spec'if‘es that the right to defer settlement of a liability forat.

least twelve manths after the reporting date is not: affected if an entity only

has to comply W|th a covenant after thereporting pericd. However, if the

entity’s right to defer settlement of a liahility is subject to the entity

complying with covenants within twelve months after thereporting period,.

an entity discloses information that enables users of ﬁna_nc'i_'a_l statementsto
understand the risk: of the liabilities becoming repayable within twelve
manths after the reporting: period This would include information:about
the covenants [:ncludlng the nature of the covenants and when the-entity
is required to.comply. with them), the carrying amount of refated liabilities
and f_acts and circumstances, if any, that indicate that the entity may have

difficulties- complying. with the covenants, '_The amendments are applied

retrospectively for annual reporting periods.beginning on or after 1 January

2024,

‘Earlier application of the amendments is permitted. If an entity applies the
amendments for an earlier perlod it is also- required. to apply the 2020
.amendments early. The directors ofthe parent company anticipate that the

applicatlon of these amendments may have an impact on the group’s

consolidated-financial statements infuture perlods

The directors of
the.Group is yet
to adopt this
amendment

Amendments.to
1AS 1:
Classification of

‘Liabilities as.
Current or Non-

current

Modify the requirements. introduced by Classification of Liabilities as
Curfent or Non-current on how an entity classifies debt and other financial
liabilities as curreit or non-current in particular cifcumstances: Cnly

covenants with which an entity is required to comply on of before the

reperting date affect the classification of a liability as current or noh-
current, in-addition, an entity has to disclose information in the notes that
enables users of financial -statements to understand the risk that non-
current lidbilities with covenants could become repayable within twelve

months. Defer the effective date of the 2020 amendments ta-1 January
2024.

The diractors of

the Group is yet

to adopt this
amendment
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New and amended IFRS 'Ac'c'oun_ting Standards that are effective forthe current.year (con_t'd}

Amendments 1o
IAS 8 Accounting
Policies and
Accounting

‘Estimates:

Définition of
Accounting
Estimates

The changes to IAS B focus entirely on accounting estimates-and clarify the
following:

The definition of a change in accounting estimates is replaced with a
definition of accountmg estimates. Under the new definition, accounting
estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements: that are subject
1o measurement uncertainty”, Enfities develop’ accounting estlmates if
acceunting policies require items in financial statements to.be measured in

‘a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Board clarifies. that a
-change-in accounting estimate that results from new mformat[on or new
developments is not the correction of anerror, In addition,- the sffects of a.

change in an Input or a measurement technique used to develop. an
accounting estimate are changes in accounting estimates if they do not

result from the correction of prior period errors. A.change in-an accounting:

estimate may affect only the current period 's profit or loss, or the profit or

loss of both the current period and future periods. The effect of the thange.

relating to the current period is. recognised as. income or expense in the
current period. The effe_ct if any, on _f_uture__perlods is recognised as income

or expense in those future pericds.. The amendments are effective for

annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and -changes in
accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or
after the start of that period. Earlier-application is permitted.

The directors of
the Group is yet
to adopt this
amendment

Amendmenis to

IAS 7 Statemient
of Cash Flows

and IFRS 7

Financial
tnstruments:
Disclosures—
Supplier
Finance

Arrangements

The amendments add a disclosure objective t6-1AS 7 stating that an entity

is required to disclose friformation about its supplier finarice arrangements

‘that @nables users of financial statements to assess the effects of those

arrangements an the entity’s liabilities and cash flows. [n.addition, [FRS 7
was amended to add supplier finance
arrangements &s an example within the requirements to disclose
information about an entity’s exposure to concentration of liquidity risk.
The term ‘supplier finance arrangements’ is not defined. instead, the

amendments describe the characteristics of an arrangement for which an

entity would be required to provide the information. Te meet the disclosure

ohjective; an-entity will be required to disclose iri aggregate for its.supplier

finance arrangements:

e Theterms and conditions of the arrangements

* The carrying amount, and associated line itéms presented in the
entity’s: statemerit of finanéial position,, of the
{iabilities that are part of the'arrangements

¢ The carrying amount, and associated line jtems for which the suppliers
have afready received payment from the finance providers

*  Ranges of payment due dates for both those financial | liabilities that are
part of a. suppher finance arrangement and comparable tracle  payables
that are not part of a supglier finance arrangement

o Liquidity risk information

The amendments, which contain specific transition refiefs for the first
annual reporting period in which an entity applies-the amendments, are
applicable for annuai reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Januarv
2024, Earller application is perimitted,

The directors of

thie Group fs yet
to adopt this
amendment
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3

New and amended EFRS Accounting Standards that are effe__ctive for the current year {cont'd)

Amendment to

IFRS 16 Leases—
Lease Liability in
a Sale-and
Leaseback

The amendments to IFRS 16 add subsequent:measurement requirements for | The directors.of |
sale and leasehack transactions thatsatisfy the requirements in IFRS'15to be | the Group is yet
accounted for as a sale, The amendments require the seller-lessee to'| to adopt this
determine ‘lease payments” or ‘revised lease payments’ such that the seller- | amendment
lessee dees not.recognise a gain or loss. that relates to the right of use
retained by the seller-lessee, after the commencement date, The.
amendments do not affect the gain or-loss recognised by the seller-lesseée’
relating to the partial or full termination of a lease, Without these. new
requirements, a seller-lessee may have recognised a gain on the right of use
it retains solely because of ‘a remeasurement of the lease liahility (for
example, following a lease madification.or change in the lease term} applying
the general requirements in IFRS 16. This could have been particularly the:
case in a leaseback thatincludes variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or rate, As part of the amendmants, the IASB amended an
lHlustrative Example in IFRS 16 and added 2 new example to illustrate the
subseguent measurement of a right-of-use asset and lease liability in.a sale
-and leaseback transaction with variable lease payments that do'not depend
on an index or rate. The illustrative examples also clarify that the liability,
that arises from a sale and leaseback transaction that gualifies as a sale
‘applying [ERS 15, is & lease Hiability. The amendrients are effective for annual
report_ing.per‘iods- beginning on criafter1 January 2024, Earlier application is
permitted. If 2 seller-léssee applies the amendmerits for an earlier period, it
is required to distlose that fact. A seller-lessee applies the amendments,
retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8 to sale and lgaséback transactions
entered into after-the date of initial application, which is defiried as the
‘beginning of the annual reporting period inwhich the-entity first applied IFRS
16.

'Material Accounting Palicies

a Statement of compliance
The consolidated and-separate financial statements. for the year ended 31 December 2023 have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as Issued by the IASB-(and
adopted by FRC). Additiona|. mformation required by national regulations is |ncluded where-appropriaté,

i)

{ii}

b Functional.and presentation currency

Funcfiqnal currency _
These consolidated and separate finaricial statements agé presented in Nigeria Naira. The:group
functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand, ©

Foreign currencies

Transactions.and balances _

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statement of the group and the company,
transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency (foreign ‘currencies) are
recognised at the rates 0f exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each reporting
date, monetary assets and, Iaabxiitles that are- denommated in fareign currencies are retransiated
at the rates pre\rallmg at that date Non- -monetary items. carried. at fair value that are
denominated in forelgn-currencies are translated.at the rates- prevailing.at the. date when the fair
value was determined.
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3 Material Accountirig Policies (cont’d)
b Functional and presentation CUrrency'{tonf’d]
{ii} Foreign currencies (cont’d)

Transactions and balances {cont’d)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchanga-d?fferences are recognised in profit or loss in the period inwhich t'hey-ari'se'except fof:

- axchange differences on foreign currency hofrowirigs relating to assets under
construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets
when they are regérded as an-adjustment to interest casts. on those foreign currenéy
barrowings '

- exchange differences on transactions entered into to hedge cértain foreign currency
risks (see-helow under finanicial instruments/hedge accounting); dnd '

- .exchange différences on monetary itemnis receivable -fromi- or payable to a foreigh
operation for which settlernent is neither planned nor likely to cceur in the foreseeable
future [therefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation), which
are recognised initially in othier comprehensive incorie and feciassified from equity to
profit or loss on disposal of partial disposal of the net investment.

Forefgn exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented net in the income statement within finance income or cost’. All other foreign
exchange gains.and losses sre preserited separately in the income statement where material,

c Basis of preparation and measurement
The material accounting policies. applied in-the preparation of the conseolidated and separate finandial
statements-are set out bélow.

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on thé basis of the historical cost
price methad except for biological assets stated at fair value, Any exceptions to the historical cost price
method are disclosed inthe valuation rules described hereafter,

d Revenue
The Group manufactures and produces Oil Palm products and recognizes revenue from the sale of these
products which include RBDO, PFAD, Palm Olein, Palm Stearin, CPKO, RPKO amongst others.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in a
contract with a customér and excludes amounts. collected on behalf of third parties. The company
recognises révenue when it transfers control of a product or servica to a customer.

Sale of goods

For sales of consumer goods to-the wholesale market, revenue is récognised when control of the goods
has transferred, being when the goods have beeti shipped to the wholesaler's spécific iocation (delivery).
Following delivery, the wholesaler-has full discretion over the manner of distribution and price to sell the
goods, hasthe primary responsibility when on. selling the godds and bears thé risks of chsoleséence and
loss in relation to the'goads. A receivable js recognised by the company when the goods are délivered to
the wholesaler as.this represents the point in time at which the right to.considéeration becomes.
uncanditional, as only the passage of time'is required before payment is due.
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3 Material Accounting Policies (cont’d)

d

Revenue {cont.’d]_

For sales of goods to retail customers, revenue js. -recognised when contral of the goods has transferred

‘béing at the point the customer purchases the goods at the company. Payment of the transaction price is

due immediately at the point the customer purchases the goods.

The Group and Company have no variable. ‘consideration from its contracts with |ts customers as the
cantract: cons:deratlon is pre- determmed with the-customers.

Custamers’ Advance payment: These are pald made by custcmer and the goods and services are yet to
be transferred to the custamers, The amount is recognised as Ilablllty for each accounting year,

Finance income and expense
Finance income and expense are recognised in the income, statement. in the period in which they are
earned or incurred.

Interest incame and expense are recognised using the effectiva interest method.

Intangible assets _
I'r__\tangibfe assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amgrtisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisa_tion is-recognised.on a straight-line basis over
their estim_a'ted useful lives. The'je_st'imated useful life and amortisation method-are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for ¢t a prospective
basis.

Anintangible asset is derecoghi'sed on disposal or when no. fLiture economic benefits are expected from
use of disposal. Gains or Igsses arising from derecegnition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net. disposal proceeds and. the carrying.amount of the asset, are- recognlsed in
profit of Iosg when the asset'is derecognised.

Biological Assets

Produce growing on bearer plants

Produce growing on bearerplants are measured at fair value [ess costs to sell, Any:gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value less costs to sell of produce growing on bearer plants are recognised in
profitor {oss.

For the purpose of determining the fair value of: Presco s hiologicalasset by management, the discounted
cash flow approach (“DCF”) has been adopted as the prlmary valuatton ‘methodology. The DCF approach
is & generally accepted valuetlon approach and requires the valuer to estimate the relevant cash flows
from the produce growing bn the bearer plants and discount these tash ﬁews by the- requrred discount:
rate in order to arrive at an.appropriate asset_\;al_ue

Property, Plant & Equipment
Iterns of property, plant and-equipment held for-use-in the production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes, are stated in the statement of financial position at their cost, less

-accumulated depreciation and accumUlated impairment losses.

Historical cost inclhudes purchase costs, expenditure that is directly-attributable to the acquisition of the

“jtéms,
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h

Property, Plant & Equipment {cont'd)

Subsequent.costs are included.in the asset's ¢arrying amount or récognised s a.sepafate asset, as
appropriate, only when- it is probable that future-aconomic benefits associated with the jtem wili flow to
the company and the cost can hé measured: reliably. The carrying armount of-the repldced coat is
derecognised. All other repairs ahd maintenance dre charged to the lincome staternent during the financial
period in which thay are incurred. '

Depreciation is recognised s as to write-off the.cost or valuation of assets less their residual values over
their useful lives, using the straight-line method. Land has an unlimited useful life and as such is not
depreciated, The estiritated uséful lives, residual values and depréciation method are reviewed at the-end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Unliss revised dug to s_petific changes in the estimated useful life, annual depreciation rates - are as
follows: '

FreeholdLand Nil

Building 30 Years

Processing eguipment: 10-20 Years
Heavy duty equipment- 10-20 Years
Furnitures, fixtures arid fittings. 3 -10 Years
Utilities, 10 Years
Vehicles, wheels & tractors. 5-10 Years
Bearer plant 25 Years.
Rubber budwood 30 Years
Work-In-Progress Nil

An item of property, _plant'and_equ'ipm'ent is derecogniséd upon disposal or when no future economic
_be_nefits are expected-to arise from the continued use.of the asset. Any gain-or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement-of an item of property, plant and. equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and-is recognisedin profit of loss.

The annual rates of depreciation-are consistent with thosa of pricryear.

Property, plant and equipment that are subject td depreciation are reviewed for impairméent whenever
events or chapges: in cifcumstances indicate that the carrying amaunt may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is tecognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount excéeds its
recoverable amount. Property, plant and eguipment that. suffer impairment are reviewed for possible
reversalof the impairment at each balance sheet date. "

Bearer plants are living plants that‘are used in the production or supply of agriculture produce for more
than-oné periad and have remote likeliheod of being sold as agriculture produce, except for incidental
scrap ‘sales. The biearer plants that are. available for use are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciationt and -any actumulated Impairmeént losses. Cost includes plantation expenditure, which
represents the total-cost incurred from land tleafing to.the peint of harvesting. Bearer plants have an:
average life cycle of twenty-éight vears with the first three (3} years as immature bearer plants and the
remaining years.as mature bearer plarits.

Th_e mature bearer plants are‘-depret’:iated aver the remairiing useful lives 'of twenty-five {25) years 6n a

straight-line basis. The immature bearer plants, included as work-in-progress, are not dépreciated until
such time when it's available for use.
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i Leases

The Group as lessee

The Group. assesses whether a contract is or contains a leasg; at. inception of the contract. The praup
recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements
in which it is the lessee, except for short-term feases {defined as leases with a ledse term of 12 ronths or
less) and leases of low value assets {such as tablets and personal computers, small items of office furniture
and telephones). For these feases, the group and the company recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense:on a.straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless ancther systematic basis is’
more representative of thetime pattern in which economic henefits from the leased assets are consumed,

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value.'of:-th'e_ lease paymients that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease, If this rate cannot be readily
determined, the.company tises its incremental Borrowing rate.

Lease payments includedin the measurément of the lease liahility comprise:

o Fixed lease payments lintluding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

¢ Variable lease payments that-depend on an index or rate, initially measured using theindex or rate
‘at the commencement date -

®  The amount expected 10 bée payable by the lessee under resjdual value guarantees

v The exercise price of purchase options, if the.lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the opti'ons;
and

= Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option
to terminate the [ease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The'lease liability is subsequently ineasured by increasing the carrying amount to reﬂect interest-on the
lease liability {using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to-reflect the
lease payments made:

The group remeasures-the lease Tiability (and makes a.corresponding adjustrnent tothe related r:ght of-
use. asset} whenever:

The lease term has.changed or there is-a sighificant:event or change in circumstances resulting in a change
in‘the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease habrhty is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using a. revised dlscount rate..

The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate ora change in expected payment undera
guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease fiability i rémeasured by d}scountlngthe revised lease
payments.using an: unchanged discount rate (unless the lease bayments thange is due1o a change in a
floating interest rate, in which-case a revised discourit rate is used):

A [ease contract is modified and'the lease modification s nat accounted for as a separate lease, in which

¢ase the lease liability is remedsured baséd on the lease termy of the modified lease by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the éffective date of the modification.
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i Leases {cont’d)

The Group made such adjustments during the course of the financial yéar. The right-of-use asséts
comprise theé initlal measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before
the commencefent day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are
Subsequently measured at cost less acciimuilated depreciation and impairmént losses,

Whenever the group incufs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a-ieased asset, restore the
site-on which it is located or restore the.underlying asset to the condition:réquired by the termis and
conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised and measured under1AS 37. To the extént that the costs
relate fo-a right-of-use asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those.costs
are incurred to produce ihvéntoiies.

Right-of-use assets are’depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and vseful life-of the underlying
asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the undetlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset refiects
that the company expects to éxercise a purchase option; the related right-of-Use assetfs depreciated over
the useful life of the undarlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commeéncement date of the lgase.

The right-of-use assets aré not presented as-a separate line in the statement of financial position but are
howeéver included a5 part-of the company's property, plant & equipment as Leasehold land:

The group applies IAS 36 to determine whether a tight-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any
identified irmpairment loss as described in the 'Property, Plant atid.Equipment® policy vatiable rents that
do riot depénd on an index or rate are not.included in the Aieasuremént the lease liability and the right-
of-use asset. The refated payments afe rezognised as an-expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers thiose payments occurs-and are included-in.the line “Other expénses” in profit or
loss.

As a ptactical expéedient, IFRS 16 permits a lessée not to separate non-lease components, and instead
account for any lease and associated non-lease components.as a single arrangement. The group has not
used this. practical expedient. For a contract that contain a iease companent and oné of more additional
lease or non-lease components, the group allocates. the consideration in the contract to each lease
companent on the basis 6f the relative stand-alone price of the lease tompohant and the ageregate stand-
alone-price of the non-ledse ¢components.

i impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

At the énd of each reporting period, the group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
aisets to determine whether there Is any indication thiat those assets have suffered an impairment Ioss.
If any such indication exists, the recdverable amount of the asset is-estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss-{if any). Where it is not possible to estimiate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generatifig unit-to which the
asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated 1o the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a feasonable and consistent adllocation basis can be identified.
[ntangible-assets with indefinite useful fives and intangible assets not yet available for useare tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is.an indication that the asset may be imipaired.
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j Impairment of tangiblé and intangible assets excluding goodwill {cont'd)

R_ec:overable amount s the higher of fair value less costs.to sell and valug in use. In'assessing value in use,

the estimated future cash.flows are discounted to their present value using'a pre-tax. discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have rict been adjysted: *

If the recoverable amount of an-asset {or cash-generating unit} is estimated to'be less than its carrying
amount; the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-géneratinig unit) is reduced to fts recoverable-amount,
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss,

where an impairment lass sitbsequently reverses, the carrying amouint of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit} is increased to the revisad éstimate of its récaverable amount, but.so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount. that would have baen determined had no.impatrment loss
been recognised for the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in-which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

k Financial Instruments
Financial assets. and financiat liabilities are reccgnised in the consolidated and seperate statéements of
financial position when the group becomes a party to thé contractual provisions-of the instrumeht.

Financial assets and financial ligbilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to: the acquisitidin or issue of financial assets and financial labilities {other than
financial assets dnd financial liabilities at fair value-tiirough profit or loss).are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the finaricial assets or fihanciat liabilities, as apprepriate, on initial recognition..
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acayisition of financial assets or financial Hiabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately i profit or {oss..

i Amortised cost and effeéctive interest method _
The effectiverinterest method.is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debtinstrument
and of aliocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit impaired f'inanciai.assets (i.e. assets
that are credit impaired on initial recognition), the effective inferest rate is the rate that exactly’
discounts estimated futurecash receipts (including all fees.and points paid or received that form
an integra! partof the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
excluding expatted. credit_losses_,- through the expected life ofthe debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shortéer period, to.the gross carrying-amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired fihancial assets, a-credit adjus_t_ed
effective interestrate is calculated by discounting the _estih‘:ated future cash flows, including
expected credit losses, 10 the amottised cost of the debt instrumient on initial recognition,

The ef_fe_ct'ive interest method is.amethed -qf'_calcuiat'ing the amortised cost of a debt instrument
-and of allocating interest income overthe relevant period.

The amortised cost of afinancial asset is the amount at which the financial assetis measured at
Initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of anydifference between that initjal amount and the 'mafur_ity
-amount, adjusted for-any loss allowance. T_he gross carrying amognt of a financial asset is the
amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance,
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Material Accounting Policies {cont'd)

K

Financial Instruments {cont’d)

Amortised cost and effective inferest method {cont’d)

Fareign exchange gains and losses

The'carrying amount.of financial assetsthat are deénominated in a foreign currencéy is-determined
in that foreign. currency and translated -at the spot rate at the’end of each réportirig geriod.
Specifically;

« for financial assets measured at amortised cost:that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship, exchange differences-are recognised in profit or loss in the "_ot'her gains and
losses line item;

= for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship, exchange differences’ on the amortised cost-of the debt instrument are
recognised In profit or loss in the 'other gains and lossas’ line ‘item. Other exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income in the investments revaluation
reserve;

+ forfinancial asséts measuted at FVTPL that are not part of a designated hedging relationship;
exchange differences.are recagnised iri profit or loss in thé 'other gains and losses’ line item;
and

s for équity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are recogniséd in other
compreherisive income in-the investments revaluation reserve. '

Impairment of financial assets

The group recognises a Joss allowance for expected credit losses on.investments. in debt.
instruments that are ‘measured at amortised cost, lease recelvables, trade receivables and
contract assets, as well as dn financial guarantee contracts. The amount of expected credit losses
fs updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial _recogr;'iti_or}_ of the
regpective financial instrumeant:

The: group always recognises lifetime ECL. for trade réceivables, contract assets and lease
receivables. The expected credit losses on these financial assets are estimated using: & provision
matrix based on the group's historical cre_dit-ioss-experi'ence;_' adjusted for factors that are specific
to-the debtors, general economic canditions and-an assessment of both the current as well as
the'fore_cast-_directi_on of conditions-at the reporting date, including time value of money where

appropriate.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit [osses that will result from all possible default-events
over the expected life of & financial instrument. In.contrast, 12 month ECL representsthe portion
of lifetime ECL that is expected to résult from default events on a financial instrumerit that are
possible withir-12 months after the reporting date.

Definition of default

The group considers the following as. constituting an -event of default for internal credit risk
management gurposies as histarical experiernce indicates that financizl assets that meet either of
the following criteria are generally hot recoverablé:

‘e when there is a bréach of financial covenants by the debtor; or

» information” developed Interndlly of obtained from external sources indicates that the
debtor is unlikely to. pay its creditors, including the company, in fufl (without taking into
account any collatéral held by the company).
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k-

Financial instrumenits {cont'd)

Definition of default {cont’d)

Irrespective of the abave analysis, the company considers that default has occurred when a
financial asset is more than 365 days ‘past due unless the company has reasonable and
supportable information to demonstrate that & more [aggmg default. criterfon is more
appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a-detrimental impact on
the éstimated future cash':-fiows of that financial asset have oceurred. Evidence that a financial
asset is credit-impaired includes observable data about the following events:.

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the horrower;

* 3 breach of contract, such-as.a défauit or past due event {see (i) above});

e the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
firancial difficuity, having granted to the horrower & concessiori(s) that the lendér(s) would
hot otherwise consider; '

o it is becoming probable that the borrower will ‘enter bankrupticy or other fir_tancia]

reorganisation; or
» the disappearance of an- active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulfies.

Write-off policy

‘The group writes off a financial asset when there is information ihdicating that the debtoris in

severe financial difficulty and there is-no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has
heen placed under ilquldatlon orhas entered into bankruptcv proceedings, or in the case of trade
receivables, when the.amounts are over two years past due, whichever eccurs sooner. Financial
assets written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the group 's recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate, Any recoveries made are
recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The groug- derecognlses a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or. when it transfers.the financial asset and substantially all the risks-and rewards of
ownership of the-asset to another party.

if the group nmther transfers:nor retains substantially all the nsks and rewards ofownershlp and

continues to controf the transferred asset, the company recognises its retained interestin the

asset and an associated Elabﬂlty for amounts it may have to pay. [fthe group rétains substantially

all the risks.and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the group continues ta

recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised barrowing for the proceeds
recéived. '

On derecognition of a fipancial asset measured at amiortised cost, the differénce between the
asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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NMaterial Accounting Policies (cont’d}
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Financial [nstruments {cont’d)

Definition of default {cont’d)

in.addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as.at FVTOC, the
cumulative gain or loss previcusly accumulated In the investments revaluation reserve s
reclassified to profit of loss. In. contrast, -on derecognition of an investment In an equity
instruiment: which the group has. elécted on initial recognition to measure at FVTG_CI, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated iri the investments revaluation reserve is not
rectassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity _

Deht and equity instruments.are classified as.éither firancial liahilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions.of a financial liability and
an equity instrument. '

Equity instruments

An‘equity instrument is any contract-that evidences a residual Interest In thie assets of an entity
after-deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the group are recognised at the
proceeds réceived, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group's-own equity-instfurnents is recognised and d'edu'_cte'd'_cl_irec_tly in equity.
No gain or loss is recognised in.profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Group's own equity instruments:

Financial liabilities o _ _
All firihcial liabilities. are. measured subsequently at amortised cost using the efféctive Interest
method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liahilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, and financiél guarantee:
contracts issued by the group, are measured in accordance with the specificaccounting policies
sat out below:

Financial Habifities at FVTPL _

Financial liabilities are classified -as gt FVTPL when the financial liability is (i) contingent
consideration of an-acquirer i a business combination, (i) held for trading or (jit} designated as
at FVTPL.

A finaricial liability is classified as held for trading if: _

« it has-been acquired principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

« oninitial recognition it is part of a portfolic of identified finahcial instruments that the group:
manages together and-has a recent actual pattern-of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated
and effective hedging instrument.
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Financial Instruments {cont'd)

Definition of default {cont’d)

Afinancial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration of
an acquirer in a business combinaticn may be designated as at.FYTPL tpan initlal recognition if:

* such designation eliminates or sighificantly: reduces a. measurgment or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

o thefinancial liability forms.part of 'a group of finaricial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its perforinance i5 evaluated on a fair vatue basis, ih accordance with
the company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping I provided internally on that basis; or

» itforms partof a contract containing one of more embedded derivatives, and IFRS 9 permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL. '

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fairvalue; with any gains or losses arising on changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss ta the extent that they are not part of 3 des:gnated
hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognlsed in proﬂt or loss incorporates any interest
paid on the frnancaal Irabmty and is included in-the ‘sther gains-and losses' fine item (note 11).in
prafit or Ioss_.

However, for financial liabilities thatare designated as at FVTPL, the amaunt of change in the fair
value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in-the credit risk of that fiability is
recogmsed in other comprehensive income, unless the recognltion of the effects of changes-in
the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or eniarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss, The remainirig amount of change in the fair value of lability is
recognised in profit or loss. Changés In fair value attributable to. a financial liability's. credit risk
that are recognised in other comprehensive income are not subseguently reclassified te profit
or loss; instead, they are transferred fo retained earnings upon derecognition of the financal
liability.

Gains or Iosses on finanicial guarantee contracts issued by the company that are designated by

“the group as at FVTPL are recognised in ptofit or lois.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at-amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not :

{i) contingent consideration of an acquirer in-a business combination,
{it} held for trading, or
{iti) designateéd as at FYTPL, are measured subséguently at amortised cost using. the

effective Interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interést expense over the relévant pérlcd. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated. future cash payments (including all fées and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, trafsaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expécted life of the financial liakility; or {where appropriate)
ashorter period, to the amortised cost of a finaricial liability,
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F_inan_c'ia.l Instruments {cont'd)

Définition of default {cont'd)

Other financial liabilities: _
Other finaricial liabfllties (including borrowings a_nd trade and other payables} are subsequently
measured at-amortised cost:using the effective interest method.

‘The effective interest method is a method-of calculating the amaortised cost of a ﬁn_a_nci'al__liahilit-y
-and of allocating interest expense gver the refevant period. The effective interest rate Is the rate
‘that -exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (lncluding all fees and points paid or

received that-form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premijums or discounts}through the expected. Iife of_thef_n__anc_:al liability,.or {where appropriate)
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Trade payables
Trade payables are notinterest bearingand are m]tlaliy recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Loans and borrowings

Interest-bearing barik Joans and ovérdrafts are initially recorded at fair value, net of direct issue
tosts, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Finance charges, including sremiums

payable on settlement or redemption and direct issue costs, are accounted for-on an accruals

basis through the Income Statément using the effective interest method and are added to the
carrying amount of the instrument fo the extent that they are not settled in the year in-which
they arise.

For_e'i_gn exchange gains and losses

For financial iiabilities that.are denominated in a foreign currency and are'measured at amortised
cost-at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined
based op the amortised cost of the instruments, These forelgn exchange gains and losses are
recoghised in the 'other.gains. and losses"line item in profitor loss (note 11) for financial liabiflties

‘that are not part of a designated hedging relationship. For those which are designated as a

hedging instrument for a-hedge of foreign currency risk, 'fcr_e_ig_n exchange gains and losses are
recognised:in other comprehensive income and-accumulated in a separate component of equity.

‘The fair value of fmancra iabilities - denominated in-a fore1gn currency. is determined in that
foreign currency: and translated at the spot rate-at the end of the repoarting period. For f‘nanual
Jliabilities that-are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component.forms part of the fa_ir

value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss for financial liabilities that are not part of
adesignated hedging relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The group derecognises financial liahilities when, and only when, the group's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or-have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable s recognised in profit or

loss,
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Material Accounting Policies (cont-fd}

k.

Financial Instruments {cont’d)
i - Definition of default {cont’d}

Wheri the group exchanges with the existing lender-one debt instrument into another one-with
the substantially different terms, such exchange is atcounted for & an extinguishment of the
original financial liability and the recognition of @ new financial lisbility. Similarly, the group
accounts for substantial modification of terms. of an existing liability or part of it as an
extinguishment of theoriginal financial liability-and the recognition of a new liability:

Itis-assumed that the termis are substantially differentif the discounted présent valug of the cash
flows under the new terms, including any fees paid net of anhy fees received and-discounted using
the original effective rate is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of
the remaining. cash flows of the original financial ability. If the modification is riot substantial,
the differance between:

(1) the carrying-amount of theliabifity before the modification; and
{2) the present value of the.cash flows after modification should be recognised in profit or Joss
as the madification gain or loss within other gains and losses. *

Inventories’

Invéntories are stated at the lower of tost and net realisable value. The cost of inventdries includes.
expenditureincurred in acquiring the Inventories, producticn or conversion costs and other costs incurted
in bringing them to their existing location and candition.

Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted average-basis. Net realisable value. répresents the
astimated selling price forinventories less all estimated costs of completion and tosts hecessary to make

-the sale, The basis of costing s as follaws:

Supplies (Spares) purchase cost.on a weighted average basis including tratisportation and applicable
clearing.charges '

Finished Goods the. stock of finished. preducts {including biological assets sfter harvest) are valugd by
adding the total cost to preduce the goods.

Goods in Transit purchase cost incurred to date .

Inventories are written down on.a case-hy-case basis if the estimated net r_eéiizable vatue declines bélow
the carrying amount of the-inventories. Net realizable vajue is the estimated selling price lss the
estimated costs necessary to make fh_e sale. When the reason for a write-down of the inventorigs has
ceased to exist, the write-downis reversed.

.Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with ba'nks and other short term

highly liguid i'n\_res__t_m_ents_with original maturities of three months or less.

For.the purpose of the s_iate_me_nts of cash flows, cash and cash e_quivalénts_ includes cash on hand and
deposits held at call or short term maturity with banks {three months or less), net of bank gverdrafts.
Bank overdrafts, if any, are shown within current liabilities on the balance sheet. "
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n

Shareholders' Equity

An_equity instrument is any contract that evidences & residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liahilities. Equity instruments issued by the group are recoghised at the proceeds
received, nét of direct issue costs.. ' '

Where the group purchases the equity share capital {treasury shares); the consideration paid,: mcludmg
any directly attributable incremental costs {net of income taxes) is deducted from equity attributable to
the group's equity holders until the' sharas are cancglled, reissued or disposed of. Where-suchi shares are
subsequently sold of reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects is.included in equity attributabie to the group's equity
holdérs.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuit of a
past event, it is probable that the group.will be required to settie the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be:made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognisedas a provision is the best estimate of the consideration reduired. to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting pefiod, taking into account the Fisks.and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation: When.a prov[smn fs measured usmg the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present vaiue of those cash flows (where the effect of the
time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be-recovered
from a third party, & receivable is recognised as an.asset.if it is reasonably certain that reimbursement will
be receéived-and thé'amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Dividend distribution

bividend gdistribution to the group's shareholders is retoghised as a liability in the company’s findncial
statements in the.period in which the dividends are approved by the company's shareholders. In respect
of interim’ dividends these are recogriised once paid. Dividénds which remained unclaimeéd for-a périod
exceeding twelve (12) years from the date of declaration and. which are ho. lénger actionable by
shareholders in accordance with Sectién 432 of Corapanies and Allied Mattars Act of Nigeria aré written
back to retained earnings. '

Retirement beriefits and other long and short term employees' benefits
Employee benefits mainly concern:

- refirement: benefits: pension plaits, termination benefits, other retirement . obligations and
supplementaj benefits;

- other long-term employeé benefits: long-service benefits granted to employees according to
their seniority in the group;

B other ginployee benefits: post-employment medical care.

Defined.contribution scheme

The group operates a defingd contribution plan, The defined contribution plan pays a fixed contribution
intoa separate entity.
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Retirement_'benefi__tsgand-pt’her.long and short term employees' benefits [cont’d)

Inline with the provislons of the Pension Reform Act 2014, the group has instituted a-defined contribution
pension scheme for its staff; Employee contiibutions to the scheme are funded through payroll
deductions while the group's contribution is charged to piofit or loss. The group contributés 10% and
employees contribute 8% of thair insurable earnings (basic, housing-and. transport allowances) each to
the scheme.

The_G‘rqup has no legal or constructive.chligations to. pay further contribtitions if the fund does not hold
sufficient.assets to'pay all employees the benefits relating td employées service.in the current year.

Payments'to defined confribution retirement benefit plans are récognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them tg the contributions.

Defined benefit scheme

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is detefmined using the
Projected Unit:Credit Method, with actuarial valuations béing carried: out at the end of :each reporting
périod. Remeasufement, comprising actuarial gains and losses is reflected imimediately ifi tha statement
of financial positicn with a charge or credit recogriised in othér comprehensive inceme in the period in
which they occur. Rémeasurement recognised In other comprehensive income is reflected immediately
in retained earnings and will not bé reclassified to profit of loss. Past sefvice cost s recognised in profit of
loss in the period of a plan amendment. Nét interest is'calculated by applying the discourit rate at the
beginning of the period to the niet defined benefit liability or asset. '

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

- s_er\iice cost -(including current serviceé cost, past:service cost, as well as gains arid losses an
curtailments and settlements);

= netinterest expense or income; and

- remeasurement.

The retirement benefit chligation recognised in the statement of financial posifion represents the present
value of the defmed benefit. ob!lgatlon as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains -and losses and
unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resultmg from:
this calculation s limited to unrecognlsed actuarial losses and past service.cost, plus the present value of
available refunds-and reductrons in future contributlons to the plan.

Termination henefits

Termination bengfits are recognised as an.expense when the Group is committed demonstrably, without
realistic. possihility of withdrawal, to.a format detailéd plan ta either terminate empleyment before the
normal retirement date, or to provide terminaticn benefits as a result of an offér made to encourage
voluntary redundaricy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundaricies are recognised as an expense if
the group has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and
the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. if benefits are payable more than 12 wionths after
the reporting period, then they are discounted to their present value.

Short-térm employee benefits
Short-termy employee benefit obligations aré measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit sharing
plans if the Groiup has a present legal.or constructive. obligation to pay this ambunt as @ resuit of past

service provided by the-employée, and the obligation can be estimated rellably..
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r Government Grants
Government grants aré not recognised uptil there is reasonable assurance-that the Group will comply
with the conditions-attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised-in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related ¢osts on which the grants are intended to compenisate.
Specifically, government grants- whose prirmary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or
otherwise acguire non-current assets are retognised as deferred revenue in the statement of financial
position and transférred to profit 6r loss on a-systematic-and rational basis over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Govemmen’t grantsthat are recei'vable_as compensation for expenses or losses.already ihcurred_or'for'the:_
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with.no-future reélated costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the:period in which they become receivables

The fair value.of the government loan at below market rate of interest is estimated as the present value
of all future cash flows discounted using the prevailihg.market rate(s) of interest for a similar instrument
with a similar ¢redit rating. The benefit of the government grarit'is measured as the difference between
the fair vdlue of the Joan and the proteeds recéived.

5 Current and deferred income tax
The tax for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is récognised.in the income statement,
.except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other compréhiensive income or directly it
equity. Imthis'case, tha tax is recognised in other compreherisive indome ordirectly i equity, respectively.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit forthe year. Taxable profit differs from net profit
as reported in the incomé statement because it excludes items of ihcome.or eipense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further exciudes items that-afé never taxahle or deductible. The group's
liability for current tax 15 calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or'substantively enacted at
thereporting date.

A provision is recognised for those matiers for which the tax determination is uncertain but-it is
considered-probable that there will be a future outflow of funds-te a tax authority. The provisions are
measured at the bast estimate of the amount expected.to Setome payable. The assessment is based:on
‘the judgement of tax proféssionals within the‘group supported by previous experience in respect of such
activities and in certain cases based on spetialist independent tax advice.

Deferred tak

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of asséts and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and:is accounted for using the liability method. Deferréd tax liabilities dre
generally recognised for all taxabie tefnporary differences and deferred tax assets:ave recognised to the.
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Stich assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goadwii or from the-initial recopnitien (other than In a business combination) of ather assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neitherthe taxable nor the accounting profit. In addition, a deferred
tax (iability is notrecognised if thetemporary difference arises from the initial recognition of'goqdwili and
on single transaction.
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s Current:and deferred income tax (cont’d}.

Daferred tax fiabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on' investments In
subsidiaries except where the group is able to.control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the-temporary. difference: will not reverse in'the foreseeabie future. Deferred tax assets
arising:from deductible temporary dlfferences assoaated with such mvestments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probabie that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to.reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount cf-def_érred_tax assetsis reviewed at each reporting dateand reduced to theextent
that itis'no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aliow all or part of the asset
1o be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the'tax rates that are expected to. apply in the period when
the liability is settied or the asset is realised based on tax laws and rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of: deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the-tax consequences that welld follow
from the mariner in whichthe group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assetsand liabilities are offset-when there is-a legally enforceable right to set offcurrent tax.
assets against current tax liabilities and whén they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the group intends to settle its current tax liabilities on a net basis.

Current tax-and deferred tax forthe year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, -except when they relate to items that. are.
recognlsed in other.comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively, Where current
tax-or deferred tax-arises from the initial accounting for a business-.combination, the tax effect is included:
in the accounting for the business combination,

t Earnings per share {EPS)
The Greup presents basic and. diluted earnings per share {EPS) data for its ordinary shares, Basic EPS T
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the group by the welghted
;average number.of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for ownishares held, Diluted'
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number ofordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for own shares held, for the effects of ali dilutive
potential ordihary shares.

u Related parties
Related parties.inciude its parent company and other: group. entities. Dlrectors, their close family members.
and any empioyee who is able to exert a significant mfiuence on the operating policies.of the Group-are
.alsc considered to be related partfes. Key management personnel are-also regarded as related parties.
Key management personnel are those persons-having authorlty and respansibility for planning, directing.
and controlllng the-activities: ofthe entlty, d:rectly orindirectly, inciuding any director {whether executive:
or.otherwise) of that entity.

v Invastment in subsidiary

The investment in the subsidiary is recognised in the financial statements of the company at cost ‘while
the share of profit, in form of dividend, is recognlsed in the income statements.
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w

Crltlcal accounting judgements.and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the. application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described above, the directors are
required to. make judgements, estlmates and assumptions. about the carrying amounty of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other: sources. The estimatesand associated assumptions.are
based on hlstoncal experience and other factors that are cons.ldered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from’ these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognised in the: period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

penod or in the period of the revision.and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periads.

Critical judgements.in.applying the Group's accounting policies.

The following are the critical Judgements and. estimates that the directors have made in the process of
applying the Group's accounting policies ar_l_d____that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in financial statements.

Biclogical assets _

Fair value of the produce is measured with refarence to the price in an active market at the point of
harvest-adjusted for its present location and conditian. For the purpose of determining the fair value of
Presco ‘s biological asset, management adopted the discounted-cash flow approach {multi-period earning)
as ‘the primary valuation methodology. The . multi-period earning approach is a generally accepted
valuation approach and reguires the valuer to estimate the relevant cash flows and discount these cash
flows by the required di_'s_cou nt rate in erder to arrive at an appropriate asset value.

The relevant cash flow calculation includes: Cash-in/revenue: This includes the expected yield from each
plantatlon estate taking into consideration the expected -extraction rate and purchase price. The cash-
in/revenue cash flows were based on the forecast extraction rate for Presca Plg, the forecast production
and the respective sales price for each '_f_orecas_t year.

Cash-cut/costs: The upkeep costs, harvesting/collection costs, overheads and _f_actory costs have been
included as part of the cash-out costs..

Cash-out costs were computed thys:

- Upkeep cost wasforecasted based on the historical average cost per mature hectares and increased
at the forecast inflation rate per annum. '

- Harvesting/collection cost was based on.the historical average collection cost perfresh fruit bunch
{FFB) and increased at the forecast inflation rate per annum.

in estimating the nét cashflows, management considered cashflows which were derived by estimating the
expected yield from each plantation estate taklng into consideration expected extraction rate and
purchase price. Thé extraction rate was adopted based an management’ s judgement while the purchase
price is based on observable selling price per tore, '

The foracast growth rate was based on management's expedtation and experience. Estimated cash flows
derfvéd was based on upkeep cost; harvesting/collection cost, and Agric averhead cost. The net cash flow
derived was discounted by the weighted average cost of capital (WACC} which reflects market
participant's view.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty '{_i:ont-'_d}

In.arriving at.the reported fair value, management estimated the cost of d:spos:ng off the biofogical asset
(incremental costs to take the asset to market, cost of engaging professionals. to assmt with the disposal
process, and other transaction costs as management deemed necessary) and. deducted these estimated
costs from the fair value to arrive at the:fair value less.cost to sell,

Other judgements and estimates

(i}

{ii}

(D)

(iv)

V)

Useful lives and residuatvalue of property, plant and equipment
Property plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the:Group.

Therefore, the estimates and assumptlons made to determine their carrying value and related

depreciation are critical to the Group's financial position and performance.

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining:an. estimate of an
asset's expected useful life.and the expected residual value at the-end of its life. Increasing an
asset's expected life or. its re_sldu_a_l valug would resuit in-the reduced depreciation charge'in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Provision for defined henefit obligation

The.Group operates an unfunded. defined benefit scheme, 1AS 19 requires the application of the
Projected Unit Credit. Method for actuarial valuations. Actuarial measurements involve the
making of several demographic projections regarding mortality, rates of employee turnover ete.
and fnanmal projections i the area of future sataries and benefit levels, discount rate, inflation
efc.

Taxation

The Group® s tax charge on ordinary activities is the sum- of the total current and deferred tax
charges. The calculation of the group's total tax charge. necessarily. involves a degree of
estlmatlon and judgment in respect of certain items whose {reatment .cannot he f‘na[ly
determined until resetution has. been reached with the relevant tax: authorlty Underthe Nigerian
tax system, self-assessment returns are subjected to a- desk rewew for the determination of tax
due for remittance in.the.refevant year of assessment. This is. however not conciusive as field
atdits are-carried out within six years of the end o_f the relevant year of assessment to determine
the adequacy or otherwise of surs remitted under self-assessment thus making tax positions
uncertain.

Valuation of financial liabilities

As attheend of the. reporting period, the Group had'in its-hooks some government assisted loans
at below market rates. In accordance with 1AS 20, the: government grant which is the dtfference
between the proceeds of the oans and their fair value should be accounted for, Based on IFRS
9, all financial liabilitias should be imtially recognized at fair value, In computmg the fair value of
these loans, the imputed ‘interest rate used in discounting the cashflows: associated with the
loans is based on manag_ementjudgement of best estimate of its borrowing cost at the ttme the
loans were granted.

Calculation of loss allowance

Thie group useés a provision matrix to calculste ECLs for trade receivables. The provision ratés are
based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar 10ss
patterns (i.e., by gecgraphy, product type, custemer tyRe and rating, and coverage by letters of
credit and othar forms of credit insurance), '
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Material Accounting Policies (cont’d}
w Critical accounting judgements-and key sources of estimation uncertainty {cont’d)
{v) Calculation of loss allowance {cont’d)

Th'e_prcnéis_ion matrix is injtially based on the group's historical observed default rates. The group,
will calibrate the matrix to-adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
‘tnformation. For instance, if forecast economic conditions {i.e., gross domestic product) are
expected o deteriorate over the next year which can {ead to an increased number of defaults in
the manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the
historicat.observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed.

Capital management

The Group manages-its cap'ital_' to ensure that it will ba able to continue as gc}“m_g_ concern while maximising the
retumn 1o stakeholders through the optimization of the equity balance. The Group's averall strategy remained
unchanged.

The capi‘_t_al structureof the Group consists of Net debt (bank overdrafts, short and long term bank loans, less cash
and bank balances and the equity of the Group comprising issued capital, reserves, retained earnings as disclosed
in the statement of financial position),

The Gfoup's risk-management corimittee reviews the capital structure of the Group on a frequent basis. As part
of this review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the_-ri's_l_c_s associated with each class-of capital. Based
an the committee's recommendations, the Group expects to maintain its current gearing ratio unchanged.

Group Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 .31 Dec. 2022
Gearing ratio N'000. N'000 N'000 N'000
The gearing ratio at the-year-end is as
follows: -
Debt 67,709,334 63,678,994 49,683,878 43,722,441
Lease liabilities 2,662,142 2,549,426 348,552 220,029
Cash and bank balances (Note 24} {9,753,095) (10,104,678) (8,861,547) (8,733,450)
Net debt '
60,578,381 56,123,742 41,170,883 35,209,019
Equity
57,163,053 34,160,565 75,304,124 52,208,636
Net debt to equity ratio '
106% 164% 55%. 54%

The.group-'s ohjettives when managing capital are ro safeguard the group.the abllity to continue 2 a going concern
in arder to provide returns-for shareholders and benefits for other stakehoiders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends pald to
shareholders, return tapital ta shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets,
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5.2

Financial Instruments

All the group's-financial assets and liablities are measured at amortised. cost and due-to the short term nature of these
financial-instruments, the fair value reasonahbly approximates the carrying value in the statement of financial pasition

Categories of financial instruments

Group Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 "31-biec-23 31.Dgc-22,
Financial assets. N'000 N'00D N'000 N000
Amortized cost:
Cash and bank balances {Note 24) 9,793,095 10,104,678 8,861,547 8,733,450
Trade and other receivables {Note 23) 6;241;140 6,327,938 21,494,651 12,428,799
16,034,235 14,743,955 30,356,198 19,914,635
Financial liabilities
Amortized cost:
Borrowings {Note 27) 60,426,351 61,443,239 44,381,154 43,693,295
Lease liabilities 2,662,142 2,549,426 348,552 230,029
Trade and other payables 13,538,714 10,532,404 4,036,131 3,327,933
Qverdrafts {Note 24} 7,282,983 7,235,755 5,302,724 28,145
76,627,207 75,398,222 48,765,837 48,114,410,

Financial Risk Management
Risk Management is essential t9 help ensure business:sustainability thereby prowdmg customers and the shareholders
with a long-térm value prioposition,

Key elements of risk management are:

» Strong corporaté governance ‘including relevant and rellable management. information and internal ‘tontrb!
processes; '

»  Ensuring significant and felevant skills and services are available consistently to the Campany;”

o Influencing the business and environment by being active participanis in the relevant régulatory and business
forums;y and

»  Keeping abreast of technology : and consumer trends and investing capital and résources where required.

The group's-operations expose it to a variety of financial risks that include the effects of changes in foreign exchange
rates, credit fisk, llquidity risk and interest ratés,

The overall group focas within an appropriate. risk framework is to give valiig to the tustomers through'effactive and
efficient execution of transactions. The board of directors acknowledges its responsibility for estabilishing, monitoring

-and communicating appropriate risk and control policies.

The group menitors and manages financial risks relating to its operations through internal risk report which analyses

exposures By degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk and interest rate

risk), creditrisk and liquidity risk.

The group's risk management policies are designed fo identify and analyse these risks, to sef appropriate risk limits and

.controls and-to monitor the:risks and limits.continually by means-of religble and up-to-date systems: The group modifi'es_
and enhances its risk management policies. and systems to reflect changes In_markets -and products. The ‘Audit

Committee, under authority deiegated by the: Board, Tormulates the high-tevel group risk management policy, monltors
risk and-receives reports that allow it to review the effectiveness of the group's risk management po!u:les

The Group's Audit Committee js assisted in its oversight role by Internat Audit. Intérnal Audit undertakes both regular
and ad hoc reviews of risk managément controls and ‘procedires, the results of which are reported.to both senior

Management and the Audit Committes.
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5.2.1.1

Market risk
Market risic is-the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes:
in market prices.such as interest rate, exchange rates and other prices.

The Group's activities. expase it primarily to financial risks of changes in foreign currency éxchange rates and-interest,
rates. Market risks-exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis.

Foreign currency risk management
The Group's activities expose it to the financial risks. of changes in foreign currency axchange rates. The company
manages forelgn exchange risk thiough foreign exchange forward contracts.

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foraign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. The Group are mainly exposed to USD and EUR.

The: carrying amounts of the group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
reporting date are as follows:

Assets Liahilities

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 3t-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'G00 N'0g0 N'000 N'000

Usb 8,398,323 3,296,117 762,733 .

EUR 4,723,243 1,556 1,_37'&54"11 491,813

GBP 3,450 1,631 - -
The following exchange rates were applied during the year ended 31 December. 2023:

31 Dec. 2023, 31 Dec. 2022

Average. Year End Average Year End

Rate Spot Rate Spot

UsD 633.83 '896.14 4471.28 764,00

EUR. 636.12 929.02 477.46 566.00

GBP 792.21 1,140.81: 539.34 £668.00

The following tahle details the Group's sensitivity to a. 15% (2022; 15%), increase and decrease in Naira against foreign
currencies, Management believes that a 15% movement in either direction is reasonably possnble at the balance sheet
date. The: ‘sensitivity analyses below include outstandmg balances. of foreign currencies denominated assets and
liabilities. A positive number indicates an increase in’ profit where Nalfa strengthens by 15% -against the foreign
currencies. For a15% weakening of Naira against the foreigs currencies there would be an equal ahd opposite impact
on profit, and the balances helew wouid be negative. The analysis assumes that all other variables rémaln constant.

31.Dec-23 31-Dec-22

Profit/{loss) Profit/{loss)

after tax after tax:

N'000 N'000

‘Naira strengthens by 15% against the USD 1,145,338 494 418
Natra strengthens by 15% against the EUR. -501,680 73,535
Nazira strenigthens by 15% against the GBP 517 245
Naira weakens by 15% against the USD {1,145,338) {494,418)
Naira weakens by 15% against the EUR (501,590} {73,539)
Naira weakens by 15% against the GBP {517 (245)

In maniagefrient's opinion, the serisitivity analysis is unrepresentative. of the inhérent foreign gxchange risk as the year

end exposure does not reflect the exposure duting the year.

Tha foreign exchange risk:is mainly from related parties payable and receivable balances with foreign related parties
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5.2.1.2

5.2.2

f.2.2.1

Interest rate risk. ) )

interest rate risk.is the risk'that the fair value orfuture cash.flows 6f a financial Instrument will'fluctuate due tothe:changes in-market interest
ratas ' ' B ' ' ' '

The Groupis. nat. exposed to interast ratetisk because it borrows. funds denominated only in Naira‘at a fixed interest rates. Theréfare no interest
rate sensitivity analysis Is required..

Liquidity fisk maiagement
Liquidity risk is the fisk that the Group will encounter d|fficu1tv i meeting obligations associated with financial liabikities that are settled by

‘delivaring cash-or anather flnancial asset. The Gruup maintains a strong I|qu1d|ty position and manages tha liguidity proflie of its assets, liabilities

and commltments so that.cash flows are appropr:ateiy balanced and ail fundtng obligations are met when due,

'Ulttmate responmb]llt\tr far ilquidlty risk management rests with-the board of directors, which has astablished an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of the Group's short, fadium-and Tong-term funding and liquidity management requirements.

The Group manages liquidity risk by ma}ntamlng adequate resafves, banking. facilities-and reserve borrowlng facilities, by continigusly
monitaring forecdst and actuat cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial -assets and [labilities,

The Group enjoys favourable 90 days of credit from its suppliers as against 30 days of credit it gives to its.customers, Thiss, tha group is always

-at an-advantage position tp meet its obligations because funding is quickly available from credits extendet toits customers than the tinting it

reqtiires ta settls its obligations.

Maturity: analysis of financiaf liabilities
The. following table details the Group's expedted maturity for'its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreéd repaymént perjods; The tables
below have been drawn up based on the undiscounied contractual maturities:of the financial assets including interest that will be earned on

those assets. The inclusion of informatlon on non-derlvative financial assets is necessary to understand the Group's ||qU|d1tv tisk management,

as the liquidity is managed on a nat asset_and [tability: basts.

612 "24 months and

Thi Group £-& months months  12-24 manths above Total

N'00% N'0GD N'000 N'00D N'DOf
'31 Dec, 2023 _
Tradeand other payables 14,605,884 - - - “14,605,384
Borrowings 2,765,113 - 26,439,253 35,161,522 64,365,886
Lease iiability 78,337 - 2,125,659 - 2,204,036
Overdraft 7,282,983 - - - 7,282,983
Total financial liabilities 24,732,317 - 28,564,951 . 35,161,522 88,458,789
Cash and bank batances (Moka 24} 9,793,005 - - - 9,793,095
Trade and other recetvables {Note 23} 8,329,818 - 24,604,657 - 16,274,839
Total financial assets 1,463,277 - 24,604,657 - 26,057,934
Nét assets and liabjlities 23,269,040 - 3,960,293  35,161,521.56 52,390,855
31 Dec. 2022 ) )
Trade and other payablas 9,376,231 3,725,417 - - 13,105,648
Borrowings 3,589,824 - - 35,083,723 ‘38,672,647
Lease liability 61,206 - - - 61,206
Overdraft 2,231,773 3,982 - 2,235,755
Total financial liabiiities 15,250,134 3,733,399 - 35,083,723 54,076,256
‘Cash and bank bafances (Noté 24) 10,104,678 - - - 10,104,678
Trade and other receivables (Note 23} 2,533,276 - 3,100,000 1,500,887 7,134,163
Total firancial assets 12,637,954 - 3,100,600 1,500,887 17,238,841
Net assets and liabilities 2,621,380 3,733,399 {3,100,000) 33,582,336 36,837,415
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6-1Z 24 months and
The Company 0-6 manths months  12-24 months above Total
N'cDo W'000° N'g00 N'000 N'000
31 Dec. 2023- o

Trade and other payables 4,633,950 - - - 4,633,950
‘Borrowings 2,765,113 - 7628942 27,850,085 -38,244,140
Lease liability 58,382 - 234,925 - 293,307
Overdraft 5,302,724 - - - 5,302,724
Total financial liakilities 12,760,169 - 7,863,866 27,850,085 48,474,170
Cash dnd bank'balances(Note 24) 8_.'_36_1,5_4? - - - 8,861,547
Trade-and other receivables {Note 23] 3,525,562 - 24,604,657 28,134,219
Total financial assets 12,391,110 . 24,604,657 - 36,995,767
Net assets and Hiahilities 369,059 - (16,740,701}  -¥7,850,084.93 11,478,353

31 Dec. 2022 _ _ .
Trade and other payables 2,041,588 3,729,417 - - 5,771,003
Borrowings 1,806,840 - - 30,673,852 32,480,692
Lease liability 41,251 - - - 41,251
Overdraft 25,163 3,082 - - 29,145
3,914,843 3,733,399 - 30,673,852 38,322,009
Cashi and bank balancas [Ndte 24) 5,822,759 2,910,691 . - B,733,450.
‘Frade and other receivables {Note 23) 4,743,091 3,450,000 3,100,000 1,500,887 12,793,978
Toti! financial assets 30,565,850 5,360,691 13,100,000 1,500,887 21,527,528
Net assets and liabilities (6,651,008} {2,627,292) {3,100,600} 29,172,965 16,794,665

‘Credit- risk management

in arder to minimise ¢redit risk, the Group has adopted a policy of orily'daaling-with credltworthv counterpart!es, as-a means. of mlt:gatmg -the

risk of financial loss from defaults, The Group. conly transacts with entitlas that are rated the equivalent of. thvestment grade and dbova. This

information is supplied by independent riting ‘agenties ‘whiete avatlable and, if not avaliable, the Group uses othier publicly available financial
information and its-own trading records to raté its major-customers. The Group's exposures 1'lts counterparties are continuously monitored

and the aggregate value of transactions conciuded is spread amongst: approved counterparties. .

Refore accepting any new customer, 4 dedicated team responsible for the determination &f credit imits uses an internal credit scoring system
to assess the potential customer's credit guality and defines credit fimits by customer. The credit risk of customers is assessed by taking tnto
account their financlal positions, past experiences.and other.factors. Credit exposure is controlled by counterpartylimits that are reviewed and
approved by the risk management committee annually. Equity price revigws of countéiparties is done through the monitoring of the share

price of the countérparties on'the floor of the stock exchange,

Credit approvals and other manitoring procedures are also in place to ensure that followsup action is taken-to recover overdue debts.
Furthermore, the Group.réviews the recoverable -amount ¢f each trade debt and debt invéstment dn an individual basis at the end of the
reporting period to ensure that adequate loss allowance is made for irrecoverable amounts. {n this regard, the directors of the Group consider
that the group's.credit risk is significantly red uced. Trade receivablgs consist of 3 lirge number of customers, spread dcross diverse.geographical
areas. Ongoing credit avaluation is performed on'the financial condition of accounts recelvableand, where appropriate, 2 guarantee for such
receivables 15 obtained. The Group does not bélleve it isexposed to ahy material céintentistions of credit risk hetause the counterpartias deal
with banks with hl_gh credit-ratings.

Overview of the Company's-exposure.to credit risk

Cradit-risk réfers to the risk that-d counterparty will defauit-or its contractual phligdtions Tesulting in finarcial 1oz to the Group. As at:31
Decamber 2023, the group's maximum exposure to cradit dlsk wlfhnut'takfng tnto account any collateral held or other cradit enhancements,
which will cause'a finangial lggsto the company due to faiture to discharge an obligation by thé-counterparties arises from the carryirig-amourt
of the respective recognised finantial assets as stated in-the statement of financial position.*

The tables below detalls thé credit quality of the company'sfinancial asset as well as the-company's maximum exposica to eredit risk by credit
risk rating grades:
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5.2.3

. 5.2.4

Ciedit risk management {cont'd)

Forthe Group

(i}

{a)

{b)

Gross
arrying Loss Net carrying
Internal amecunt allowance amount
.31 Det..2023 Note creditrating  12-month or lifetime ECL ) N'000 .N'000 N'000
Trade receivables Performing  Lifétime ECL {simplified approach) 3,332,031 {84,444} 3,247,587
Intercompany receivables Performing Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired 7,832,388 [31,764) 7,800,624
Gther receivables Performing 12-morith EGL 5,226,628 - 57226628
16,391,047 {115,208} 16,274,839

Gross
Larrying Loss Net carrying
internal o amaunt allowance amount
31 Dac. 2022 Note creditrating  12-month or iifetima ECL N'0gd N'000 N'000
Trade réceivables Performing  Lifetime ECE (simplified approach) 2,190,630 {53,643). 2,136,987
Intercompany receivables Performing Lifetime ECL ~ not Gradit impaired 3,392,197 {83,682) 3,308,515
Other recaivables Performing 12-month ECL 1,688,661 - 1,688,661
7,271,488 {137,325) 7,134,163

Grass
carrying Loss Net-carrying
internal amount:  allowance amount:
31 Dec, 2023 Note ‘creditrating  12-manth or lifetime ECL N'O0g _N's00 N'CDO
Trade receivables Performing Lifetime ECL {simp!ified approach} 3,288,961 {84,444) 3,204,517
intercompany recaivables Performing Lifetime ECL - rot credit impaired 21,432,592 (32,452) 21,400,140
call deposils Performing  12-month ECL, 3,529,562 - 3,529,562
28,251,115 {116,896) 28,134,219

Gross
carrying Loss Nat carrying
Internat amount " allowance aniount
31 Dec. 2022 Mote creditrating  12-month or lifetime ECL - N'000. N'0G0 n'ooD
Trade receivables Parforming Lifetime ECL {simplifiéd approach) 2,299,830 (174,943) 2,124,887
Ihtércammpany raceivables Parforming  Lifetime ECL - not.credit impaired. 9,421,476 9,421,476
Call deposits Performing 12-month ECL 1,247,615 - 1,247,615
12,968,921 {174,243) 12,793,577

For trade recelvahles, the company has applied the simplified approach in IFRS '9.t0 measure the [oss allowanca at lifetime ECL, The

_Group-determines-the expected credit losses ‘on these iteins by using - provision matrl, estimated baséd on historical.credit loss

experience based on the past due status-of the.debters, adjusted as appropridte to reflact currant.canditions and estimates of future
economic conditions, Accordlngly, the credit risk profile of thése assets is preserited Based 'on thelr past due status in'ternis of the
provision mairix,Notes 23,2 includes further details on the loss:allowance for this asset, All of the company ‘s financlal assets are carried
at amortised. cost. The maximum exposure to'credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying. value. of the finaricial assets in the
statement of financial position.

The Group does not hold any collateral ar other credit eshancements to.cover this credit risk.

Fait value of financial instruments

Falr vatue of financial assets and financial fiabitities that are measured at fairvalue.en a recurring hasis

‘The.Group dogé not have financial assets.and financial liabilities that are méasured at fair value an'a recuriing basis.

kair valie of tinahchal assets and financial liabilities that'are not measured at-fair value [but fair vahie disclosures are required)
The directors consitfer that-the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial labilities recognised in the financial statements

-approximate their faif values,

Financial instruments-in level 1 _

Thie fair valui of financial instruments traded in active-marketsds based an queoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market Is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readlly and regularly available from-an e¥change, dealer, broker, industry: Company, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those pr!ces reprasent actuzl and reguiarly occlirring market transactions on an arm's iength basis. The. guoted market price used
for finaricial assets held by the Compariy s the current bid price; These instrufnents are tncluded in Tevel 1. Instruments included in level 1
comprise primarily N3E equity investments classifed as trading securities-or available for safe.
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Fair value of financial instruments (cont’d)

Financial instruments in level 2

The fair valiie of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market Is determined by using valuation
‘technigues. These valuation tachniques maximise the use of obsstvable market data where'it is gvailable-and rely

as little as possible on entity specifit estimates. If alf significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are

“observable, the instrumentis included in level 2.

Financial instruments in level 3
If-one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is.Included in level

3.

Segment information

‘Operating segments are reported ih a manner consistent with the internal reporting prowded to the chief

operatlng decision maker. The chief operating decision maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessmg performance of the operating segments, has been |dent:f|ed as the Chief Executwe Officer:

‘An operating segment is a dlstlngwshable component of the Company that earns revenue andi fncurs expenditure
from providing. related products or services {business segment), or prowdlng products or services within a

particular econofic. énvironment [geograpmcaf segment), and which is subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other segrmeénts,

The prlmary format for segment reporting is based on business segments. The business segments are determined

by management based onthe Company' ] tntema] reporting structure.

The Chief Executive Officer has determined that for the purposes of resource aliocation and assessment ofsegment

‘perfarmance, the blisiness and operating segments of the company is anaiysed based on the type of goods

delivered: by the company. Specifically, the company's reportable segments under IFRS 8 are local sales, related

‘party sales and export sales.

The foIIoWing__ i -an. analysis of the Company's revenue ‘and results. from continuing operations by reportable
segment,

The Group Segment Revenue Segment Profit
' 31Dec.2023 - 31Dec.2022  31Dec.2023. 3 Dec.2022
N'cOD N'OGO N'000 N'600
Local Sales 101,908,577 78,914,802 32,861,334 11,433,712
Export Sales - 2,076,250 - 1,598,712.12
Related parties sales 510,610 38,704 - -
102,419,187 81,029,846 32,861,334 13,032,424

‘The Company Segment Revenue Segment Profit
31 Pec. 2023 31 Dec, 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
nN'oop N'ORO ' N'000 N'0O00
Local Sales 84,487,862 67,253,526 32,413,107 11,268,669
Export 3ales - 2,076,250 - 1,598,712
‘Related parties sales 510,610 38,704 - -
84,998,472 69,368,480 ] 32,413,107 12,867,381

61



_ PRESCO PLC
Annudl report, consofidated end separate finonciol statements
' ' For.the year ended 31 December 2023
Notes to the financial statements

Group Company
31 Dec, 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022,
N'DOD N'000 N000. . N'000
7 Revenue,
Revenue comprises: )
Sates of grude and refined products 101,878,839 80,986,852 84:458,124: 69,325,486
Mill by-products 29,738 4,290 ' 29,738, " 4,200
‘Sales of Fresh Frult Bunches (FFB) 510,610 38,704 510,610 38,704
102,419,187 81,029,846 84,998,472 69,368,480
Geographical Market’ '
Migeria 102,418,187 78,953,596 84,998,472 67,292,230
Garmany B - 2,076,250 - 2,076,250
102,419,187 -81,029,836 84,998,472 69,368,480
Timing of revenue.recognition
dtapointin timg 102,419,187 81,029,846 84,998,472 69,368,480
.qvar.time - - - -
102,419,187 81,029,846 84,998,472 69,368,480
8 Cost of sales
Rawr materials consurned R92,505 1,887,868 4,638,058, 5,704,155
Upkeep of mature ptantings, harvesting & laboratory expenses. 9,289,601 6,403,432 6,687,585 5,939,156
Employee cost.(Note 37} _ ' ' 5,286,517 7,187,911 7,026,796 4,935,160
MI! processing, refinery and packaglng cots, 14,725,183 12,187,803 9,665,460 8,195,365
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,654,044 2,735,668 2,654,045 2,735,668
Depretiation of right-of-use assets 183,421 119,742 #7,069 ‘23,380
Repairs and maintenance. 355,896 524,586 355,896 352,323
37,387,167 31,057,010 31,114,910 27,885,217
9 Admnistrative €xpenses
Clearing'and handling 1,163,319 697,286 755,368 655,765
Office and housing expenses 875,607 436,646 625,797 338,827
Rent and rates 95,650 124,410 2,250 6,390
Repairs and mdintenance. 952,239 ‘379,950 717,696 318,143
‘Gratoity expense {service cost) 123,630 78,884 123,630 58,601
Postage and telephone 23,632 182,440 23,401 21,71
Insurance 425,791 263,882 308,584 184,115
Legal and regulatory expenses 110,781 a33.82 64,635 67,060
Audit fees 92,853, 76,325 67,978 60,425
Prafessional and gthér tonsuliancy fees 898,543 H48,009 507,579 602,387
Danations 142,739 58,240 64,239 57,100
‘Subscription and licenses 946,828 190,056 209,360 114,560
Transport and:traveliing 4,862,487 3,758,681 4,203,551 3,274,463
Management-fees (Note 14.1} 1,818,502 1,404,030 1,282,698 961,499
Security 647,938 475,337 390,884 331,399
Community development 188,267 130,480 188,267 130,480
Meeting, Entertalnment and Corporate sotial responsibllity (CSR) 72,640 215,522 72,639 167,743
Directdrs fees (Note 26) 227,283 178,675 201,222 155,750
Staffcosts 5,709,507 3,673,925 3,602,550 2,383,037
Depreciation-of property, plant and-eqlipment 1,332,480 1,303,803 303,675 303,675
Ameortization of intangible assets 31,008 30,848 1,680 1,707
Bank charges 980,767 533,255 859,790 416,550 -
Long service award settlement gain / {loss} {Note 26.2) 58,766 12,958 58,766 12,855
Prévision for other charges and liabilltias 1,796,000 1,620,899 250,000 581,589
DOther taxes ) B ‘315,611 - ‘95,559
Other expensesf{income) 49,667 6,331 133,375 {30,008}
23,627,924 17,051,491 15,659,618 11,371,982

The auditors providethe review of managerment report on Internal control over financial réporting for a fee of N12.5 million forthe group and
N7.5million' far the cormpany. These feas form part of the professional fee expense during the year ended 31 Decerber 2023; Other taxes relate.
to levies and taxes gaid to various goverimient authorities.
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11.1

11.2

‘12

13

Selfing-and distribution expenses

Finished products (Road transport}
Salling-expenses

Other gains and {losses)
Government grants
Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Other operating income/{losses)
‘Livestock sales
Scrap salés
Falm seéedlings sales.

Miscellaneous Operating Income

Excess provision write-back
Petrol and diesel sales
Rent and Hire

PRESCO PLC.

Anhm!_ report, cansolidated and separate financial statements.
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Group Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 21 Dec. 2022
NOD0 #'000 OG0 N000
1,246,664 1,155,012 1,246,664 1,111,984
310,868 635,224 44,839 371,758
1,557,532 11,790,236 1,291,503 1,483,743
The Group The Company
31 Dec 2023 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
000 8’000 WD00 WO00
217,153 224,307 217,153 224:307
{170,912) (61,407} {170,730) {61,407
46,241, 162,900 46,423 162,900
8,546 4,565 8,545 4,565
189,527 731,139 189,527 356,747
- (355,864) - {274,235)
564,830 - 207,796
1,195,883 - 1,195,883 -
677,413 931,033 677,413 931,033
. 4,353 - 8,353
2,636,259 1,319,226 2,279,155 1,026,464

The excess provision write back was excess management fee provided for but cannot be paid to the technical team.
Petrol and diesel sales relates to the group fuel station that distributes diesel for FFB Haulage to farestall production

defay.

Finance cost

Interest on lease lishilities (Note.30.3)
Interest on loan (Note.27)

Interest an bond {Note 27)

Interest on overdrafts {Note 27)
Interest on defined. benefit obligation
Iriterest on gpvernment'.grant {BOI)

Finance income
Intérest on call depaosit

Interest on loan fromralated party
Interest-on fixed deposit

The Group The Company
31 Dec 2023 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec. 2023 3% Dec. 2022
000 BY000 000 #'000
354,647 119,843 ‘55,245 41,249
3,572,518 4,268,347 971,640 1,624,855
4,511,089 3,313,248 4,511,089 3,313,248
520,408 643,818 155,461 70,834
162,075 116,294 162,075 110,294
- 36,225 - 36,225
9,180,737 8,491,775 5,856,510 5,196,705
- 4,671.00 - 4,671
- ' - 215,065 -
48,165 32,193 48,165 32,193
48,165 36,864 263,230 36,864
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14.1

15

The Group The Company
31 Dec: 2023- 31 Dec:2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dex. 2022
N'ODO0 w000 000 N'000
Profit before tax
Profit before taxation is stated after
charging / {¢rediting) the following:
Depreciation of property, plantand 13 _ o
equipment 3,086,525 4,035,470 2,957,720 3,024,343
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets 19 183,421 “119,742 87,069 23,390
Amartization of intangible assets 16 31,008 30,848 1,680 1,707
Directors remunération 9 227,283 178,675 201,222 155,750
‘Auditors remuneration. 9 101,193 76,425 75,478 60,425
Loss on disposal of fixed-agsets 11 {170,730} {61,407) {170,730) (51,407
Interest on loans, overdrafts etc. 27 8,664,015 - 8,225,413 5,639,190 5,008,937
Management fee 9 1,818,502 1,404,030 1,282,698 ‘961,495
‘Technical knowhow 2,079,765 1,412,628 2,079,765 1,412,628
Seconded staff cost 2,133,309 ‘Be7,641. 2,133,309 867,641
Expected Credit Loss Allowance 23 21,117 137,325 58,047 {174,943}
Exchange {Gain} / ioss (3,779,404} 3,311,123 6,063,443 416,550
Gratuity expense {service cost) 26 123,630 114,335 123,630, 59,601

Techriical and Management service fees
The amount payable for Technical Knowhow and Management service agreement is based on applicable rates
hetow. Forthé yedr ended 31 December 2023 the fees inclusive of VAT amounting to N2:08 billfon (2022 N1.41

Hillion] was récbgnise'd in these financial statements, The agreement was made with the approval ofthe National

Office for Technology Acquisition and promotion (NOTAP). The NOTAP Agreement covers for 3 years from 01
January 2021 - 31 Decernber 2023. '

Management fees charged for the year of N 1.819 iillion {2022: N1.404 billion) répresénts the value of
management services provided by SIAT NV .and restricted to a maximum of 3% of profit-before tax based oh
agregment between the parties."

NOTAP Approved items. NOTAP Certificate-NO Rates Bases
Techpical Knowhow Cr006852. 3% Net Sales
Management Fee Cro06852 Not exceeding 3% Profit before tax [PBT)
Technology Knowhow: SIAT -CRO06412 2% Met Sales
Management Fee - SIAT CRO0OB412 Mot exceeding 2% Profit before tax (PBT)
The Group The Company
31 Dec, 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec, 2022
A000 /000 w000 /000

Analysis of tax expense

Tax recognised in piofit or loss 17,145,191 6,782,417 17,145,191 6,745,542

Tax:recognised in other

comprehensive income {259,493} (27,557} (259,483) {41,565}
16,885,698 6,754,860 16,885,698 6,703,977
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15.2

15.3

Tax expenses
incometax.
_Ct_j__rrem_: income tax
Fducation tax
Police trust fund

Deferred tax

‘Effective tax raconciliation

PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated ond separate fingncial statements
Fdr'the yeor ended 31 Décember 2023

The Group ) The Campany
31 Dec 2023 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec. _2023 31 Der._'. 2022
000 00 #4000 Ngoo
8,118,373 9','413_.',‘_45_3 5,118,373 3,411,458
1,107,593 575,695, 1,107,583 938,830
2478 991 2,478 981
10,228,448 10,388,184 10,228,444 10,351,269
6,916,747 (3,605,727) 6,916,747 (2,605,727)
17,145,151 -17,145,191 6,745,542

6,782,417

The tax on the Graup's-profit beforé tax differs from the theoretical ambunt that would;arise using the basic tax rate of the Group-as follows:

Theincome tax expense Tor the period can be retoncited 1o the accounting profit as follows:
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The Group The Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31Det, 2023 31 Dec. 2022

‘W'000 % Q00 k3 N'000 % #8600 %
Profitbefore tax from continuing
operations 50,006,525 19,814,841 49,558,298 19,612,923
Income tax expense calculatad at 30% of
PET ) 15,001,958  30% 5.944,452  30% 14,867,489 30% 5,883,877 30%
Effect of expenses that ara not
deductible i détermining taxabie profit {4,395,621] 9% 5,830,814  29%. (4,395,621} -9% 5,830,814 30%
Edycation tax at 3% {2.5%h 2022 of
assessable prafits 1,486,749 2% 375,695, 5% 1,486,749 3% 938,830 5%
Palice trust fund at 0.0005% of BT 2,478 0% 991 0% 2478 0% 981 0%
Bilancing Charges-adjustment ' 4,759 0% - 0% 4759 0% - 0%
Deferred tax expense 6,657,254 30%  (3.605,727) -18% 6,657,254 30% (3,605,727}  -18%
Transfer pricirig tax 704576 1% - 704576 1% . 0%
Tax adjustments {others) 12,316,961) -5%. {2,363,809) -12% (2,182,494} -4% (2;303,233} -12%
Incomie tax expense recognized in
profit or loss 17,145,191 51% 6,782,417 34% 17,145,191 . 51% 6,745,542 34%
Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax on remeasurement of defined benefit.obligatian {259,493} {27,557} {259,493} {41,565)
Total income tax rec_ng_nized in other comprehensiva income
{259,443) 122,119 {259,393) {a1,565)




Motes to the financial statements
18 Intangible assats

16.1  Other Intangible Assets
The Group

Cost

Al January 2023
Addition
Reclassification

At 31 December 2023

Amortization
At 1January 2023
Change during the year

At:31 Pecember 2023

The Group

Cost

At 1 january 2022
Reclassification

At 31 December 2022

-Amortization

At 1 January 2022
Change during the year
Write -back of Depr.:
At 31 December.2022

Carrying amount
At 31 Decerniber 2023

At 31 December 2022

PRESCO PLC

Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Computer
software
Total
000 #4000
421,863 421,463
421,463 421,463
(302,555) (302,555)
{333,563) {333,563)
Computer
software
Total
w000 #'000
426589 426,589
{5,126} {5,126)
421,463 421,463
(276,833} {276,833)
{30,848) {30,848)
5176 5.126
{302,555) {302,555}
118,907 118,907
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16.1

17

17a

Other Int_angible Assets

The Company

Cost )

At 1 January 2022
fleclassification

At 31 December 2022

Addition during the year
Retlassificaion
At'31 December 2623

Amortlzation

At'L January 2022
Redlassification

Charge during the year
At 31 December 2022

‘Charge during the year
At31 Decembey. 2023

Carcying amount
At 31 December 2023,

At 31 Pecember 2022

Blological assats

Reconiciliation of carrying amount
Bidlogicat assets consists of the fresh fruit bunches from the treas:

TheGroup

At fair value (Fresh fruit bunches)

At 1January

Fresh Fruit Bunches (FFR) Produced

Extraction rate

Caost {Upkeep cost, harvesting & Collection cost and Agric overhead
costs) i : .

Changes in fair vaiue iess costs to sefl:

Selfing price

Contributory Asset Change
Distount rate

Tax

At 31 December

The hiclogical assgts.are analysed irto:
Won- current

Currgnt.

At31 Dece_mb_er -

[Loss} / Gain an biological asset revaluation

PRESCO PLC

Annual.report, consolidated and separaté findnicial statements
For the yedr ended 31 December 2023

Computer
software:
Total
000, §'000
.133,313 133,313
{5,126} {5,125)
128,187, 128,187
-128,187 128,187
{136,904} {136,904)
5126 5,126
{3;707) {3,707} .
{113,485]) {113,485)
{1,680) {1,680}
{115,165) {115,165}
13,022 13,022
14,702 14,702
Group ‘Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31.Bec;: 2023 31 Det, 2022
000 000, W000 N'coD
14,341,283 15,236,322 11,102,588 12,784,251
4,455,793 1,120,467 4,504,626 1,179,146
2,335,586 882,668 1,720,337 447,939
{3:176,943) {9,238,783)- {2,545,444] {6,407,583)
9,321,065 6,585,912 6,611,266 3,712,332
{72,612) {272,732) 1,209 393,198}
261,074 27,428 310,898 (215,338)
{880,268) {230,839}
26,584,978 14,341,283 20,874,641 11,102,588
26,584,978 14,341,283 20,874,641 11,102,588
26,584,978 14,341,283 201,874,641 11,102,588
12,243,696 {895,035] 9,772,054 (1,681,703}

The biakdgical assets of the Group comprise frest fruit bunthes ('FFB**} prior to:harvest. The valuation model adoptéd by the company considals
the present value of the net cash flows expected to he generated from the sale of products {GPE) from FFB. In estimating the net cash floiws,
managémeant éonsideted ‘cash fows which weré derived I_:iy-_ejstlmat_ing the expected yield from each plantation estate taking inté consideration
expected extraction rate-and purchase price: The extraction rate adopted was based an management's experience and _jud_ge'men't while the

purchase price is based on observable CPO selling price per tone.

67



PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Notes to the financial statements

17a

Reconciliation of carrying amount (cont’d)

The forecast growth rate was based on management's expectation and experience. Estimated cash flows derived
was based on upkeep cost, harvesting/collection cost, overheads and other factory costs. Management estimated
these costs based on historical trends. The net cash flow derived was discounted using the weighted average cost
of capital (WACC) which reflects market participant's view.

In arriving at the reported fair value, management estimated the cost of disposing of the biological asset
(incremental costs to take the asset to market, cost of engaging professionals to assist with the disposal process,
and other transaction costs as management deemed necessary) and deducted these estimated costs from the fair
value to arrive at the fair value less cost to sell.

As at 31 December 2023, none of the biological assets are pledged as securities for liabilities. The fair value
measurement of the group's biological assets is categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

There were no transfers between all three (3) levels of the fair value hierarchy during the financial year.

At 31 December 2023, The Group's material biological asset consists only of palm fruits coming from 6 existing
estates palm trees (Obaretin, Cowan, Ologbo,Sakponba, Elele and Ubima):

The following information was used during valuation of its biological asset:
2023 sensitivity analysis: +/- 1% and +/- 0.5% change in extraction rate and discount rate respectively:
Company

20,849,982 003 23.0% 23.5% 24.0% 24.5% 25.0%

245%| 19396899578  20,142,546,376 20,888,193,175  21,633839973  22,379,486,771
250%| 19379115912 20,124,076,759 20,869,037,607  21,613,998,454  22,358,959,302

25.5% 19,361,425,077 20,105,703,540  20,849,982,003 21,594,260,467 22,338,538,930
26.0% 19,343,826,219  20,087,425,831 20,831,025444 21,574,625,057 22,318,224,670
26.5% 19,326,318,493 20,069,242,757 20,812,167,020 21,555,091,284 22,98,015,547

Subsidiary

5,710,336,834.5

16.5% 18.5%
5,570,666,812.2 5,564,062,674.6 5557,495,3483  5,550,964,475.1 5,544,469,701.4
5,672,813,752.3 [ 5,666,084,342.0 5,659,392,450.0 5,652,737,711.0 | 5,646,119,764.6
5,723,883,043.5 | 5,717,091,003.1 5,703,620,168.8 | 5,696,940,642.3
5,774,949,622.9 | 5,768,094,956.6  5,761,278,515.4  5,754,499,927.0 | 5,747,758,824.4
5,877,074,860.3 5,870,094,954.0 5,863,153,979.5 5,856,251,557.6 5,849,387,314.5

Since no reliable market-based prices are available to value the biological asset, the calculation method used was
the discounted method (income method) to determines the present value of expected net cash flows from the
biological asset in its present location and condition, discounted at a current market-determined rate. Net cash
flow that the asset is expected to generate in its most relevant market at the earliest point at which a market exists
being the price/ MT of FFB used to value the harvest net of cost of up keeping, harvesting, transporting and selling
the fruits.
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Any cash flows for financing the assets, taxation or re-establishing biological assets after harvest have been excluded. The assumptions applied
in the valuation were an assumed CPO Malaysian Palm Qil price incremented by a factor taking into account Nigerian Market specificities, and
a discount rate of 25.5% (2022: 24.3%) and the subsidiary uses 20.2% (2022:17.25%)

17b Measurement of fair values:

Level 3 fair values

The following table shows a breakdown of the total gains (losses) recognised in respect of Level 3 fair values: "

(Loss) / Gains on biological assets for the Group

Change in fair value

{Loss) / Gains on biological assets for the Company

Change in fair value

31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
#'000 /000
12,243,696 (895,035)
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
000 8000
9,772,054 (1,681,703)

iii. Valuation technigues and significant unobservable inputs
The following table shows the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant unobservable inputs
used by the company.

Type

Valuation technique

Significant unobservable inputs

Inter-relationship
between key
unobservable inputs
and fair value
measurement

Paim Trees (Fresh Fruit Bunches)

Palm trees
older than 3
years (i.e. the
age at which
its Fresh fruit
bunches
(FFB)
becomes
mature for
processing
into CPO)

Discounted cash flows: The
valuation model considers the
present value of the net cash
flows expected to be generated
by the

plantation. The cash flow
projections include specific
estimates for 6 months. The
expected net cash flows are
discounted using a risk adjusted
discount rate.

- Estimated future market prices for CPO per
tone (2023: N1,190,000; 2022: N972,083).

- Estimated yields per hectare

Obaretin {2023: 10.48,);
Ologbo {2023: 16.11,);
Cowan (2023: 10.31);
12.77);

Sakponba (2023:

Obaretin (2022: 0.5-1.7, weighted average
1.4);

Ologbo (2022: 0.9 - 2.0, weighted average
1.5);

Cowan (2022: 0.6 - 1.7, weighted average
1.2);

Sakponba (2022: 0.5 - 1.3, weighted average
1.0%

— Estimated costs (2023: 24%, ; 2022: 10.7% —
13.8%, weighted average 12.2%).

- Risk-adjusted discount rate (2023: 20.2% -
25.5%, weighted average 25.5%; 2022: 23.8% —
25.8%, weighted average 24.8%;)

The estimated fair value
would increase
(decrease) if:

—the estimated CPO
prices per

tone were higher
(lower);

- the estimated yields
per hectare were higher
{lower);

—the estimated harvest
and

transportation costs
were lower (higher);

or

—the risk-adjusted
discount rates were
lower (higher).

17c Risk management strategy related to agricultural activities

The Company is exposed to the following risks relating to its plantations:

i Regulatory and environmental risks
The group is subject to laws and regulations in various states in Nigeria where it operates. The company has established environmental
policies and procedures aimed at compliance with local environmental and other laws. "

i Supply and demand risk
The group is exposed to risks arising from fluctuations in the price and sales volume of palm oil. When possible, the company manages
this risk by aligning its harvest volume to market supply and demand. Management performs regular industry trend analyses for
projected harvest volumes and pricing. "

iii. Climate and other risks
The group's plantations are exposed to the risk of damage from climatic changes, diseases, forest fires and other natural forces. The
group has extensive processes in place aimed at monitoring and mitigating those risks, including regular forest health inspections and
industry pest and diseases surveys. The company also takes out insurance.
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[Notes to the financial statements

18.2

18.3

18.4

19

Commitments for development or acquisition of biological assets {cont’d)

During the financial year, the group did not dispc_l_se any of its capital work in progress jtems [_202.2;"0.'2'74 billion),
and the company: did not dispose any of its capital work in progress during the year under review (2022:0.274:
Billon). '

Construction'work in prograss as at 31 December 2023 mainly comprises of new palm oil refinery and fractionating.
plant, imrriature plantations and nursery as well as land acquired with the intention of constructing a new factory
on the'site.

Reclassification _
This refers to the réclassification of completed -assets from work-in-p_rogres_s-to thelr respective asset class within
the Property, Plant and Equipmerit balance.

Assets pledged as security _
As at 31 Décember 2023, some borrowings were secured by a negative pledge on all the assets of the company.
See Note 27 for details.

Right-of-use assets

Group Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec, 2023 31 Dec, 2022
N'000 L g HH] N'000 N'000
Cost
At 1.January 5,485,632 5,485,632 1,671,236 1,671,236
impact of Modification 277,577 - 277,577 -
At 31 December
5,763,209 5,485,632 1,948,813 1,671,236
Accumulated Depreciation
At January {1,595,515) (1,475,773) (53,560} (70,170}
Charge for the year (183,421) 119,742) (87,069} {23,390}
At 31.December _ - o _
{1,778,936) {1,595,515) {180,629} {93,560)
Carryi_ng_ amount .
At 31 December 3,984,273 3,890,117 _ 1,768,184 1,577,676

The group leases lands at Ologbo, Obaretin, Cowan, and Sakpoba in both Edo & Delta States; and Ubima and Elele
in Rivers State.

The Company leases iand at Ologbo, Obaretin, Cowan and Sakpoba: Thé leases typically run for a period of 99
years, with no extension options, since these leases run the maximum lease life allowablé by the government {i.e.
99 ‘years). Lease payments are renegotiated every five years to reflect market réntals. However, Edo state
government reviews the lease period downward to 25 years. This resulted in the modification of the iease
calculation.

The Company has another leased land at Ologbo with a contratt term of 89 years, however, this lease is of low-
value. Therefore, the company has elected fiot to recognise a right-of-use asset.and lease liability for this lease..

The ubsidiary Has an Oil Palm Estatg i Ubima afid Elelé under a finance lease arrangemient from Risonpalm
Limited. The lease term is 35 years and the implicit rate on the lease 5 3.17%/annum.
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20

21

21.1

21.2

Right-of-use assets {cont’d)

The amounts recognised in profit/(loss) in relation to leases has been presented in note 8 and the extension options
for the leases has been presented in note 20.

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is presented in Note 30.4.

Extension options for leases

The Company assesses at lease commencement date whether it is reasonably certain to exercise extension
options. The Company assesses whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the options if there is a significant

event or significant changes in circumstances within its control.

The extension option has not been considered for the computation of the lease liabilities because there is no
reasonable certainty nor enforceability backing such extension.

Investment in Subsidiary

Composition of the Group
The Parent company acquired a subsidiary in 2021. There was no new acquisition in 2023.

Set out below are the details of the subsidiary held directly by the Company from 2021:

Proportion of
ownership
interests held
Country of by the
incorporation Company at
and principal period-end 31
place of December
Name of the Subsidiary business Principal activity 2021
SIAT (NIGERIA) LIMITED specializes in the
cultivation of oil palms and in the
extraction of crude palm oil. The
Company supplies oil of high quality
specifications to its customers and
assures reliability of supply of its products
all year round. The Company operates
from two estates in Rivers State, Ubima
Siat Nigeria Limited Nigeria and Elele Estates. 100%

Acquisiton Reserves

In 2021, the excess of acquisition cost to net assets of NGN18 billion is primarily from growth expectations, and
expected future profitability, group and expected cost synergies. The excess was booked as reserves since the
acquired entity and the company are under the same control of Siat NV. This treatment is not covered by IFRS 3,
hence the management uses predecessor value method.
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2.3 Summary of the subsidiary financial statements for the year ended 31 December;

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N '000

Non -turrent asset:
Intangible asset 74,877 104,205
Froperty, plant and equipment 34,564,678 31,360,466
Right to use assets 2,216090 2,312,443
Total non-current assets 36,855,645 33,777,113
Current asset
inventory 4;339,792 2,228,316
Trade and other receivablés 4,558,457 2,076,708
‘Biological assets 5,710,337 3,238,695
Cash & cash equivalents 931,548 1,371,228
Total current assets 15,541,134 8,914,947
Total Assets 52,396,779 42,692,060
Equity 4,525,044 5,018,047
‘Non-current liabilities
Borrowings .16,_954,287 1"5:,966,_860"
Employee benéfit obligation 741,917 264,762
Lease liability 2,283,635 775,642
Total non-current liabilities 19,989,839 17,007,264

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'000 ‘N '000

Current liabilities:
Trade & Other payables 18,890,773 15,086,436
Borrowings 6,590,909 1,783,084
Overdraft 1,980,259 2,206,610
Company- Income Tax - 36,865
Lease liabillty 19,955 1,553,755
Total current liabilities 27,481,896 20,666,750
Total Liabilities and Equity 52,396,779 42,692,060
Revenue 22,458,901 17,458,634
Cost of sales (11,883,138) {8,753,698)
Gross Profit 10,575,763 8,585,924
Gther Income 1,322,886 433,698
Admin & Selling Expenses {7,220,195} {5,500,903)
Finance Cost {4,230,227) {3,301,623)
‘Net operating.profit 448,227 206,358
Tax expense, - {26,875)
After tax profit 448,227 169,493
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[nvantories

Supplies.{Spares)

Finished Goods

Goods in Transit
Allowance for bbsolete spares
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Group Company
‘31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'0DD N'0DO N'000 N'0BO
9,364,992 3,592,096 6,087,853 3,023,368
1,454,469 414,639 793,291 319,470
5,404,764 418,124 5,003,289 385,553
(347,136) (297,123) (347,136) {297,123
15,877,089 4,127,736 11,537,297 3,431,768

The cost of inventories reversed during the year as a result of previous write-downs is NO.26 'million {2022: N2.46.

billion}.

There were no inventories piedged'as securities during the financial year (2022: Nily

Trade and other receivables.

Financial instruments

Trade receivables.

Allowance forexpected credit losses
(Note-23.2)

Otherreceivabies

Intercompany receivables (Note 35)
Allowance for expected credit lossés
Unclaimed dividend

Non-Financial Instruments

Sundry receivables
Fayment in advance

Total trade and other receivahles

Trade receivables

_ Group ~ Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec, 2022.
N'000 N'D00 N'000 N'Q00
3,332,031 2,180,630 3,288,961 2,299,830
(84,444) (53,643} (84,444) {174,943}
3,247,587 2,136,987 3,204,517 2,124,887
7,832,388 3,392,197 21,432,592 9,421,476
(31,764) (83,682} {32,452} "
11,048,211 5,445,502 24,604,657 11,546,363
418,557 ‘882,436 419,556 882,436
4,476,681 404,647 2,779,616 209,766
330,350 401,578 330,290 155,413
4,807,071 806,225 3,110,006 365,179
16,274,839 7,134,163 28,134,219 12,793,978

The average credit peripd granted to customers is 30 days. No interest is charged on-overdue recgivables,

The group does not hald any-‘col['ater_a_'l for trade receivables. The group measures the foss allowance for trade
receiva bles at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The expected credit losses on trade receivables.are estimated using
a provision matrix by reference to past default experience of the debtor arid an analysis of the debtors current
financial position, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of theindustry
in which the debtors-operate and an-assassment _ofb_oth the current as. well as the forecast direction of conditions
at the reporting date. The company has recogn'ise_d @ loss, allowance of 100 per-cent against-ail receivables over
365 days-past due because historical experience has indicated that these receivables are generally not recoverable.
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3.2

Trade receivables {cont’d)

There has been no.change in‘the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the current.reporting
year. The.group writés off a trade réceivable when thére is informaticn indicating that the debitor is.in‘severe findncial
difficulty and-there s no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has
entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or when the trade receivables are pver two years past due, except where there is
adequate security. None of the trade receivables that have been written off are subject to enforcement activities. Trade
receivables are considered 1o be past due when they exceed the credit period granted.

The group uses.an allowance matrix to measure the ECLs of trade receivables from customers. Loss rates are calcuiated
using a ‘roll rate' method based on the probiability of a receivable progressing through successive stages of delinquency
to write-off. Roli rates are caleulated based on thefollowing common eredit risk characteristics — gecgraphic region, age
of customer refaticnship and type of product purchased.

Allowance for-expected credit loss

The following table datails the fisk profile of trade receivables based on the group's provision matrix. As the groug's
historical credit Ioss experience does-not show significantly different loss patterns for différent customer segments, the
provision for loss allowahce based: ¢h past due status is not further distinguished between the company's different
custorfier base: )

31-Dec-23 Trade receivables and intercompany accaunts days past due
31-60 61:90 91-180  >180
"1-30 days days days’ days  days Total
The group N'00D N'000 N'000 N'OG0  N'00D N’ 000
Expected credit foss rate 1% a4% 0% 0% 10%
Estimated total grass carrying amount
at default {N'000) 11,225,326 35,176 9,013 72,164 4,046 11,345,724
Expected credit {oss (N'000) {281,476} (15,649} - - (388) (297,513
' ' 10,943,850 19,527 9,013 72,164 3,658 11,048,211
31-Dec-22
Exgected credit ldss rate 2% 8% 8% 8% ‘B%
Estimated total gross carrying amount _ _ )
at default (N'000) 5,467,428 235,176 5,013 72,164 4,086, 5,582,827
Expected credit loss {N'000} -
(128,273) {2,645) 677.62; {5425y (305}  (137,325)
5,334,156 31,531 8,335 66,739 3,741 5,445,502
The Company Trade raceivables days past due-
31-60 61-90 91-180  >180
1-30 days days days days  days Total
31-Dec-23 N'000. N'00O N'000 N'030  N'00D. N' 000
Expected credit loss rate 0% -44% 0% 0% -10%
Estimated total gross carrying-amaunt
at default-(N'0Q0) _ 24,618,926 35,176 9,013 72,163 4,045 24,739,324
Expected credit loss {N'00D) {318,630) {15,649) - - {388) {134,667)
24,500,297 19,527 9,013 73,163 3,657 24,604,657
31-Dec-22
Expected credit lass rate 1.4%. 8% 8% 89, 894
Estimated total gross carrying amount
at default [N'000) 11,600,900 35,176 8,013 72,163 4,045 11,721,306
Expected credit loss (N'000) {165,891) (2,645} {678) (5.425)  {305)  {174,943)
' 11,435,018 32,531 8,335 66,738 3,740 11,546,363
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Allowance for expected credit loss (cont’d)

Loss rates are based an actual crédit ioss experience over the past four yéars. These rates are multiplied by scalar factors
to reflect differences between economic conditions during the period over which the historical data has been colléctéd,
current condifions and the company's view.of economic conditions over the expected lives of the receivabies.

Scalar factors are based on actual ahd forecast gross domestic product {agriculture industry spe{:it“u:}f inflation rate.and
forex'rates. These scalar factors are: as follows: 1.94 (2022: 1.23) for downside, 1.60'(2022: 2.54) for baseline and 1.42

{2022:2.50) for upside.

The following table:shows the movement in lifetime ECL that has been recognised for trade receivaliles. in accordance

with the simplified approach set out in IFRS &:

“The Group
Balance as at 1 January 2023
Net remeasurement of loss allowance

Change in-loss allowance due to new:tra_de:rueivables
originated net of those derecognised due to settlement:
Balance as:at 31 December 2023

Balance as'at T January 2022

Net remeasurement of loss allowance

Change in loss allowanée due to' new trade reteivables
griginated net of those derecogrised due to settlement

Balance as at 31 Decemher2022.

The Company
Balance as at 1 January 2023
Net remeasurement of loss allowance

Change in loss allowance:diie to new trade recaivables
originatéd net of those derecognised due to settlement.
Balance-as at 31 December 2023

Balance asat 1 January 2022

Net remeasuremient of loss allowance

Change in loss allowance due to new trade receivables
originated net of those derecognised due to settlement’

Balance as at 31 December 2022
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Collectively Individually
assessed assessed’ Total
N'000 N'000 N'000
134,277 3,048 137,325
134,277 3,048 137,325
160,188 - 160,188.
294,465 3,048 297,513
131,877 3,048 134,925
(8,714} - (8,714)
123,163 3,048 126,211
11,114 - 11,114
134,277 3,048 137,325
Collectively Individually
assessed assessed. th_al
N'000 N'ogo N'DG0
198,964 3,048 202,012
198,964 3,048 202,012
{67,345) - {67,345)
131,619 3,048 (134,667)
24,021 3,048 27,069
24,021 3,048 27,069
174,943 - 174,943,
198,964 3,048 202,012
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24

25

25.1

25.2

Allowance for expected credit toss {cont'd)

The increase.in loss allowance-is mainly attributable to the total increase in the gross carrying amounis: of trade
receivables. The increase.in the grcss carrying-amount of moré thar 30 days past.due for the company's. customers
in comparisen with the prior year contributed to the increase in loss allowance, The methodc!ogy for the.

cajculation of ECL is the same as desciibad ih the last-annual financial statements.

The group's exposure to-credit arid market risks related to trade and ather receivables are disclosed in Note 5.4.

The Impairment loss as at'31 Decembier 2023 relates to several customers that are not expectedto bhe able ta pay
their outstanding balancés, mainly due to-economic circumstances. The Company believes that the unimpaired
amounts that-are past due are still collectible, based-on historicai payment ‘behaviour and extensive analysis of the
underlying customers' credit ratings. The impairment loss is ‘included in administrative expanses.

Based on historical default rates, the Company believes that, apart from the above, np additional impairment
aliowance is necessary in respect of trade recéivables past due. As.at the date of the approval of the financial

statements.

All trade receivables are denominated in Nigerian Naira.

The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec23  31-Dec-22
‘N '000 N ‘000 N '000 N '00D

Cash and cash.equivalents.
Cash and bank balances 9,381,594 9,366,746 _8;4_60,046‘ 8,011,747
Cash deposits 401,501 444,531 401,501 428 302
Short term deposits - 293,401 - 293,401
C_a_s_h and cash equivalents inthe statement of
financiél position 9,783,085 10,104,678 8,85_1,547 8,733_,'4_50
Bank overdrafts {7,282,984)- (2,235,756) (5,302,724) (29,145)
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of o
cash flows 2,510,111 7,868,922 3,558,823 8,704,305

Short teirm depasits represents Presto workers gratuity investment.

Share capital and shiare premium

Share capital

The Group The Company
31 Dec_. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec, 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
issued and fully paid up capital
1,000,000,000 Ordinary shares at 50kobo
each 530,000 500,000 500,000 500,600
Share premium: 1,173,528 '1',17-3,5_28. 1,173,528 .1,'173,528 )
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26.1

26.2

Defined benefit obligation

Defined contr'ibution plans

The employees of the group.are members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan operated by the government of
Nigeria (Pension Reform Act 2014}, The Company is fequired-to. contribite a specified percentags of pavro!l coststo the
retirernent ‘benefit scheme to fund the benefits. Tha only obligation of the {ompany with réspect to the retirement
benefit plan is to make the spécified cantributions.

Defined benefit plans

The group cperated a-defined benefit/ staff gratuntw’ terminal benefit plan'where qualifying employees-receive a lump
sum payment based on the number of years served after an initial qualifying period on date of retirement, The plan is
part[yfunded and plan assefs are managed. externa[ly by Zenith Bank.

The defined beriefit plan exposed the company to actuarial fisk such.as investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk
and:salary risk.

[nvestment | The presentvalue of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by
Risk reference to high quality corporate bond yieids; if the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create
a plan deficit. Currently, the plan has a relatively balanced investment in field -income mvestments Due
to the leng-terim nature of the plan Liabilities, the trustees of the fund consider it appropriate that a
feasonable poition of the plan assets should be investad i fixed-incomie investments to levérage on he’
return generated: by the fund.

Interest risk | A decrease it the bond interest rate will increase the p'_lan'liéb‘ilit_y but this will be partially offset by an
“Incréase inthe return on the plan's fixed-income investments,

‘Longevity The preserit value ofithe defined benefit plan Tlability s calculated by refererice ta the hest estimate of
risk: ‘the mortality-of plan participants both during :and after their employment, An Increase in-the life
expectancy .of the plan participants wili increase the plan’s lfability.

Salary risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to-the future salaries of
plan participants. As such, an increasé in.the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's

liabtlity.
Inflation The group defined benefits obligation are linked to inflation, and higher inflation will lead to. higher
Risk fiabilities.

The group recognises provision for post- emp[oyment benefits for its permanent empioyees in actordance with the
statute. The provision is based on an actuarial calculation by an independent actuary using the "prﬂ]ected Unit Credit
Method™. Post-employment beneFt recognised by the.group amounted to approximately N2:851bilfion as at. December
2023 (2022: N1.4 billion} while that of the company amounted to N2.1 billion as at 31 Decernbér 2023 (2022: N1:1 billion)

Amount recogn_i's_ed in thie statement of financial position

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 "21-Dec-22
N’ 060 N ' 00D N ‘000 N 000

Retirament Benefit 2,469,963 1,166,273 1,797,092 925,854
Gratuity -186,837 94,482 186,837 84,482
Long service award _ 154,986 80,516 125,940 66,173
Present value of funded sbligations "fair value _ _ '
assets 2,851,786 1,351,271 2,109,869 1,086,508
Reconciliation of the net retirement benefit
obligation in the statement of financial position:
Present value of defined benefit obligations 2,851,786 1,351,271 2,109,869 1,086,509
Fair value of plan-assets {308,863) - {308,863) -
Net liahility arising from defined benefit
obligation 2,542,923 1,351,271 1,801,006 1,086,509
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The amounts recogrise in'the statements of comprehensive income in respect of these defined benefits scheme

and planare as follows:

Service Cost.
Interest Cost

The actuarial gain or loss from long service
award settlement are as follows:
Long service award settlement gain /(loss)

Remeasurements through the Other Comprehensive Income {OCI)

Actuarial loss - obligation from experience
adjustment: _

Actuarial {gain)/loss - ob_l'igation from
economics assumptions

Remeasurements of the net-defined benefit
liability

Amount recognised in OCI

Reconciliation aof Benefit Obligations

As.1 Janyary 2023

Current service cost (employer)

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain)/Loss in-experience
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit
liability _

Actuarial Loss in assumptions -

Af;t_uariai Losses on long servige award
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation as at 31 December

The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N’ 000 'N’000 N ' 000 N * 000
123,603 103,207 123,603 59,601
162,075 114,335 162,075 110,294
285,678 217,542 285,678 169,885
58,766 12,955 58,766 12,955

_ The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N ' 000 N'0DD N’ 00D
484,309 48,649 (23,691} 34,840
843,262 40,547 810,033 93,052
- (4,406) - -
1,327,571 84,790 786,342 127,892

The Group B The Company
31-Dec-23. 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'0DD N' 000 N'000 N ' 000
1,351,271 1,077,797 1,086,509 826,284
123,603 103,207 123,603 59,601
162,075 145,994 162,075 110,294
484,309 48,649 {23,697) 34,840
39,979 {4,406 27 _ -
889,490 40,547 751,267 93,052
58,766 12,955 58,766 112,955
[257,707) {73,472) {107,453) {50,517)
2,851,786 1,351,271 2,051,103 1,086,509
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26.2  Defined benefit plans (cont’d)

The senisitivity of the defined bengfit dbligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

The Group
Employee benefit type
As-at 31.December 2023 Main result +1% _ -]_.%-
Discount rate: N'000 N'000 N'000
Retirement (2,469,963) {1,478,071) {1,649,275)
Change 40.2% -33.2%
Lang Service Awards {125,940) {119,017 (133,605)
Change -5/5% -6.1%
Gratuity [174;619) (168,343) (181,481)
Change -3.6% 3.9%
Total Discount rate (2,770,522) (1,765,431} {1,964,361)
-36:3% -29.1%
Main result +1% -1%
Salary increase rate ~ N'oDD N'00D - N'000
Retirement {2,469,963) (1,643,440) (1,482,220
Change _ 5.5% -4,9%
Long Service Awards (125,940} {133,573} {118,861}
Change 6.1% “5.6%
Gratuity (174,619) {180,797} {168,891}
Change 3.5% -3.3%
Total Salary increase rate {2,770,522) {1,957,910) {1,769,972)
-29.3% -36.1%
As at 31 December 2022 Main result +1% -1%
Discount rate N'000 N'000 N'C00
Retirement (1,166,273) {1,100,188) {1,233,195)
-Change ' 5.7%. ' 5.7%
Long Service Awards {90,516) {91,830) (103,848)
Change 1.5% -14.7%
Gratuity {94,482) {91,311) (97,945)
Change -3.4% 7.3%
Total Discount rate (1,351,271} (1,283,329) {1,434,989)
-5.0% 6.2%
Main result +1% 1%
Salary increase rate N'000 N'000 N'000
Retirement 1,166,273 {1,213,321) {1,086,359)
.Change. -204.0% -193.1%
Long Service Awards 90,516 {103,736) (91,848)
Change - -214.6% -201.5%
Gratuity 94,482 {97,405) (91,772)
Change -203.1% -197.1%
Total Salary increase rate - 1,351,271 (1,414,462) (1,269,979}
-204.7% 194.0%
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Defined benefit plans {cont'd)

The Company
Employee benefit type
As at 31 December 2023

Retirement

Charige:

Long Service Awards
Change

Gratuity

Chanige

Total

Retirément

‘Change:

Long Service Awards
Change

Gratuity

Change

Total

As at 31 December 2022

Retirement

Change

Long Service Awards
Charige

Gratuity

Change

Total

Retirement

Change

Long Service Awards.
Change

Gratuity

Change

Total

Main result +1% -1%

Discount rate N'O00 N'000 N'C0D
{1,558,181) (1,478,071} {1,649,275)

5.1% 5.8%

(125,940 (118,017) {133,605)

-6% 6.1%

{174,619) (168,343) {181,481)

-3.4% 3.7%.

Discount rate (1,858,740} (1,765,431} {1,964,361)
-5.0% 5.7%

Maih result +1% 1%

Salary increase rate NG00 N'000 N0
' 1,558,181 (1,643,440} (1,482,220
5.5% -4.9%

{125,940) (133;673) {118,861}

6.1% “5.6%

{174,619) (180,797) (168,891}

3.5% -3.3%

-Salary inciease rate 1,257,622 11,957,910} ~ {1,789,972)
-255.7% -240.7%

Main resuit +1% 1%

Discount rate N'000 N'000 N'000
(925,854) (881,515} {976,327)

-4,8% 5.5%

(66,173) (62,481) {70,284)

-5.6% 6.2%

(94,482) (91,311) {97,946}

_ -3.4% 3.7%

Discount rate {1,086,508)  _ (1,035,307) {1,144,557)
-A.7% 5.3%

Main resuit +1% 1%

Salary increase rate N'000 N'000 N'0o0
{925,854 {970,785] {885;854)

4.9% -4.3%

(66,173} {70,140} (62,558)

' 6.0% 5.5%

{94,482) {97,405} (51,772)

3.1% -2.9%

Salary increase rate {1,086,509)  {1,138,330} (1,040,184}
4.8%: -4.3%
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Defined benefit plans (cont’d)

Etonbmic Assumptions

PRESCO PLC

Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements
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The valuation repart assumptions are stated below:

Discount rate used o .
Long sefvice Retirement
Award Gratuity Benefit
Presco 16.3% 15.0%, 15.3%
Siat Nigeria Limitad 14.20% - 14.20%
Inflation rate used Long service Retirement
Award Gratuity Benefit.
Presco 17.50% 17.50% 17:50%
Salary increment Long service Retirement
Award Gratuity Benefit
Presco : Junior 15% 15% 15%
Presco : Senior Staff 12.5% 12.5% 12.5%
Presco Ple:Mahagement Staff 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Siat Nigeria Limited 10% . - 10%

Mortality.

The valuation report assumed that the rate of mortality for members.in-service will follow the A1949-1952 far pre-
retiremeant mortality as. published by the Institute of Actuaries for Siat Nigeria Limited while the parent company

uses the ultimate table of A1967/70;

‘Withdrawals

The withdrawal fiom service was based on the averagé experience of other similar companies in the industry.

The actuarial valuation was performed by Alexander Forbes with FRC N6 FRC/2012/0000000504 and signed by
Wayne van laarsveid. with FRC No FRC/2021/002/00000024507 while that of the subsidiary was prepared by
Zamara Conhsulting Actearies Nigeria Limited and signed by James |. Olubayi with FRE No ERC Number:

FRC/2015/00000012910

Borrowings

Unsecured borrowing at amortized cost
Fidelity BOI Loari

Stanbic IBTC

Zeriith {FCRR) Term Loan

The group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N ' 00D N ' 000 N.' 000 N 000
. 121,678 121,678
1,856,061 3,446,970 - -
8,201,449 5,952,180 - -
10,657,510 9,520,828 - 121,678
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27 Borrowings {cont'd) The group The Company
31-Dec-23. 31-Dec-22 21-Deg:23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N 000 N ‘000 N ' 000
Secured borrowing at amortized cost
Bond due 2029 35,161,522 35,083,723 35,161,522 35,083,723
First Barik loan 5,965,770 8,333,333 - -
Zenith {BCRR) Term Loan 4;233,321 2,912,927 4,233,321 2,911,927
'GTB RSSF DCRR Loan. 4_,3'63,'398' 4,705,726 4,363,398 4,705,726
Commercial Paper 21,917 17,461 - -
Latters of credit obligation 622,914 870,241 622,914 870,241
50,368,841 51,922,411 44,381,154 43,571,617
Total borrowings 60,"425',351 61,443,239 . 44,381,154 43,693,295
Include in the statement of financial
position as:
Current 2,765,113 3,589,924 2,765,113 1,806,840
Non-current 57,661,238 57,853,315 41,616,042 41,886,455
60,426,351 61,443,239 44,381,154 43,693,295
Below is the Joan movement during the
year _
At 1 January- 61,443,239 51,059,177 43,693,295 31,451,280
Additional loan 4,602,476 4,802,813 1,366,751 3,662,914
Bond isstred - 35,083,723 . 33,987,100
Fair valuation of loan (governmerit grant) - [538,782_} - (538,782}
Accrued interest 8,083,607 (229,928) 5,514,055 36,225
Repayment during the year (13,702,971} {28,733,764) (6,192,947) (26,002,065)
At 31 December 60,426,351 61,343,239 44,381,154 43,693,295

Below is the movementin the interast payable balance during the year:

The Group The _Compan_v

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 3_1-_Dec_-2_2

N 000 N'000 N ' 000 N "'OD_U

At 1 January 2,735,453 893,030 1,217,734 26,801.00
Interest on loan 3,572,518 . 4,268,347 971,640 1,624,855
Interést on bond 4,511,089 3,313,248 4_-,51-1-,089 3,313,248
[nterest oh overdrafts: 580,408 643,818 156,461 70,834
Interest {jaid duringthe year {9,837,826) {6,382,990) {5,399,253) {3,818,004)
At 31 December 1,561,642 2,735,453 1,457,671 1,217,734
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Borrowings {Cont'd) The Group The Cempany

_ 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 3t-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
Below is the bond movement during the N' 600 N ‘000 N 000 N' 000
year
Amount.of Issued Bond 35,083,723 34,500,000 35,083,723 34,500,000
Iriterest Payable 4,511,089 _ 3,313,248 4,511,088 3!31:6!2';8
interest Paid (4,433,290) {2,216,625) (4,433,280} {2,216,625)
Less |ssuing Cost - 1512,500) - {512,900)
Balance 8sat:31 Daecember 35,161,522 35,083,723 35,161,522 35,083;723

Summary of barrowing arrangements

BOI/Fidelity Bank loan: In October. 2018, the Company received a 10% N1. 230 billion loan under the BOFFund facilitated
by Fidelity Bank for the purpose off“nancmg the procurement of items of plant and machinery towards the expansion of
oil palm processing plant in Obaretin, Fdo State: The loan has a tenor of six #nd half years inclusive of 18 months
moratorium, Using imputed market interest rates of 14% for an equivalent loan of 10%, the fair vaiue of the loan is
estimated at N1.112billior The difference of N116million between the gross proceeds and the fair valué of the loan is
the benefit derived from the below-market interest vate loan and isrécoghised as deferred revenue (see note 29,1). The
deferrad revenue is récognized over thé lpan tenure. There'is a bank guarantee to secure the loan and irterest.charges
oh a continudus basis. I April, 2020, a COVID19 relief package was granted on account of this loan. tHence, reducing the
interest rate to 8% between April 2020 and September 2021, and to 10% effective October 2021, '

STANBIC IBTC Bank Loan: In March 2018, Stanbic iBTC bank offered the subsidiary & loan for capital expéndifures related
to-the agro-industrial investiments. The: total amount offered was NGN 5.3 billion. The interest rate for the loan is 18%
and the loan 1s for a duration of 78 months (inclusive of moratorium). In addition, in May 2018, Stanbic IBTC offerad the
subsidfary a [an for capitai éxpenditure. The total amount offered was N2.5 Billion. The interest rate for the foan i5.18%
and the loan-is for a duration ‘of 78 months (inclusive of moratorium). F|nally, in July 2018, Stanbic 1BTC offered Siat
{Nigeria) Ltd loan for capital expenditure. The total amount offered and disbursed was: N950 miltion: The interest rate
forthe Ioan is 18% and the loan is for a duration of 78 months {inclusive of moratorlum} Stibsequently, in Qctober 2019
all rates were reviewed downward to 16% and further reduced to 12% in March 2020. Security provided includes letter
‘of comfort from Slat Brussels,

Zenith Bank bridge bond; The facility of N1 billion drawn in October 2021 is to part-finance-the purchase of Siat NV
Shares in SNL. The interest rate is.15% with a maturity date of 31st March 2022.

Zenith bank loan: In September 2018, ‘Zenith bank offered the company CBN Differentiated Cash Reserve Reéquirémeént
facility to finance operations. The total amount offered was N5 billion for a tenor of 72 moiiths {inclusive of moratorium}
at an ifiteérest rate of 9% per annum-and latér réviewed dowhward to 5% in May 2020. This was not disbursed until lune
2018,

First bankloan: I June 2019, First bank.offered the Company a bridge loan (To be subsumed under Term Loan - RSSF -
DCRR) to part finance the expansion of plantation and il eqiipment. The total amount. offered and disbursed was N3
billion for a'tencr of 36 months at'an interest rate of 16%-per-annum and later increaséd to N10 biilior in 2020.

Latters of credit obligation: The Company opens letters of cradit with its hariks for the settiement of invoices emanating
-fram the importation of raw materials, spare parts and machinery.

The group has overdraft from Zenith Bank, Fidelity Bank Ple, Unich Bank, Stanbic and First Bank Limited. These facilities
were used to finance. operatmg expénses, maintenance of equlpment and other working capital requirements.

Bond: The company in 2022 raised 4 NGN34.500,000,000.00 7 years 12.85% senior unsecured fixed r_a__te-series"l bond
due in-2029 with Stanbic |BTC Capital Ltd as the lead issuing house zlongside -other.the joint issuing houses.
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Breach of loan agreement

PRESCO PLC

Annual report, consolidated and separate financiol statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

There was no breach of loah agreement during the year 2023 {2022 nil):

Bank overtiraft

Unsecured borrowing at amortised cost
Stankic IBTC Ple

First Bank Limited

Fidelity Bank Plc

Union'Bank Plc

United Bank of Africa Plc

Zenith Bank Pic

Total bank averdrafts

Deferred Income
Arising fromi government grant {Note 291}
Arising from customers’ advance '

Government grant

Atd January

Additions

Recognised in grofit or lass

At 31 December

Included in the statement of financial
position as:

Current

Non-current

Group _ Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'coo N'000 N'000 N'000-
1,528,777 976,520 1,244,558 -
931,186 474,534 931,186 -
1,397,063 180,005. 676,945 -
441,877 29,145 441,877 29,145
2,984,080 575,552 12,008,157 -
7,282,983 2,235,756 5,302,724 29,145
'595,599 545,153 599,598 533,503
624,006 237,037 624,096 233,406
1,223,695 782,190 1,223,695 766,909
545,153 403,048. 533,503 403,048
271,599 365,412 283,249 354,762
{217,153} (224,307 {217,153} {224,307)
599,599 545,153 599,599 533,503
776,327 369,936 776,327 354,655
447,368 412,254 447,368 412,254
1,223,695 782,190 1,223,695 766,900
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30

30.1

30.2

30.3

Deferred Income {cont’d]

The government grant.arisés as a resuit of the berefit received from below-market-interest rate government
assisted loans granted to date. The.credit is recoghized in the profit or loss atcount over the tenor of the loan.

Advanced from Customers are paymenits recelved for-goods rict yet delivered.

Lease liabilities

Lease acrangements

The group leased certain of its landed properties under the finance leasés. The averagie ternis of the lease termis

the lease terms. The leases afe secured by the léssors™ title to the leased assets,

‘ranges from 25 years to 99 years. The group has:option to purchase the land for a nominal amount-at-the end of

Interest rates underlying all leases are fixed on the respéctive contract dates at 3.66% to.23.9% per aiinun,.

included in the statement of financial position as:

Current
Nen-Current

Below is the lease movement during the year:.

At IJanuary

Payments made during the year

Lease payiments accrued for during the year
Impatct of Lease modification

Accrued lease liabilities for prior year paid
during the year

Interest:gn lease liabilities

At 31 December

The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N 000 N Q00 N 000 N 000
78,337 61,206 58,382 41,251
2,583,805 2,288,220 290,170 - 178,778
2,662,142 2,549,426 348,552 220,029 .
The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dac-22
N 00D N 000 N Q00 N 000
2,549_,425' 2,565,236 220,029 220,035
{511,088) {133,252) {195,879) (38,854)
- {3,001) - {3,001)
269,157 - 269,157 -
- 600 - 600
354,647 119,843 55,245 41,248
2,662,142 2,549,426 348,552 220,029
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Maturity analysis:
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The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease payménts, showing the discounted lease payments to be

‘made after the reporting date.

Yeéarl
Year 2105
Onwards

Less:unearned interest
Total

Current tax liabilities

At1lanuary
Charge fcr‘th'e.year

Payment during the year

Deferred tax
At 1 January
Charge for the year

At December

Reconciliation of the deferred tax
The Group

31-Dec-23

Deferred tax {liahilities)/assets in
reldtion t6:

Property, plant-and equipmerit
ROU asssts @ 30%

Other provisions

Biological assets

Provisions for retirement benefits
Lease liabilities

Exchange difference

Thie Group ‘The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 3i-Dec-21
N'000 N'ooo NG00 N'009
78,337 61,206 58,382 41,251
314,186 314,186 164,994 164,954
3,999,325 4,057,704 1,839,075 1,897,454
4,391,848 4,433,096 2,062,451 2,103,699
(1,729,706) (1,883,670) . (1,713;899) (1,883,670}
2,662,142 2,549,426 348,552 220,029
10,525,095 5,397,504 10,488,220 5,397,904
10,228,444 10,388,144 10,228,444 10,351,269
20,753,538 115,786,048 20,716,664 15,749,173
(10,312,561) (5,260,953} {10,275,695} {5,260,953)
10,440,979 10,525,095 10,440,970 110,488,220
7,312,881 10,946,165 7,246,792 10,894,084
6,657,254 3,633,284) 6,657,254 (3,647,292},
13,970,135 7,312,881 13,904,046 7,246,792
Recognised in Recognisad At31
At 1 January profit or loss in OCI December
N *000 N 000 N '000 N 000
10,926,377 955,373 - 11,881,750
71,510 458,945 530,455
(2,380;309) 1,552,605 - (827,704}
1,612,189 6,624,872 - 8,237,062
229,029 - 259,493 488,522
- 115,023 115,023
(3,145,314} (3,309,059) - (6,454,973)
7,312,882 6,397,759 259,493 13,970,135
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The Group recognises c‘ieferr_ed'- tax assets on carried forward tax losses to the extent that thére are sufficient
estimated future _taxabTe_ profits and/ar taxable temporary differences against which the tax losges can be utilised
and that the Group is able to satisfy the centinuing ownership test. The subsidiary has.a nil deférred tax assets
however, it has taxable and unrelievad Ioss‘e_sff_omopérat"i_on hence it does not reécognise the deferred tax assets
as the directors believe there is no reasonable assessment of its reslisation,

31-Dec-22

Deferred tax {liabilities)/assets in relation

to;

Property, plant.and equipment
ROU assets @ 30%

Other provisions

Biological assets

Provisions for retirement benefits
Exchangedifference

Thie Comipany
31-Dec-23

Deferred tax {liabilities)/assets in refation
fo;

Property, plant and equipment

RDU assets @ 30%

Dther provisions

Binlogical assets

Provisions for retireinent benefits
Lease liabilities

Exchange difference

31-Dec-22
Deferred tax {liabilities}/assets in-relation’

to:

Property, plant and équipment
ROL} assets @ 30%

Other provisions.

Biological assats

Provisions for retirement benefits
Exchange difference

Recognised in- ‘Recognised At 31
At 1 January profit or loss in OC) December
N 000 N ‘00D ‘N-'000 N '000
9,969,082 857,295 - 10,926,377
- 71,510 71,510
{110,036) (2,270,273) - {2,380,309)
1,900,095 {287,906) - 1,612,189
{206,566) 463,151 (27,557) 229,029
{606,410} (2,539,504) - {3,145,914)
10,946,165 (3,605,727} {27,557) 7,312,882
Reécognised in. Recognised At 3l
At 1ianuary profit or loss in OCI December
N 000 N '000 M.'D00 N '000
10,926,377 955,373 - 11,881,750
71,510 458,945 - 530,455
{370,178} 1,552,605 - 1,182,428
(546,554} 6,624,874 : 6,078,321
311,550 - 259,493 571,043
115,023 115,023
(3,145,914) {3,309,059) - {6,454,873)
7,246,792 6,397,761 259,493 13,904,046
Recognised in. Recognised At 31
At 1 Jahuary profit or loss in OCl December
N'000 N'000 ND00 N'0DO
9,965,082 957,295 - 10,926,377
- 71,510 - 71,510
1,900,096 {2,270,273} - {370,178)
{258,648) (287,5906) {546,554}
_(_1-1_0,036} 463,151 {41,565) 311,550
{606,410} {2,539,504) - {3,145,914)
10,854,084 {3,605,727) {a1,565) 7,246,792
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32.2

32.3

32.4

Reconciliation of the deferred tax {cont’d}

Trade and other payables

Trade payables

Accruals

Sundry creditors.

Intercompany payabies (See Note 35)
Unclaimed dividend

Financial instruments:

Trade Payables

Accruals

Intercompany payables (See Note 35)
Unclaimed dividend

Nan-Financial Instrumerits
Sundry creditors;

Other statutory taxes
Withholding tax payable
Value added tax {VAT)

Financial instrument and non-financial

instrument'componénts of tratde and.other

payables:
At amortised cost
Nen-financial instruments

Intercompany payables

PRESCO PLC

Annual réport, consoliddted and separate financial statements
For the year-ended 31 December 2023

Recognised in Recognised At31
At1 January profit or loss inocl December
N'00D N'000 N'000 N'000
2,015,274 2,025,686 1,422,229 1,754,961
-4,534,693. 2,874,264 891,165 351,247
1,067,170 603,468 557,819 473,296
6,496,537 5,632,454 1,230,527 1,221,725
492,210 873,153 492,210 £73,153
14,605,884 12,009,025 4,633,950 4,674,382
2,015,274 2,025,686 1,422,229 1,754,961
4,534,693 2,874,264 891,165 351,247
6,496,537 5,632,454 1,230,527 1,221,725
492,210 873,153 492,210 873,153
13,538,714 11,405,557 4,036,131 4,201,086
855,783 200,796 386,431 134,738
174,024 334,955 174,025: 305,998
37,363. 67,717 37,363 32,560
1,067,170 503,468 597,819 473,296
13,538,714 12,502,180 4,036,131 5,297,709
1,067,170 603,468 597,819 473,296
14,605,884 13,105,648, 4,633,950 5,771,005

The detalls of intercompany balances are disclosed under related party transactions on note 35.

Unclaimed dividend

The list of the unclalmed dividend Is attached to the annual report and Accounts 2023 and can be found in the

cor_‘sjpany's website www.presco-plc.com
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Paid dividends in the last 2 years _
The fo_llowing dividends were paid by the Company for the.respective years indicated:

The Group The Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'00D N'600 N'000

Balance at'1 January 873,153 654,557 873,153 654,557
Dividend declared with-respect to prior year 8,800,000 8,600,000 8,800,000, 8,600,000
Payments during the year to Registrars {8,800,000) (8,600,000) {8,800,000) (8,600,000
Unclaimed dividend received from Registrars
(see {ii} below) 58,580 - 58,590
Dividend below 15 {fifteen}- months
receivable from the registraf if unclaimed
(see (iif) below) - 684,485 - 684,485
Statute barred dividend transferred to _
retained earnings (see (i} below) (9,231} 14,093) {9,231) (4,093)
Unclaimed dividend invested 325,382 {520,386) 325,382 {520,386)
Balance at 31 December 1,189,303 873,153 1,189,303 873,153

i

Thehalance as at year-end Is’included i trade and other payables {Note 32},

Unclaimed dividends received and trarisferred to retained earnings {statute barred -d;v_i_dendé} represent
dividenids which have remained unclaimed for over twelve. (12) years and are therefore no longer
recoverable or actionable by the sharehalders i accordance with section 385 of the Companies and Alljed
Matters Act; Cap:C20, Laws of the Federal Republic-of Nigeria, 2004. ft was Nit at December 2023 (2022:
Nil).

‘In accordance with the Securitigs-and Exchiange Commission {SEC) circular published in 2015; all Capital

Market Registrars are to returs unclaimed dividends which have been in their custody for fifteen (15}
monthis and above to the paying companies. The Company received N50.26 million {2022: N58.59 million)
from First Registrars Limited during the year.

As at-31 December:2023 no dividend payable was held with the Company's-registrar, First Registrars and
investorServices Limited (31 December 2022, Nil).

The list-of unclaimed dividerid is attached to the natice of the anriual general meeting/annual report and
accounts 2023 and can he found inthe company's Website www.presco-plc.cori,

Contract Habilities (Arising from customers’ advance)

The contract liabilitiés prirarily relatét the advance consideration receivad from customers for'the purchase of

-crude and refined products, mill by-preducts and fresh fruit bunches {FFB) for which reveriue would be recognised

over time when the perfarmance obligation is satisfied.

The-armount as at 31-December 2023 was N624 million (2022: N237 million). See Note 29,
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35.1

Earnings per share from continuing operations

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the reporting period.

The Group The Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'000 #'000 §’'000 N'000
Net profit attributable to equity holders of
the company 32,861,334 13,032,424 32,413,107 12,867,381
Earnings per share excluding
discontinued operations 32,861,334 13,032,424 32,413,107 12,867,381

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above for both basic and diluted earnings per share from

continuing and discontinued operations.

The Group The Company
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'000 #0000 ~N'000 N'000
Weighted average number of shares ('000) 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Basic (Kobo/share) 3,286 1,303 3,241 1,287
Diluted (Kobo/share) 3,286 1,303 3,241 1,287

Diluted EPS is the same as basic earnings per share as
transactions.

Related party transactions

Trading transactions

there are no potential dilutive ordinary shares or

Details of transactions and outstanding balances between the company and its related parties during the period

are disclosed below:

The Group
Sales of goods and services Purchases of goods and services
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
NV SIAT SA 4,319,224 5,120,122 (1,001,842) 332,772
SIAT Gabon 82,441 =
Ghana oil Palm Development Company
(GOPDC) Limited 870,383 242,613 - 69,817
Deroose 12,011
5,201,618 5,445,176 - 1,001,842 262,954

The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

Due from related parties

Due to related parties

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

NV SIAT SA 7,963,470 3,308,515 6,496,537 5,632,454
7,963,470 3,308,515 6,496,537 5,632,454
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Trading transactions (cont’d)

The Company

Sales of goods and services Purchases of goods and services
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
SIAT Nigeria Limited 16,004,431 3,998,365 240,418 692,482
NV SIAT SA 4,319,224 5,120,122 (1,001,842) 332,772
SIAT Gabon - 82,441 - -

Ghana oil Palm Development Company
(GOPDC) Limited 870,383 242,613 (469,103) (69,817)
Deroose 12,011 - - -
21,206,049 9,443,541 (1,230,527) 955,437

The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

Due from related parties Due to related parties
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
SIAT Nigeria Limited 8,504,431 3,023,611 240,418 -
NV SIAT SA 4,319,224 6,397,865 (1,001,842) 1,221,725

Ghana oil Palm Development

Company (GOPDC) Limited 870,383 - (469,103) -
Deroose 12,011 - - B
13,706,049 9,421,476 (1,230,527) 1,221,725

The outstanding balances are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantee has been given or received.

The Group did not provided or receive loan from related parties.

a

NV SIAT SA, Belgium

Presco Plc is a subsidiary of NV SIAT SA, Belgium, with 60% holding. The company had some transactions
with NV SIAT SA during the course of the financial year. The seconded staff included in Note 14 relates to
the salaries of staff seconded from NV SIAT SA to the company.

Ghana oil Palm Development Company (GOPDC) Limited

Ghana oil Palm Development Company Limited is a related company to Presco Plc. There was a Nil closing
balance in favour of Presco Plc at the end of the year (2022: Nil). NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company
of Presco) is also the parent company of Ghana oil Palm Development company limited.

SIAT Gabon
SIAT Gabon is a related company of Presco Plc. There was no transaction between the companies during
the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company of Presco) is also the parent company of SIAT Gabon.

Compagnie Heveicole de Cavally, lvory Coast

Compagnie Heveicole de Cavally, lvory Coast is a related company to Presco Plc. There was no transaction
between the companies during the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company of Presco) is also the
parent company of Compagnie Heveicole de Cavally.
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Trading transactions {cont'd)

e Siat Cambodia

‘Siat Cambodia is a related company to Presco Plc. There was.no transaction material transactions between
the companies during the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium. {the parent company of Presco) is also the parent

company of Siat Cambodia.

f SWIFT Rubber

SWIFT Rubber is-a related company to Presco Plc. There was ne transactions between the companies’
during the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company of Presco} js als the parent-company of SWIFT

Rubber.

The remunieration of key management personnel was as fallows:
‘Short-terrm benefits

Post-emiployment henefits:

Other long-term benefits

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 N'0GO
193,008 130,294
27,166. 5,776
1,902 1,573
222,076 137,643

The remuneration of key manageinent personnel is determined by remuneration committee having

regard to the performance of individuals and market trends.

The.Group The Company

31-Dec-23  3i-Dec:22 31-Dec-23  31-Dec-22
Directors N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Directors-renumaeration and fees 105,283 87,425 79,222 64,500
Others ‘122,000 91,250 122,000 51,250
227,283 178,675 201,222 155,750

Fees and other emoluments disclosed above include amount paid to:
Chaitman 16,513 9,000 13,000 6,000
Other directors 210,770 169,675 188,222 149,750
227,283 178,675 201,222 ‘155,750

The number-of directors excluding the Chairmarn whose emoluments were within the following ranges :

From To

600,000 - 610,060
611,000 - 700,600
1,320,000 - 1,330,000
1,450,000 - 1,460,000
1,500,000 - Abhove
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Employees

Salaries in cost of sales
Salaries, wages and-otherallowancas in admin. cost,

Pension
Gratuity
Long service awards

Average number-of persons employed during the
year:.

Mansgement staff

Senior staff

Junior staff

PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated ond seporate financial statements
For the yearendéd 31 December 2023

The Group The Company
31-Déc-23 31-Dec-22. 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'0D0 N'000 N'0D0 N'000
9,286,517 7,197,911 7,026,796 4,935,160
5,644,935 3,403,165 3,460,420 2,383,037
64,572 270,760 142,130 79,454 .
123,630 206,776 123,630 200,448
58,766 12,955 58,766 12,955,
15,178,420 11,091,567 10,811,742 7,611,054
Number Number Number Number
64 57 44 35
299 285 193 170
1,475 1,560 881 928
1,838 1,902 1,118 1,133

The table below shows the salary band and the number of the employeesof the group, other than employees who

From. To
. -70,000
70,001 = 400,000
400,001 - 500,000
500,001 - 600,000
500,001 - 700,000
700,001 - 800,000
800,001 - 900,000
500,001 - 1,000,000
1,000,001 - 1,100,000
1,100,001 -1;200,000
1,200,001 - 1,300,000
1,300,001 ~ 1,400,000
1,400,001 - 1,560,000
1,500,001 - 1,600,600
1,600,001 - 1,700,000
1:700,001 - 1,800,000
‘1,800,001 - 1,500,000
1,500,001 - 2,000,000
2,000,001 - 3,000,000
3,000,001 - 4,000,000
4,000,001 - 5,000,000
5,000,001 6,000,000
6,000,001 - 7,000,000
7,000,001 - 8,000,000
8,000,001 - 9,000,000
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discharged their duties wholly or mainly outside Nigeria during the year,

The Group, The Company
Number Number Number Number
- 29 - 25
- 415 - 415.
794 1,078 155 394,
. 83 - 83
461 7 401 7
224 - 224 -
52 87 52 87
49 4 49 4
32 44 32 a4
. 9 - 9
- 11 - 11
- 75 - 12
159 25 138 3
26 18 26 18:
- 17 - 17
14. 14
15 15
8 8
4 4
1,838 1,902 1,118 1,133
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38 Contingent Labilities
The group is-the defendant in various lawsuits. arising from riormal course of business, There were ceritingent
lisbilities as at 31 December 2023 in respect of pending litigations estimated af N254 millfon {2022: estimated
N201million). In‘the opinion of the directors and based on independent legal advice obtained from the company's
solicitors, the compariy is not expected to suffer any material foss arising from these. ¢laims. Thus, na prowsnon has
been made in these financial statements.

39 Financial commitments

In the normal course of busingss, the company uses letters of credit to import materials. The total value of dpen
letters of credit as at 31 December was N623 million (2022: N1.14 billion).

40 Capital commitments
Capital_expenditur'e.aufho_rise_d'by-.the Board, but not provided for in the atcouriits was Nil (2022: Nil),
41 Cash flow Adjustnients

41,1  Working capital movement iri cash flows

31-Dec-23
Deferred
Trade & Other Trade & Other- Income-
The Group Invertories Receivables payables customer
N ‘000 N '000 N''000 N '000
Balance-at 31 December 2023 15,877,088 16,274,839 14,605,884 1,223,685
Strategic spears transfer to inventory 3,124,204
Expected credit lass for the year - (21,127} - -
Proceed of PPE sales in receivables. {103,361)
Excess accrued interest & paymientin 2023 '
‘borrowings: 15,723,610
Increase in in grovision {1,796,000)
Dividend at 31 December 2023 {492,210)
bividend at 1 January 2023 873,153
Management fee provision‘ write-back 1,155,883
Foreignexchange gain in operating activitiés - - {1,394,408) -
Balance at 1 lanuary 2023 {4,127,738) (7,134,163} {12,009,025) {782,190)
Operating ¢ash flows adjustment 14,873,558 9,016,198 16,706,386 441,505
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41.1 Warking capital movement in cash flows {cont’d)

31-Dec-22
‘Deferred
Trade & Other Trade & Other Income -
The Group Inventories Receivables payables customer-
N '000 N ‘000 N '000 N '000
Balance.at 31 December 2022 4,127,736 7;_1__34',163 12,005,025 237,037
Expected credit ioss for the year - 137,325 - -
Investment in subsidiary paid - - 19,991,427 -
Fair valuation of loan (government grant) - - (538,782) -
Intérest on government grant . - [229,928) -
Unpaid interest in borrowings - - {458,807} -
Interest.on defined benefit obligation (see
note 12} - - 110,294 -
Fair value adjustrient of employee _
obligation ' - - {84,790} -
Accrued lease liabilities. - - 38,850 -
Dividend at 31 December 2022 - - (873,153) -
Dividend at 1 January'2022 - - 654,557 -
Balance at1)anuary 2022 {4,195922) (10,081,412 (32,840,900 879,543
Operating cash flows adjustment (68,186) {2,800,924) {2,222,207) {642,506) .
The Company ‘31-Dec-23:
Deferred
Trade & Other Trade.& Other [ncome-
Invantories Receiua'_bies payahies customer
N 000 N '000 N '080 N ‘D00
Balance 4t 31 December 2023 11,537,297 28,134,219 4,633,950 1,223,695
Strategic spears.transfer to inventory 1,545,659
Expected credit ioss for the year - 58,047 -
Proceed from PPE sales in receivables (103,361)
Excess accrued interest & payment in
2023 borrowings. - 12,667,619 -
Increéase ifi provision {(890,000) .
Dividend at 31 December 2023 (492,210}
Dividend at 1 January 2023 873,153
Accruedinterest - paid.- in.the current year 12,268 -
Foreign exchahige gainin operating activities {3,070,397)
Excess proviston write- back - 1,195,883 “
Balance at 1 January 2023 {3,431,768)  (12,793,978) {4,674,382) (766,008}
QOperating cash flows adjustment: 9,651,188 15,294,927 10,255,883 456,786
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PRESCO PLC

Annual report, consolidated and separate financial statements.

Working capital movement in cash flows {cont’d)

Balance at 31 December 2022

Expected credit loss for the year

Addition to government grant:
Investment in subsidiary paid

Interest on defined benefit obligation {see
note 12)

Dividend at 31 December 2022
Dividend at 1 January 2022

Accrued interest - unpaid

Accrued lease liabilities

Fair valuation of loan {government grant)
Interest on government grant

Balance at 1 January 2022

‘Operating cash flows adjustmant

Events after the reporting period

For the year ended 31 December 2023

31-Dec:22
Deferred
Trade & Other Trade & Other Income-
Inventories Receivables. payables customer
N '000 N '000 N 600 N ‘000
3,431,768 12,793,978 4,674,382 233,406
- 174,943 - -
354,762
19,991,427
- - 110,294 -
- - {873,153) -
- 654,557 .
{282,079)
- - 38,850 .
- - {538,782) -
- - 36,225 -
(3,919,619} (9,509,148) (26,747,965} {879,543}
(487,851} 3,459,773 (2,936,243} {291,375}

On 4 March,2024, Oak and Saffron Limited concluded a transaction with Fimave N.V to acquire 86.7% of its

sharetiolding in SIAT N.V which hold 60% of the shares in Presco Pic. Consequent to this, the governance:structure

of the:group has been changed to reflect the new shareholding composition.

"By a written resoiufion of the Direttors of Presco Ple, it was resolved that the final dividend amounting to N24.3

billion (2022: N&.80billion) be recommended for declaration by the members-of the Company at the next general

meeting.of the Company.

Theére are no other events after the reporting date which would have had any material effect on the statement of
financial position as-at 31 December 2023 and on the profit for the year then ended.

Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements have been approved for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors

on April 2024.

28



PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated and séparate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Other National Disclosures

99



00T,

00T 90£'9TEZE 0067 95b 28T %400% agb 642 8E 00T ISETTTIL
2°6E T8E'198°7T 505 LOT'ETRZE - ovE T T9% pEE'TIR'TE
TIT- {£zL's09'E) 80T ivi9T69 %6 (227’509} L6 Ly£/916'9
00 LT oo 089°T. %0 srg'0g o0 800°LE:
10 06E'€T o 690°48 %0 TRL'6TT €0 T2v'E8T
7’6 EVE'BED’E 9F 02L'196'2 %TT CLF'EEQD 9'G £75'986'F
| 000°000°¢ e 0000002 %5 000’000 82 0000007
181 S0L'96T'S 6 0T5'958°S Y®ee ‘6L 2'TBF'8 62T  LEL081'6
0ze 69Z'TSEDT 6'ST  vRPEZZ0T %LT #H1°88€0T vl 870t
-3 SE9THY'T a4 08T'9zL’s 40T 60R'TSLE TR LE1°eER'S
00T 90L'0TETE 0ot 5P L8Tr9 0ot 98b'6vZ'8E 00T 1SE'TZ2TL
(726'916'82) (ZRE'6EL'PT) eLe°8E6'7E) {rz9'sIs'eT)
{(FTETOT'S) (666'04E°8) (rTE'T9T'6) (656°055'8)
Y6 peE DL LEG'LLT'LS TL0'6RE'TS v/6'130'90T.
#9t'920'T 5ST'6LT'T -9ZT'6TET. £84/899°¢
08F'89£69 TLV'866'P8 S18'620'T8 L8T'6TY 20T
% 000, N % 000, N % 000, N % 000, N
ZE0Ra-1E £T-330-TE Ze-I9Q-1E £T-920-T¢
Auedwoy ay), dnoloayl .

£20¢ 43qiua2ag T£ papua. ipad ayl io4’
siawianis joraunul arpiodas pup paipplosua. odal tpnuuy

21d 0253ud

1URO0. S50[ 40 13044
Xe1 pauzag

s1asse-a|qidueyu] Jo uonezILoWY

513558 85n-01-)y 81y J0 UoniepaIdaq

Jdd Jo uolepaidag

:uoisuedxe pue Juswaie|das Jasse 104 apiacd oy

pied puspiAaIp wiatu|
sasuadx@ 153123U) .
:jeyddes jo siapinosd Aed of

SBXeY UOIeaNps. pue siliou)
;uswiranog Aed o

WyBUaY JBYI0 pue seBem ‘salie(es.
. :sa8kojdws Aed o,
smo|o4 se panddy

pappe anjep

|e3c -
pauodwy -
15801185 pUE spood U 1y8nog

{sso1}/awooul Bupeiado uI0
“BNU3ABY

pappe-IN[2A JO JUBWAIEIS -



PRESCO PLC
Annual report, consolidated anid separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Three-year financial summary )

The Group
31-Dec-23 31_'-D_ec_-2_2 31-Dec-21
N ' 000 N’ 000 N ' 000

Assets / (Liabilities) _
Intangible assets 87,900 118,907 149,755
‘Property, plant and equipmeént 97,715,971 92,652,564 84,568,443
Right-of-use assets ' 3,984,273 3,890,117 4,009,859
Biological assets (BA) 26,584,978 14,341,283 15,236,322
Net Current Assets {exciuding BA} 5,995,400 (7,424,364} (36,818,159)
Non-current Liabilities {77,205,469) (69,417,941} (37,364,939}
Total 57,163,054 34,160,565 29,781,281
Capital Employed:
Sharecapital 500,000 500,000 500,000
Share-premium 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528
Other reserves {1,011,767} 56,311 113,544
Retained earnings 56,501,291 32,430,726 27,994,209
Total 57,163,052 34,160,565 29,781,281
Statement of Comprehensive Income
Revenue 102,419,187 81,029,846 47,426,435
P_ro_fit _be_fore.taxatign 50,006,525 19,814,841 26,378,268
Other Comprehensive Profit {1,068,078) (57,233) 253,632
Taxation {17,145,191) {6,782,417) (7,058,317}
Profit after taxation 32,861,334 13,032,424 19,319,951
Declared dividend
Per share data {(Kobo): _
Basicand Difuted earnings per share 3,286 1,303 1,932
Ngt assets per-share 5,716 3,416 2,578

Note

Earnings per share are based on profit after tax and the weighted average number of ordingry shares outstariding at the

end of each financial year..

Net assets. per share is-basad on net assets and the nurnber of issued and fully paid -ordinary shares at the end of each

financial year.
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Five-year financial summary

Assets f {Liabilities)
Intangibleassets

Preperty,; plant and equipment
Right-af-use assets

Biological assets (BA)

Investment in subsidiaries
‘Met-Current-Assets [excluding BA)
Non-cirrent Liabilities

Total.

Capital Employed:
Share capital
Share premium:
Other reserves.
Retained earnings

Total

Statement of Comprehensive income

Revenue

Profit befsre takation

Other Comprehensive Profit
Taxation

Profit after taxation

Declared dividend

Pershare data {Kobo}):

Basic-and Diluted earnings pershare

Net assets per share

Note

PRESCO PLC

- Annual report, consoljidated and separate financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

The-Company
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19
N' 000 N oo N ' D00 N '0oo N.' 000
13,022 14,702 16,407 74 121
63,151,311 59,758,754 53,704,380, 52,109,564 48,211,859
1,768,184 1,577,676 1,601,066 1,624,456 1,647,846
20,874,641 11,102,588 12,784,291 6,937,844 5,092,477
23,000,000 23,000,000 23,000,000 - -
24,555,599 7,564,704 (25,261,508)  {12,162,880)  (10,228,757)
. {58,058,632)  (50,810,788) (17,821,152  (17,457,604)  (16,835,670)
75,304,126 52,208,626 48,023,484 31,051,454 27,887,876
500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528
(607,801) (80,952) 5,375 {140,088} {41,737)
74,238,397 50,616,060 46,344,581 29,518,014 26,256,085
75,304,124 52,208,636 48,023,484 31,051,454 27,887,876
84,998,472 69,368,480 47,112,445 23,891,766° 19, 723,641
49,558,298 19,612,923 26,879,814 8,680,351 6.059,683
(526,849)  {86,327) 145,463 {98,351) (146,225)
{17,145,191)  {6,745,542) {7,058,317} (3,428,422) (2,220,937)
32,413,107 12,867,381 19,821,497 5,261,929 3,736,388
8,800,000 8,600,000 3,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
3,241 1,287 1,982 526 374
7,530 5,221 4,802 3,105 3,789

Earnings-per share are based on profit after tax and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the

end of each financial year.

Net assets per share is based-on net assets and the numiber of issued and full

financial year.
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